
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Meeting 
Thursday, October 15, 2020 – 6 pm 

Sussex Elementary School Gymnasium 
21392 Sussex Drive, Stony Creek VA 23882 

==================================================================== 

1. Commencement
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 

A. Approval of Board Member(s) Participating by Phone under Board Remote
Participation Policy

1.02 The Invocation 
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s) 
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
2.01 Approval of Minutes:  September 17, 2020 Regular and September 24, 2020 Finance 

Committee Meetings  
2.02 Warrants and Vouchers 
2.03 Leave Donation Policy 
2.04 Treasurer’s Report – for information only 
2.05 Animal Services Report – for information only 
2.06 Community Development Report – for information only 
2.07 Housing Department Report – for information only 
2.08 Environmental Inspections Report – for information only 
2.09 Public Safety Report – for information only 
2.10 Sheriff’s Department Report – for information only 
2.11 Financial Update – for information only 

3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation – none

4. Public Hearing
4.01 Sale of Real Property:  Cabin Point Rd. 

Public Comments 
Board Comments 
Action on Public Hearing (if any) 

4.02 Zoning Text Amendment #2020-03 – Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc., Applicant 
Public Comments 
Board Comments 
Action on Public Hearing (if any) 

4.03 Conditional Use Permit #2020-02 – Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc., Applicant 
Public Comments 
Board Comments 
Action on Public Hearing (if any) 

4.04 Big Game Hunting Ordinance 
Public Comments 



Board Comments 
Action on Public Hearing (if any) 

5. Appointments
5.01 Appointment to the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board 

6. Action Items
6.01 Law Enforcement Qualified Immunity and Defunding Resolution 
6.02 Infectious Disease (COVID-19) Preparedness and Response Plan and Hazard Pay Policy 
6.03 Davenport Financial Review Services Agreement 
6.04 Berkley Group Revised Task Orders for Planning Services 
6.05 Berkley Group Work Order for Board Retreat Services 

7. Citizens’ Comments

8. Unfinished Business
8.01 Conditional Use Permit #2019-03 – Titan Mid-Atlantic Aggregates, LLC, Applicant 

9. New Business
9.01 Finance Committee Recommendations - Supervisor Fly 
9.02 Industrial Development Authority (IDA) Board of Directors By Laws – Supervisor Tyler 
9.03  Sussex County Fire and Rescue Association 2019 Needs Presentation – Reid Foster 
9.04 Review of CARES Act Funding Expenditures – Richard Douglas 

10. Board Members Comments
10.01 Blackwater District 
10.02 Courthouse District 
10.03 Henry District 
10.04 Stony Creek District 
10.05 Wakefield District 
10.06 Waverly District 

11. Closed Session
11.01  Convene to Closed Session 

a. Personnel Matters, discussion, consideration, or interviews of prospective candidates
for employment; assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, demotion,
salaries, disciplining, or resignation of specific public officers, appointees, or
employees of any public body, applicable Va. Code Section §2.2- 3711(A)1

b. Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants
pertaining to actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing in open
meeting would adversely affect the negotiating or litigating posture of the public
body, applicable Va. Code Section  §2.2- 3711(A)7

11.02  Reconvene to Open Session  
11.03  Certification  
11.04  Action Resulting from Closed Session (if any) 



(next page)→ 

12. Recess/Adjournment
12.01 Recess/Adjournment 
12.02 Next Regular Meeting, November 19, 2020 @ 6 p.m. 



1 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

At a Regular Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Held in the Sussex Elementary School Gymnasium on 
Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 6 pm 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
C. Eric Fly, Sr.
Marian D. Johnson
Debbie P. Jones
Wayne O. Jones
Susan M. Seward
Steve White, Tie Breaker

BOARD MEMBER ABSENT 
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Richard Douglas, County Administrator 
Jeff Gore, County Attorney 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
Brenda H. Drew, Housing Coordinator 
Jeffrey Gary, Director of Public Works/Building Official 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
Eric Johnson, Sergeant 
Bart Nuckols, Interim Planning Director 
Vincent L. Robertson, Interim Commonwealth’s Attorney 
Cecil Stainback, Animal Control Officer 
Doretha Townes, Interim Director of Social Services 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 

Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 

1. Commencement

1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum (6:14 p.m.) 

The September 17, 2020 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to 
order by Chair Seward. 

1.01a  Approval of Board Members Participating by Board’s Remote Participation Policy 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves of remote participation of 
Mr. Steve White, Tie Breaker.  All Board members present voted aye. 



2 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

1.02  The Invocation 

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Johnson. 

1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 

1.04  Agenda Amendments 

Supervisor Fly requested to add under Item 6. Action Items as Item 6.06 Resolution Opposing 
Defunding and Qualified Immunity of Sussex County Sheriff’s Department. 

Mr. Richard Douglas, County Administrator, requested to move from under Item 6. Action Items, Item 
6.03 Drug Forfeiture/Dare Appropriation FYE20 to Item 2. Approval of Consent Agenda, as Item 
2.03; remove Item 6.05 L3. L3Harris Technologies, Inc. System Maintenance Contract; add under 
Action Items, CARES Agreement Funding Municipal Agreement and Police Service Agreements – 
Town of Wakefield, respectively. 

Chair Seward noted that Action Items numbers will be re-ordered accordingly. 

1.05  Approval of Agenda 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the September 1, 2020 
regular agenda inclusive of (1) adding under Item 6. Action Items, as Item 6.06 Resolution Opposing 
Defunding and Qualified Immunity of Sussex County Sheriff’s Department; (2) moving from Item 6. 
Action Items, Item 6.03 Drug Forfeiture/Dare Appropriation FYE20 to Item 2. Approval of Consent 
Agenda, as Item 2.03; (3) removing 6.05 L3. L3Harris Technologies, Inc. System Maintenance 
Contract; (4) add under Action Items, CARES Agreement Funding Municipal Agreement; and (5) 
Police Service Agreements – Town of Wakefield, respectively.  All Board members present voted aye. 

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR JOHNSON, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the September 17, 2020 
Consent agenda inclusive of the following: (a) Minutes of July 31 Finance Committee and August 20, 
2020 Regular Board of Supervisors meetings; (b) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers; and, (c) Drug 
Forfeiture/Dare Appropriation FYE20.   
All Board members voted aye. 

3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation

There were no Recognitions/Awards/Presentations. 

4. Public Hearing



3 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

4.01 Zoning Text Amendment #2020-02 Authorize Financial Contributions to Mega Site Impacts 
of Solar Energy Facilities through Conditional Use Permits 

Chair Seward stated that this Public Hearing is for Zoning Text Zoning Text Amendment #2020-02 
authorize financial contributions to mega site impacts of solar energy facilities through Conditional 
Use Permits process. 

Ms. Denise Nelson, Berkley Group, provided the staff report.  Ms. Nelson stated that the General 
Assembly enacted Chapter 385 of the 2020 Acts of Assembly, which allows localities to adopt 
reasonable regulations and provisions for the granting of special exceptions (or conditional use 
permits) for any solar photovoltaic (electric energy) project.  Such provisions may include, but are not 
limited to the dedication of real property of substantial value or substantial cash payments. 

Ms. Nelson stated this amendment was more of a procedural text amendment which will allow in the 
future to include a condition in a Conditional Use Permit to request a cash payment or a reasonable 
property or construction project.  

Ms. Nelson stated that the Text Amendment adding a new section, Article XXIII Solar Facilities, 
Section 16-410 will enable:  a) In approving a conditional use permit for any solar photovoltaic 
(electric energy) project, the Board may include conditions that require (i) dedication of real property 
of substantial value or (ii) substantial cash payments for or construction of substantial public 
improvements, the need for which is not generated solely by the granting of a conditional use permit, 
so long as such conditions are reasonably related to the project; b) The Board may include other 
reasonable conditions as permitted by state law and as otherwise provided for in this Article; c) Once 
a condition is granted pursuant it shall continue in effect until a subsequent amendment changes the 
zoning on the property for which the conditions were granted. However, such conditions shall continue 
if the subsequent amendment is part of a comprehensive implementation of a new or substantially 
revised zoning ordinance.  

Ms. Nelson stated that if the Board voted to adopt the change, a procedural change to the Solar Facility 
Section of the Zoning Ordinance, it does not require the County to ask for a reasonable payment on 
any project, but it allows the County to do so on any given Solar project. 

Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 

Public Comments 

Public comments were heard from Mr. Chip Dicks, Gentry Locke Attorneys, on behalf of Cabin 
Point Solar Center, LLC and Mr. Ryan Gilchrist.  He stated that they do support the text amendment.  
He stated that there was a cash payment included in this Conditional Use Permit. 

Board Comments 

There were no Board comments. 



4 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

Public hearing notice was properly advertised.  Zoning Text Amendment #2020-02 and documentation 
were submitted to the Board members.  

Action on Public Hearing Item 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves and adopts Zoning Text 
Amendment 2020-02 to authorize financial contributions to Mega Site impacts of Solar Energy 
Facilities through Conditional Use Permits. 

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

4.02 Solar Facility Permit Fee Schedule Ordinance 

Mr. Bart Nuckols gave the staff report for the Solar Facility Permit Fee Schedule Ordinance.  Mr. 
Nuckols stated that pursuant to County Code § 8-23, the Board of Supervisors shall fix building code 
permit fees by ordinance.  The County has received and is continuing to receive applications for 
significant, utility scale solar energy facilities.  The current building code fee schedule does not have 
a category of fees specifically applicable to solar voltaic panels.  Mr. Nuckols stated that the request 
is to amend the fee schedule to put a fee schedule based on an electrical permitting process.  

Under the current fee schedule, such panel installations would have to be treated as structures for 
which the applicable permit fee would be $0.12 per square foot.  When applied to the square footage 
of panels in a large scale solar facility, the current fee could be excessive for the permitting work 
involved.  

The Board would like to amend the building permit fee schedule to not charge a building permit fee 
for solar panels, but to instead apply reasonable fees through the electrical permitting process, which 
is more applicable to such facilities.  In Article XXIII, it was requested that the County fix a permit 
fee for Solar Facility schedule.  

Mr. Nuckols reviewed the Solar PV Panel System Ratings and Electrical Permit Fee Schedule. 

Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 

Public Comments 

Public comments were heard from Mr. Chip Dicks, with Gentry Locke Attorneys, on behalf of Cabin 
Point. 

Board Comments 



5 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

There were no Board comments. 

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

The Public Hearing was properly advertised.  The Zoning Text Amendment and supporting 
documentation were included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts Ordinance to Amend 
Building Code Permit Fee Schedule Related to Solar Energy Facilities, to-wit: 

Whereas, pursuant to County Code § 8-23, the Board of Supervisors shall fix building code permit 
fees by ordinance; and  

Whereas, the County is has received and is continuing to receive applications for significant, utility 
scale solar energy facilities; and  

Whereas, the current building code fee schedule does not have a category of fees specifically 
applicable to solar voltaic panels; and  

Whereas, under the current fee schedule, such panel installations would have to be treated as structures 
for which the applicable permit fee would be $0.12 per square foot; and  

Whereas, when applied to the square footage of panels in a large scale solar facility, the current fee 
could be excessive for the permitting work involved; and  

Whereas, the Board would like to amend to building permit fee schedule to not charge a building 
permit fee for solar panels, but to instead apply reasonable fees through the electrical permitting 
process, which is more applicable to such facilities; and  

Whereas, the current county electrical permit fee schedule does not have a category specific to solar 
voltaic panels and the Board desires to amend the County permit fee schedules to adopt permit fees 
more applicable to solar panels.  

Now Therefore Be It Ordained by the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that the County building 
code permit fee schedule adopted pursuant to County Code§ 8-23 is hereby amended as follows:  

1. There shall be no base building permit fee applicable to solar panels.

2. The base electrical permit fee for solar panels shall be as follows:

Solar PV Panel System Ratings Electrical Permit Fee Schedule 

0-5,000 watts $50.00 
5,001-10,000 watts $100.00 



6 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

10,001-20,000 watts $200.00 
20,001-30,000 watts $300.00 
30,001-40,000 watts $400.00 
40,001-1,000,000 watts $400.00 plus $25.00 for each additional 10,000 watts 

over 40.000 watts 
1,000,000-5,000,000 watts $2800.00 plus $20.00 for each additional 10,000 watts 

over 1,000,000 watts 
5,000,000-Larger watts  $10,800.00 plus $15.00 for each additional 10,000 

watts over 5,000,000 watts 
REFERENCES: *ONE (1) KILOWATT (kw)=l,000 WATTS (w) 

*ONE (1) MEGAWATT (mw)=l,000,000 WATTS (w)

Be it further ordained the permit fee schedule as previously adopted remains in effect, subject only 
to the amendments adopted herein. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 
Voting aye:  Supervisor Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

4.03 Zoning Text Amendment #2020-01, Cabin Point Solar Center, LLC 

Ms. Denise Nelson provided the staff report for Zoning Text Amendment #2020-01, Cabin Point Solar 
Center, LLC, applicant. 

Ms. Nelson stated that Items 4.03, 4.04 and 4.05 are relative to the Cabin Point Project.  They are 
presented in the order for the recommended changes. 

Ms. Nelson stated that the applicant, Mr. Chip Dicks with Gentry Locke, has requested Zoning Text 
Amendment 2020-01 for four (4) changes to the Solar Facility Article XXIII in the Zoning Ordinance. 
She stated that two (2) items are critical to move forward with the subsequent Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) applications. 

The Planning Commission has reviewed the proposed zoning text amendments and recommends 
approval by the Board of Supervisors. 

In April 2019, the County Board of Supervisors amended the Zoning Ordinance (Articles I, XII, and 
XXIII) to address solar energy facilities (projects).  Definitions were added to Section 16-1
Definitions.

Under ARTICLE XII. SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS, Sec. 16-202 When required, this item was 
added at the end of the list:  7.Utility-scale solar facilities. 

New ARTICLE XXIII. SOLAR FACILITIES was added. 

Ms. Nelson stated that in Article XXIII, under Zoning Districts, utility-scale solar facilities are allowed 
that’s greater than 100 megawatts and serves to the grid.  General Agricultural and General Industrial 



7 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

zoning by CUP do not allow it in Limited Industrial zoning.  The applicant requests that it does be 
allowed by CUP in Limited Industrial zoning. 

Ms. Nelson stated that Zoning Ordinance Article X. Limited Industrial Zoning states that the primary 
purpose of the 1-1 district is to permit certain industries, which do not in any way, detract from 
residential desirability, to locate in any area adjacent to residential uses." 

Zoning Ordinance Article XL General Industrial District (I-2) states, "The primary purpose of the I-2 
district is to establish an area where the principal use of land is for heavy commercial and industrial 
operations, which may create some nuisance and which are not properly associated with, nor 
particularly compatible with, residential, institutional and neighborhood commercial service 
establishments." 

During the development of Article XXIII in 2019, the first proposal was to allow utility-scale solar in 
A-1 districts only. The Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors agreed that they would also
allow utility-scale solar in I-2 districts at the March 4, 2019 joint work session.

The proposed amendment is a new policy action for the County to evaluate. Land use in the County is 
90% agriculture and forestry, 5% residential, and 5% commercial, industrial, public and semi-public. 
Based on the limited number of parcels zoned I-1 and I-2, their limited total acreage, and their tendency 
to be co-located, making an amendment to allow utility-scale solar in I-1 zoned property is in 
alignment with the practical intent of the amendments made in 2019.  

The commission recommends that this requested amendment be approved by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Ms. Nelson stated that in the second item, it states that Solar facilities should locate on brownfields, 
County-owned capped landfills, or near existing industrial uses, where feasible (but not within 
planning area boundaries).  

The applicant requests that statement in parentheses be removed to meet the intent of the April 2019 
amendments.  

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

Zoning Text Amendment #2020-01 and supporting documents were provided/included in Board 
packet to the Board. 

The intent of this statement in parentheses in the Zoning Ordinance is to prevent locating solar facilities 
within the five (5) planning area boundaries (Comprehensive Plan Exhibit IX-A. The five (5) planning 
areas and their size are: (1) Jarratt/1-95/US Planning Area is 8.8 square miles; (2) Stony Creek/I-
95/US301/VA Route 40 Planning Area is 10 square miles; (3) Sussex Courthouse/VA Route 40 
Planning Area is 6.4 square miles; (4) Homeville/Wakefield/US 460 Planning Area is 86.6 square 
miles; and.  (5) Blackwater/Newville/Waverly/US 460 Planning Area is 100.4 square miles. 



8 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Typically, planning areas are defined as "small planning areas" less than 20 sq. mi. and are not ideal 
locations for utility-scale solar facilities based on the potential as growth centers. The five (5) planning 
areas comprise 43% of the County, and the two (2) largest planning areas comprise 38% of the County. 
Given the large size of the Homeville/Wakefield and Blackwater/Newville/Waverly planning areas, 
special consideration should be given for allowable uses. Amending the ordinance as recommended 
to delete the reference to planning areas and retain the references to brownfields, County-owned 
capped landfills, or near existing industrial uses would be in alignment with the practical intent of the 
amendments made in 2019. 

The commission recommends that this requested amendment be approved by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Ms. Nelson stated that these were the two (2) items that were necessary to move forward with the 
subsequent CUP applications. 

She stated that the other two (2) items for clarification added the Section 16-406 Minimum 
development standards, item (c) states that the minimum setback to property lines of parcels with 
dwellings shall be 200 feet. The minimum setback to all other property lines shall be 150 feet.  

The applicant requests amending the statement as follows to meet the intent of the April 2019 
amendments. The minimum setback of solar facilities from property lines of parcels with dwellings 
shall be 200 feet. The minimum setback of solar facilities from all other property lines shall be 150 
feet. These setback requirements shall not apply to internal property lines of those parcels on which a 
solar facility is located. 

The proposed revisions add clarity to the alignment intent. 

Item (f) states the facilities shall be enclosed by security fencing on the interior of the buffer area (not 
to be seen by other properties) not less than seven (7) feet in height and topped with razor/barbed wire, 
as appropriate. 

The applicant requests that statement in parentheses be revised as follows to meet the intent of the 
April 2019 amendments. 

The facilities shall be enclosed by security fencing on the interior of the buffer area (to be screened 
from other properties) not less than seven (7) feet in height and topped with razor/barbed wire, as 
appropriate. 

The proposed revision clarifies the intent of the statement. 

The commission recommends that both requested amendments be approved by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Staff recommended adding four (4) definitions to Article I. General Information, Section 16-1 
Definitions: 



9 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) means a physical container providing secondary containment 
to battery cells that is equipped with cooling, ventilation, fire suppression, and a battery management 
system. 

Battery Management System (BMS) means an electronic regulator that manages a battery energy 
storage system by monitoring individual battery module voltages and temperatures, container 
temperature and humidity, off-gassing of combustible gas, fire, ground fault and DC surge, and door 
access and being able to shut down the system before operating outside safe parameters.  

Decommissioning Plan means a plan to disconnect, remove, and properly dispose of equipment, 
facilities, or devices.  

Solar PV panel coverage means the total acres covered by blocks of photovoltaic panels including 
spaces between panels but excluding wildlife corridors, mandated setbacks, wetlands, and other 
avoided natural or cultural features. 

Ms. Nelson stated that the Board had three (3) options to (1) Approve the Zoning Text Amendments 
with written reasons for its decision; (2) Deny the Zoning Text Amendments with written reasons for 
its decision; or (3) Defer the Zoning Text Amendments for further discussion and consideration. 

Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 

Public Comments 

Public Comments were heard from Mr. Chip Dicks, Zentry Lock. 

Board Comments 

Board Comments were heard from Chair Seward and Supervisor Fly. 

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

Zoning Text Amendment Application, dated December 23, 2019 and February 27, 2020 and Maps 
were included in the Board packet. 

The Public Hearing was properly advertised. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves Zoning Text Amendment 
#2020-01, Cabin Point Solar Center, LLC, applicant. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

4.04 Conditional Use Permit Application #2020-01, Cabin Point Solar Center, Applicant 



10 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Ms. Denise Nelson, Berkley Group, provided the staff report on the Conditional Use Permit #2020-
01, Cabin Point Solar Center, LLC, applicant.  The project is located in the Waverly and Blackwater 
districts on both sides of Cabin Point Road in Sussex County.  It includes Parcel numbers 6-A-5, 6-A-
6, A-A-8A, 6-A-9, 6-A-10, 6-A-11, 6-A-12, 14-A-1, 15-A-1, and 15-A-2.  The applicant is requesting 
a Conditional Use Permit for a 75 megawatt (MW) solar energy facility in A-1, I-1, and I-2 Zoning 
Districts.   

Their application was submitted December 23, 2019 with revisions on February 27, 2020. 

Ms. Nelson stated that the applicants are Ryan Gilchrist and Chip Dicks with Gentry Locke. 

The Applicant proposes to construct a 75 megawatt (alternating current) photovoltaic solar energy 
generation facility on 1,468 of 1,842 acres from 11 parcels. Equipment will be on 506 acres or 34% 
of the project area.  

The project is in the Blackwater/Newville/Waverly planning area and generally bound to the north by 
the CSX Railroad south of General Mahone Highway (460), to the east by Beef Steak Road, to the 
south by the waste management facility and Newville Road, and to the west by Cabin Point Road and 
the 100-year floodplain.  

The project infrastructure will consist primarily of solar photovoltaic modules mounted on steel 
racking structures, inverters, transformers, energy storage facilities, a substation, and security fencing. 
A Dominion transmission line crossing the project area allows for interconnection to the grid on site. 
No new buildings will be constructed, and no existing buildings utilized or expanded.  

The Applicant proposes installing approximately 15 energy storage facilities, which are approximately 
the size of a shipping container and require a gravel or poured concrete pad foundation. Energy will 
be stored in lithium-ion batteries (or their functional equivalent) with cooling and fire suppression 
systems and off-site monitoring capabilities. Energy storage will be located next to the proposed 
substation as shown on the site plan.  

The Applicant proposes setbacks of 200 feet from residential parcels and 150 feet from all other 
exterior parcel boundaries. The Applicant proposes to retain a 50-foot buffer of existing vegetation 
where possible and will plant trees as necessary for a 50-foot buffer. 

The project area includes forested and cleared land and has primarily been used for timber production. 
The project area also includes streams, wetlands, and other water bodies. A section of the project area 
is in the 100-year floodplain. The flat site will require minimal grading and minimal new stormwater 
infrastructure.  

The project area parcels are currently zoned A-1 Agricultural, I-1 Limited Industrial, and 1-2 General 
Industrial. The future land use designation shows more of the project area as Industrial and less 
Agricultural.  Old Dominion Electric Cooperative (ODEC) currently owns eight (8) of the 11 parcels 
within the project area.  A coal fired power plant was proposed for the site several years ago but was 
never constructed. The ODEC parcels are designated "Non-Tax Multiple Gov't," and are currently tax 



11 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

exempt. By approving this project and triggering the sale of the ODEC property, those parcels become 
taxable. 

The project area is adjacent to 24 parcels all zoned A-1, although eight (8) parcels to the west of project 
parcel 14-A-1 are shown as residential on the existing and future land use maps. These eight (8) parcels 
appear to be part of the neighborhood at the intersection of Cabin Point Road and Newville Road.  

Excluding that neighborhood and the waste management facility to the south, the surrounding parcels 
appear to be forested with streams and surface waters. The future land use map designates these parcels 
as either agricultural or industrial.  

The Comprehensive Plan 2004-2005 update was adopted on October 20, 2005. The plan was amended 
April 2, 2019 to specifically address solar generating facilities. The plan describes the general trends 
and future preferences for development with emphasis on maintaining the rural character of the 
County.  

Chapter II: Concerns and Aspirations, section B. Issues and Existing and Emerging Conditions (p.11-
12), added a new item 23. Utility-scale Solar Facilities states:  

As used in this Comprehensive Plan, a utility-scale solar facility is a facility that generates electricity 
from sunlight which will be used to provide electricity to a utility provider or a large private user with 
a generating capacity in excess of one megawatt (1 MW). Sussex's abundant agricultural and forest 
land combined with its electrical infrastructure and transportation system appear to be attractive to the 
solar industry. These facilities are an industrial scale land use that occupy significant acreage. Many 
utility-scale solar facilities are located on agricultural or forested land that may have had other future 
land use potential or land use designations.  

The County will consider solar facilities in districts zoned agricultural or industrial with preference 
for brownfields and County-owned capped landfills. The following site features should be addressed 
to mitigate the potential negative impacts of utility-scale solar facilities on County land use patterns 
as part of the evaluation of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application:  

• The total size shall be larger than two (2) acres but less than 1,500 contiguous acres with no more
than 65% PV panel coverage;

• Located outside planning areas or community hubs;
• Located outside forested areas to preserve forest resources;
• Further than three (3) miles from any village or town boundary;
• Further than two (2) miles from other existing or permitted solar facilities; and
• Proximity to residences; historic, cultural, recreational, or environmentally sensitive areas; and

scenic viewsheds.

Ms. Nelson stated that the County’s Comprehensive Plan’s vision statement reads “Sussex County 
seeks to maintain its rural character and natural beauty. The County is intent upon protecting its forest 
resources, agricultural lands, and natural environmental systems. It will accomplish its objectives by 
concentrating commercial and industrial development along US 460 and the I-95/US 301 corridor and 
in other areas where adequate infrastructure exist to support such development; balancing residential 



12 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

and commercial land uses; protecting and preserving view sheds; protecting and preserving the natural 
environment and surface and ground waters; promoting smart growth practices and prudent land use 
decisions; and discouraging over development and strip development along State maintained roads. 

In Chapter IX: Land Use and Development, section B. Land Use Conflicts (p.IX-2) lists several issues 
to consider in addressing land use conflicts: Land use conflicts that occur in Sussex County are typical 
of similar Virginia counties that must balance the needs of, and activities associated with, agriculture, 
forestry, and conservation uses with residential, commercial, industrial, and public uses.  

Ms. Nelson stated that in the Comprehensive Plan, there are several goals relative to the County as a 
whole and several goals relative to the particular planning area.   

Ms. Nelson stated, County-wide, ten (10) of the goals relative to solar facilities are: 

• Promote economic development that will assure employment stability.
• Sustainable commercial and industrial development in areas where such activities already occur.
• Guide and support sound and attractive land use development with the County.
• Remain aesthetically pleasing while maintaining rural atmosphere, open spaces, and natural areas.
• Promote environmentally friendly development that is sustainable, aesthetically pleasing, and

consistent with the County's rural image and character.
• Ensure that public systems and services are sized, located, and managed to protect or restore the

quality of areas of environmental concern.
• Ensure that development and use of resources or preservation of land minimizes direct and

secondary environmental impacts.
• Preserve and develop forestry, agriculture, and related industry.
• Conserve protective functions of wetlands, flood plains, and other shoreline features
• Maintain, protect, and where possible, enhance water quality of public waters.

Ms. Nelson stated that there were three (3) goals specific to the planning area: 

• Provide and maintain natural buffers such as open spaces, trees, and shrubbery between industrial
and residential areas.

• Utilize the County's Zoning Ordinance to prevent the location of incompatible land uses or other
potential nuisances in the planning area.

• Preserve and protect the predominately agricultural, forestall, and rural character of the
Blackwater/Newville/Waverly Planning Area.

Ms. Nelson stated that information was a summary of the concerns noted in the guidance listed in the 
Comprehensive Plan specific to solar facilities amendment in general for all types of development. 

Ms. Nelson stated it was already mentioned of updates amended in the Zoning Ordinance on April 2, 
2019, where definitions were added, site plan requirements were added and added new Article XXIII. 
Solar Facilities 

Ms. Nelson noted that Agenda Item 4.03 allowed for solar application by CUP in the Limited Industrial 
(I-1) district.  The Zoning Ordinance allows for a General District (I-2) . 



13 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Staff analysis noted several things considered respective to the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning 
Ordinance.  Ms. Nelson that the project does meet the ideas represented in the Comprehensive Plan in 
respect to the size and location of the project.  It is approximately two (2) miles from another solar 
facility and more than three (3) miles away from the closest town.  It is proximate to a power 
transmission line.  There are some conservation easements and historic and cultural resources 
generally in the area that will not be impacted by the type of development.  The proposal is compatible 
with the adjacent landfill.  The solar facility will generate minimal offsite noise, little glare, and no 
emissions or safety hazards.  When construction completes, there will be limited ongoing maintenance, 
and the ingress/egress traffic will remain similar to current use patterns. 

Solar facilities require few resources from the County. 

Ms. Nelson stated that concerns were discussed with the applicant; and, they have come to terms that 
would mitigate any concerns considered to be significant.  She stated that there were discussions 
regarding Grading Plan, Erosion and Sedimentation Plan, and Stormwater Management Plan.   

They discussed the proposed battery storage and will require the involvement of Emergency and Fire 
personnel.  The applicant is offering training, guidance and online continuous monitoring to track if 
any issues occur.  

The items to mitigate on this project related to the applicant is to make sure to agree to setbacks. 
Applicant has agreed to 200 feet from residential property and 150 feet from others.  Applicant has 
agreed to expand buffer to 100 feet to provide more screening for the project.  Applicant has agreed 
to the maximum height of the panel at 12 feet and has agreed to address site restoration in the 
Decommissioning Plan to make sure it is returned to facility land that can be used for any purposes. 
They have agreed to remove all of the equipment at the end of the useful life which is 45 years in this 
case.  They have agreed to remove so if it were to be used for agriculture or forestry, it would be 
appropriate.  Ms. Nelson stated that the applicant is allowing adequate wildlife corridors across the 
site.  They are offering a battery system to constantly monitor the system, in regards to the battery 
storage, and will have onsite inspections.   

All items are documented in the conditions at the end of the Commission report.  Ms. Nelson stated 
that there are preliminary site plans that have been reviewed by the Zoning Administrator.  They have 
requested final plans.  Plans have to be approved by Zoning Administrator before the any construction 
starts. 

Ms. Nelson stated that a new provision is that the applicant will have to reimburse the County, the 
County’s cost for obtaining any third party independent reviews of any of the plans.  The applicant 
will reimburse the County for any fees for independent inspections during construction. 

In regards to the energy storage site, the applicant, or any future owner, will conduct regular onsite 
inspections, at least every six (6) months in addition to the regular remote monitoring where they will 
be reporting monthly. 



14 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Ms. Nelson stated that there was a new condition as a result of Agenda Item 4.01., where the applicant 
agrees to pay $250,000.00, on or before June 30, 2021, to be used to supplement Fire and Rescue 
resources in the County related to the Battery Storage installation.  Ms. Nelson stated that within 
twelve (12) months of cessation of the facility electrical power, the applicant will commence 
decommissioning.   

It has been asked that if the applicant fails to get a building permit within eighteen (18) months, the 
permit will expire.  If the facilities are declared unsafe, they must be remedied in six (6) months.   

Ms. Nelson stated that the Planning Commission recommended approval of the CUP application with 
the amended conditions from staff. 

Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 

Public Comments 

Public Comments were heard from Mr. Chip Dicks and Mr. Ryan Gilchrist (Orsted Onshore North 
America, LLC). 

Board Comments 

Board Comments were heard from Chair Seward. 

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

The Public Hearing was properly advertised.  The Conditional Use Permit and supporting 
documentation were included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves Conditional Use Permit 
Application #2020-01, Cabin Point Solar Center, LLC, applicant. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

4.05 Facility Siting Agreement – Cabin Point Solar Center, LLC 

County Attorney Gore stated that at its August 2020 Board meeting, a Public Hearing was held 
regarding the siting agreement.  

County Attorney Gore stated that another law had passed in the recent General Assembly session that 
allows for siting agreements for Solar Energy Facilities.  This agreement, under State Law, allows for 
the County to negotiate provisions that mitigate the impact of the facility, to accept financial payments 
to address local capital needs or current fiscal needs in the current budget in order to accept payments 
to go towards Broadband in the County.   



15 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

County Attorney Gore reviewed the project features, conditions and mitigation for the CUP conditions, 
annual valuation of real property, annual valuation of taxable equipment – independent verification, 
decommissioning and periodic adjustment of Surety Bond, deed conveying Rite of Entry for 
enforcement and decommissioning, battery storage, and broadband with the Board. 

County Attorney Gore stated that in addition to the $250,000.00, the applicant has agreed to payments 
through the siting agreement totaling approximately $4.2 million.  It can be used for capital needs in 
the County with emphasis towards Broadband projects.  The County will be paid $100,000 each year 
for the first three (3) years.  Thereafter, on year four (4), payments will be set to $60,000 a year, but 
index to two percent (2%) factor. 

Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 

Public Comments 

Public comments were heard from William Ricks (Property owner/Sussex County) and Mr. Chip 
Dicks. 

Board Comments 

Board comments were heard from Chair Seward. 

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

The Solar Facility Siting Agreement was included in the Board packet.  The Public Hearing was 
advertised properly. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR JOHNSON, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Facility Siting 
Agreement for Cabin Point Solar Center, LLC. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

4.06 Facility Siting Agreement – Shands Energy Center, LLC (East Point Energy) 

Chair Seward stated that the Public Hearing was for a Facility Siting Agreement for Shands Energy 
Center, LLC (East Point Energy, LLC).  This is the free standing battery storage facility that the Board 
approved at a previous Board meeting. 

County Attorney Gore stated the siting agreement statute is also applicable to a free standing battery 
storage facility.  The agreement provides a one (1) time capital payment in the amount $50,000.00 
towards Fire and Rescue projects. 

Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 



16 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Public Comments 

Public comments were heard from Rich Russell (representative from East Point Energy, LLC). 

Board Comments 

There were no Board comments. 

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

A copy of the Siting Agreement for Shands Energy Center, LLC was included in the Board packet. 
The Public Hearing was properly advertised. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the siting agreement for 
Shands Energy Center, LLC. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

4.07 Proposed Increase in Courthouse and Courtroom Security Fees 

Sheriff Giles is requesting an increase to the courthouse and courtroom current assessment fees from 
$10.00 to $20.00.  The request for increase will assist with the Courthouse security and courtroom 
security personnel, equipment and a possibility of venturing the E-ticket program.   

The purpose of the hearing is to consider the amendment of Section 10-3 of the Sussex County Code 
as it relates to increasing the courthouse and courtroom security fee from $10.00 to $20.00 pursuant 
to Section 53.1-120 of the Code of Virginia. 

Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 

Public Comments 

There were no Public Comments. 

Board Comments 

There were no Board Comments, 

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 

The Notice of Public Hearing was properly advertised.  A copy of the Proposed Ordinance, Sheriff 
Giles’ Request and a copy of the advertisement were included in the Board packet. 



17 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

ON MOTION OF W. JONES, seconded SUPEVISOR D. JONES and carried:  RESOLVED that the 
Board of Supervisors hereby approves the amendment to the ordinance for the proposed increase in 
courthouse and courtroom security fees from $10.00 to $20.00 pursuant to Section 53.1-120 of the 
Code of Virginia. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

Chair Seward departed at 7:36 p.m.  The meeting was turned over to Vice Chairman W. Jones. 

5. Appointments

5.01 Appointment to the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board 

This item was tabled to the October 15, 2020 Board of Supervisors meeting. 

5.02 Appointment to the Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) 

Representation on the Sussex County Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT) is currently 
vacant.  An elected official or appointed official or his designee from the governing body of a located 
is appointed to this position.  Previously, the Board appointed County Administrator to serve in this 
capacity.  

Just for information, CPMT’s purpose is to implement the Children’s Services Act as specified in 
Sections 2.1-745 through 2.1-759 of the Code of Virginia. The CPMT creates, maintains and 
managements a collaborative system of services and funding that is child-centered, family-focused 
and community-based when addressing the strengths and needs of troubled and at-risk youth and their 
families.  The primary focus is to ensure effective services to children at risk of or experiencing 
emotional/behavioral problems, especially those in need of out of home placements, and their families. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby appoints Mr. Richard Douglas, 
County Administrator, to serve as the designee from the governing body of the locality for the Sussex 
County Community Policy and Management Team.  All Board members present voted aye.  

Item 6.  Action Items 

6.01 Resolution for County Administrator Signature for Checks and Warrant Registers for County 
Accounts Payable and Payroll 

Ms. Deste Cox, the Treasurer, advised that the County is currently using the secondary signer on our 
operating bank account, the Honorable Gary M. Williams, Clerk of the Circuit Court, to issue accounts 
payable and payroll checks.  Mr. Richard Douglas assumed the position of Sussex’s County 
Administrator on September 1, 2020.   



18 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Ms. Cox is requesting the Board consider a resolution authorizing Mr. Richard Douglas, County 
Administrator, to sign and approve checks and warrant registers for County Accounts Payable and 
Payroll.  Mr. Williams’ signature will continue to be as the secondary signer 

A copy of Ms. Cox’s letter, dated September 1, 2020 was included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby authorized Mr. Richard Douglas, 
County Administrator, to sign and approve checks and warrant registers for County accounts payable 
and payroll. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisors Seward 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

6.02 CSA Revolving Fund Amount 

Staff received notice from Ms. Cox, Treasurer, that as of August 31, 2020, the CSA fund (110) has a 
negative fund balance of $-153,682.98. This fund was set up as a revolving fund by Board approval 
several years ago. When the fund is in the negative, the County has agreed to cover any expenditures 
made, up to $150,000, with the expectation that revenues will be received into the CSA fund in the 
near future to bring the fund back in good standing. At this time, the Treasurer’s office cannot 
authorize any additional expenditures from this fund due to the negative balance in excess of the 
$150,000 limit. Ms. Cox has spoken with Ms. Tia Sanchez, CSA Coordinator. Ms. Sanchez is aware 
of this issue, and has provided much needed information on the reimbursements from the State that 
they can anticipate in the next 30-60 days. Ms. Cox is requesting that the Board temporarily increase 
the revolving fund limit by $100,000, from $150,000 to $250,000, effective through November 30, 
2020. This will allow expenditures to be processed, and allow reimbursements for prior months to be 
processed by the state and received by the County. After November 30, 2020 the revolving fund limit 
will return to $150,000.  

A copy of Ms. Cox’s Letter, dated September 4, 2020, RE: CSA Revolving Fund Amount was 
included in the Board packet.  

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby temporarily increases the revolving 
fund limit by $100,000, from $150,000 to $250,000, effective through November 30, 2020. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisors Seward 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

6.03 Request for Emergency Funding for Purchase of Vehicle for Sheriff’s Office 



19 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

Administration received a request from the Sheriff’s Office for emergency funding for the purchase 
of a 2020 Ford Police Interceptor due to one of the Patrol Deputies’ unit being struck by a passing 
vehicle on Rt. 460 in Waverly on September 3, 2020. The Patrol Deputy was assisting a motorist. 

The Sheriff noted that the vehicle was totaled. The expected value of the vehicle was not known at 
the time. 

The new vehicle is partially equipped and is priced at $38,551.28. The Sheriff is requesting emergency 
funding in the amount of $43,259.93 for the purchase of the vehicle and the installation of equipment. 

Further details were in the Sheriff Giles’ letter included in the Board packet along with the Price Quote 
from Haley Auto Group and the Certificate of origin for a Vehicle for the Ford 2020 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves emergency funding from 
Fund Balance in the amount of $44,000 for the purchase of 2020 Ford Police Interceptor and 
equipment installment. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisors Seward 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

6.04 CARES Relief Funding Municipal Agreement 

The CARES Act of 2020 provided funding for a number of different programs to address the COVID-
19 pandemic.  The County has been notified that it will receive an increased allocation from the 
Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) and that it must share a portion of the increased funds with the Towns 
located in the County. 

Mr. Douglas, Vice Chairman and Supervisor Johnson met with the Mayors of the Towns of Wakefield 
and Waverly.  The Towns have requested the County to provide upfront funding of their share of 
funding in a lump sum payment.  Mr. Douglas stated that it was originally intended to be provided to 
the municipalities on a reimbursement basis.  He stated that he has received an agreement from 
Lancaster County that was drafted by their County Attorney which allows the towns to be given their 
share of CARES funding based on population upfront in exchange for the Towns accepting 
responsibility for their use of the funds.  If funds are not spent appropriately, the towns have to provide 
those funds back.  If funds are not spent, funds have to be returned to the County. 

County Administrator Douglas recommended approval of four (4) separate agreements for the four 
(4) Towns.  This agreement would be optional for the Towns.  If they choose not to receive funds.
they will receive funds on a reimbursement basis.

Sussex’s County Attorney has reviewed the agreement. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the agreement to provide 



20 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

upfront funding from the Federal CARES Coronavirus Relief Funds to the four (4) Towns—Jarratt, 
Stony Creek, Wakefield and Waverly. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisors Seward 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

6.05 Police Service Agreement 

There has been an agreement with the Town of Wakefield, the County and the Sheriff’s office for 
police services. Staff received is a revised copy of the Police Services Agreement from Sheriff Giles 
that was provided by the Town of Wakefield.  

The revised agreement included minor changes deleting references to a specific Sheriff and Mayor as 
these officials have changed, and are subject to further changes at any election. Also, the mileage for 
replacement of a vehicle has been changed from 100,000 to 130,000.  

A Copy of the Police Service Agreement between the Town of Wakefield, the County and the Sheriff’s 
Office was included in the Board packet. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves and authorizes the 
execution of the Police Services Agreement between the Town of Wakefield, the County and the 
Sheriff office, subject to amendment. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisors Seward 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

6.06 Ordinance to Oppose Qualified Immunity and Defunding Sheriff’s Office in Sussex County 

Supervisor Fly requested to add this item.  There was discussion of authorizing the County Attorney 
to draft an ordinance opposing qualified immunity to Sussex’s Sheriff Department and the Virginia 
State Police and defunding of the Sheriff’s office and the Virginia State Police in Sussex County. 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried: 
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes the County 
Administrator to create a resolution opposing the Virginia General Assembly efforts to defund and 
remove qualified immunity of the Sussex County Sheriff’s Department and the Virginia State Police 
to be presented at the Board of Supervisors October 15, 2020 meeting. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones 
Voting nay:  none 
Absent during vote:  Supervisors Seward 
Absent:  Supervisor Tyler 

7. Reports of Departments



21 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

7.01 Treasurer’s Report – included in Board packet 

7.02 Animal Services Report – included in Board packet 

7.03 Community Development Report – included in Board packet 

7.04 Housing Department Monthly Report – included in Board packet 

7.05 Environmental Inspections Monthly Report – included in Board packet 

7.06 Public Safety Report – included in Board packet 

7.07 Sheriff’s Department Report – included in Board packet 

8. Citizens’ Comments

• Mike Kessinger (Wakefield District) – COVID funding; resolution regarding defunding police;
Sheriff’s budget 

• Jamica Giles (Waverly District) – CDBG Housing issue of family member.
• Leah Brantley (Courthouse District) – Titan Mid-Atlantic Project.
• Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) – Request and response from Board; different Boards

working together; IDA/PC information not receiving information; policies; courthouse
driveway.

• Chester Carter (Stony Creek District) – Safety of roads; dump trucks.
• Cecil Stainback (Animal Services Division) – Thanked Sheriff.
• Jannette Green (Courthouse District) – Fairness.

Recording system cut off. 

9. Unfinished Business

9.01 Ordinance for Big Hunting in Sussex County with Rifles 

This item was requested by Supervisor Fly.  There was discussion of hunting with rifles during deer 
season.  Supervisor Fly has requested the County Attorney to draft and or amend ordinance to allow 
hunting with rifles during deer season. 

10. New Business

There was no New Business. 

11. Board Member Comments

11.01 Blackwater District – absent 



22 | Page – Minutes of September 17, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 

11.02 Courthouse District – none 

11.03 Henry District – absent 

11.04 Stony Creek District – inaudible  

11.05 Wakefield District – Purchase school; new county administrator. 

11.06 Waverly District – Board retreat; new Board, citizens and having open mind. 

12. Closed Session

There was no Closed Session. 

13. Adjournment

13.01 Adjournment 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:  
RESOLVED that the September 17, 2020 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
hereby adjourned at 8:56 p.m.   

13.02 Next Meeting 

The next regular Board of Supervisors meeting will be held on Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 6 p.m. 



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $721,829.26

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2020
216855-216916 222,969.64$      RUN DATE 9/03/20
216917-216970 109,081.73$      RUN DATE 9/09/20
216981-217024 77,125.37$        RUN DATE 9/17/20
217035-217089 187,958.32$      RUN DATE 9/24/20
217090 7,887.00$          RUN DATE 9/24/20
217091-217095 150.00$             RUN DATE 9/24/20

Total Regular Warrants $605,172.06

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS:
216971-261980 59,888.10$        RUN DATE 9/16/20
217025-217034 56,769.10$        RUN DATE 9/30/19

Total Deduction Warrants: $116,657.20

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $721,829.26

VOID CHECKS See attached -$  

October 15, 2020

      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY

2.02

sricks
Highlight



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 



APlOO 9/03/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CllfCK REGISTER TIH(·lO 31 34 ActPd · 2020/09 

p 0 
tlO 

VENOOR 
rlO V£NOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUtH 
tlO 

0000000 001865 ADAMS STORE ANO STORAGE L 14191 7/17/2020 4100·021100·2120·211-210-203 
DISC TOTAL 00 CllECK TOTAL 19 94 ACll PHT TOT AL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000923 ALL SEASONS TERMITE & 4027082620 B/26/2020 4100-051500·1272·551·510 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 65 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001863 AMBER ELLIS 
0000000 001863 
0000000 001863 

DISC TOTAL 00 

A[ 081720 
AE 082820 
AE 082820 

CHECK TOTAL 

8/17/2020 4100-063100·1241·632-630 
8/28/2020 4100-063100-1204-632·630 
8/28/2020 4100-063100-1264-632-630 

525 21 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001047 AMERICAN RED CROSS 1952 8/27/2020 4100-081300-2110-816·810 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 2,000 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001011 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS& SHIELD 532735241206 B/19/2020 4100-051500-1293-551-510 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 503 24 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000009 BAI "JNICIPAL SOFTWARE WATS20201*10056 8/01/2020 4100-021700-1221·271·210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 11 907 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000010 BANK OF SOUTHS !DE VA 
0000000 0000 to 

0206 0820 01 7/14/2020 4100-051100·1241·516-510 
0206 0820 02 7/15/2020 4100-051500-1241·551-510 

0000000 0000 IO 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 0000 to 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 0000 I 0 
0000000 000010 

DISC TOTAL 00 

0206 0820 03 7/15/2020 4100-051100-1241·512·510 
0206 0820 04 7/17/2020 4100·051100·1245-512-510 
0206 0820 05 7/20/2020 4100-051500-1245-551-510 
0206 0820 06 7/21/2020 4100-051100-1241·512·510 
0206 0820 07 7/22/2020 4100-051100-1241·516-510 
0206 0820 08 8/10/2020 4100-051100·1245-512-510 
0206 0820 08 8/10/2020 4100-051500-1245-551-510 
0214 0820 01 8/04/2020 4100-051100-1241-516-510 
0222 0820 01 7/10/2020 4100-051500 1293-551-510 

CHECK TOTAL I 935 49 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000010 BANK OF SOUTUSIOE YA 
0000000 000010 

0222 0820 02 7/13/2020 4100-051500-1246-551·510 
0222 0820 03 f/13/2020 4100-051500-1246-551·510 

0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 

DISC TOTAL 00 

0222 0820 04 7/14/2020 4100-051500-1245-551-510 
0222 0820 05 7/15/2020 4100-051100-1251·512·510 
0222 0820 06 7/16/2020 4100-051500-1299-551-510 
0222 OB20 07 1/22/2020 4100·051500-1246-551-510 
0222 0820 OB 7/23/2020 4100-051500-1299·551-510 
0222 0820 09 B/02/2020 4100-051500-1246-551-510 
0222 OB20 10 B/03/2020 4100·051500·1241-551-510 
0222 0820 11 B/05/2020 4100-051500-1246-551-510 

CllECK TOTAL l, 259 40 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000300 BATlERY BARN Of YA INC 371125 B/27 /2020 4!00·051500· 1265-551-510 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001864 BEVERLY ft. WALKUP 101 
DISC TOTAL 00 Ctl[CK TOTAL 

89 95 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/01/2020 4100-021400-1229-241-210 
1, BOO 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHECK ACH ACII 

PAGE 

AtOUNT NO. PHT PHf G/L ACCOUNT DESC. BATCH !NV .OESCRIPTION 

19. 94 216655
.OD EPY PHT TOTAL

65.00 216856 
.00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

73.20 216857 
182.88 216857 
269.13 216857 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

2,000.00 216858 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

503.24 216859 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

11.907.00 216860 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

50.20 216861 
350.79 216861 
350 BB 216861 
143 00 216861 
IOI 00 216861 
440 00 216861 
136 27 216861 
142 50 216861 
142 50 216861 
54 86 216861 
23 49 216861 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

43 20 216862 
7 00 216862 

175 22 216862 
349 76 216862 
411 72 216862 
21 60 216862 
17 89 216862 
24 30 216862 

193 B6 216862 
14 85 216862 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

89 95 216863 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

1, 800 00 216864 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

CDV I0-19 Expenses 
.00 TOTAL 

01657 SUSSEX ENYIRHTL IN 
19.94 

Building Maintenance & Repair01657 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 
.00 TOTAL 65.00 

Office Supplies 01657 RElttlURSEHENT 
Lodging 01657 RW'l!URSEHENT 
Gasoline/Hi leage-Non Training01657 RE lttlURSEHENT 

.00 TOTAL 525.21 

Red Cross 
.00 TOTAL 

lrlllilte Medical hpenses 
.00 TOTAL 

Accounting Sys tern 
. 00 TOTAL 

omce Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Law Enforcement Supplies 
Law Enforcement Supplies 
Office Supp I ies 
Office Supplies 
Law Enforc-nt Supplies 
Law Enforcerrent Supplies 
Office Suppl ,es 
lrlllilte Hedlcal Expenses 

00 TOTAL 

food Supplies 
Food Supp lies 
Law Enforc-nt Suppl les 
C�uter & Printer Purchase 
Miscellaneous Others 
Food Supplies 
Hi see 11 aneous Others 
Food Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Food Supplies 

00 TOTAL 

01657 FY20/21 ALLOCATION 
2.000.00 

01657 # 5327370866 
503.24 

01657 ACCT# 10056 
11. 907. 00

01657 J .IIARRISON ACCT 
01657 J.MRRISON ACCT 
01657 J IIARRISON ACCT 
01657 J HARRISON ACCT 
01657 J IIARRISON ACCT 
01657 J IIARRISON ACCT 
01657 J IIARRISON ACCT 
01657 J HARRISON ACCT 
01657 J HARRISON ACCT 
01657 C WYCHE ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 

1 935 49 

01657 V GIVENS ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 
01657 Y GIVENS ACCT 
01657 Y GIVENS ACCT 
01657 V GIVENS ACCT 

1.259 40 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repa1rs01657 ACCT# 513 
00 TOTAL 89 95 

Other Professional Services 01657 SUSSEX PLANNING OE 
00 TOTAL 1,800 00 



APIOO 9/03/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P O
NO 

VENOOR 
NO V£NOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

0000000 000738 BUTLER'S T<1"1NG AND 6824 
6846 

Ct!ECK TOTAL 
0000000 000738 

DISC TOTAL 00 

0000000 001530 CW WILLIAHS & CO LLC 
0000000 001530 

629968 
629998 
629999 0000000 001530 

DISC TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 001251 CABIN POINT VETERINARY 64628 
0000000 001251 64667 

DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000728 CARQUEST OF WAKEFIELD 15335-17562 
15335-17587 

CIIECK TOTAL 
0000000 000728 

DISC. TOTAL 00 

0000000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR28283 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000538 CHESTERFIELD CO TREASURER fY20/21 
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000020 COWLING BROTHERS 169621 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000024 CRATER YOUTH CARE 210012 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
OAT[ ACCRL 

TIHE-10 31 35 ActPd · 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

B/24/2020 4100-051100-1265-512·510 
8/28/2020 4100-0SlI00-1265-512·510 

139 95 ACU PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/19/2020 4100-021100-2120·211-210-203 
B/20/2020 4100-021500· 1265-251-210 
8/20/2020 4100-021500-1254-251-210 

2.090 77 ACtl PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/18/2020 4100-021600-1227-261-210 
8/21/2020 4100·021600· 1227-261-210 

244 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/20/2020 4100-051100· 1265·512·510 
8/20/2020 4100-051100· 1265-512-510 

108 22 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

B/24/2020 4100-051500·1246·551·510 
77 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/10/2020 4100-021500-2110-252-210-523 
300 00 Actl PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

7 /3112020 •1100-021600· 1274 -261-210
107 53 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/17/2020 4100-081800·2110-863·810 
4.807.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 
0000000 000871 

1352472 081620 8/16/2020 4100-061100-1277-612-610 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
7302164 082020 8/20/2020 4100-061100-1277·611·610 

CllECK TOTAL 174. 83 ACll PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000902 DOC FARMER'S tWlKET MKT77B38 
MKT77992 

Cl1£CK TOTAL 

8/24/2020 4100-051500-1246·551 ·510 
0000000 000902 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
8/31/2020 4100-051500· 1246-551-510 

436. 65 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001651 OOCUHENT SYST£HS 109131 8/05/2020 4100-031100· 1252·311 ·310 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIECK TOTAL fl 50 ACll PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000084 ID!INION VIRGINIA PQ',/ER 
0000000 000084 

0561293952 OB20 B/27 /2020 4100 • 021200 -1276-221 • 210 
5690307508 0820 B/27 /2020 4100·021500-1279-251-210 

0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 

DISC TOTAL 00 

7378703693 0820 B/27 /2020 4100-021600-1276-264-210 
8855852839 0820 8/2 712020 4100 • 021200 -1276 -221-210 
9447701492 0820 8/24/2020 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
9660330003 0820 8/27/2020 4100-021200·1276-221-210 

CIIECK TOTAL 830 68 ACII PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PIH TOTAL 

0000000 001725 [IHJl'IOS WAST[ RUOVAL WC 90342 7/31/2020 4100-021600-1247-264-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 425 00 ACII PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHECK ACli ACll 

PAGE 2 

AHOUNT NO PMT PMT GIL ACCOUNT O[SC BATCII INV DESCRIPTION 

120 00 216865 
19 95 216865 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

821 25 216866 
932 14 216866 
337 38 216866 

00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

70 00 216867 
174 00 216867 

00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

86 10 216868 
22 12 216868 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

11 00 216869 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

300 00 216810 
00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

107 53 216871 
00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

4.807 00 216872 
00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

119 68 216873 
55 15 216873 
00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

206 50 216874 
230 15 216874 

00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

71 50 216875 
00 EPV PMT TOTAL 

6 59 216876 
104 26 216876 
44.48 216876 

421 2B 216876 
6 59 216876 

247 48 216876 
00 EPY PIH TOTAL 

425 00 216877 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Veh1 c le Hai ntenance & Repa i rs01657 SUSSEX SltERlFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repa1rs01657 SUSSEX SttERlFF 

00 TOTAL 139 95 

COV!0-19 Expenses 01657 ACCT# 80203 
Vehicle Maintenance & Rpa1rs 01657 ACCT# 80203 
Equipment Haintenance 01657 ACCT# 80203 

00 TOTAL 2.090 77 

Medical Services 
Medical Services 

00 TOTAL 

01657 ACCT# 1707 
01657 ACCT# 1707 

244 00 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01657 ACCT# 5001 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs0l657 ACCT# 5001 

00 TOTAL 108 22 

Food Suppl 1es 
00 TOTAL 

01657 SUSSEX SHER I FF 
77 00 

Chester fie 1 d Co • Hed Fli ghOl 65 7 FY20/21 CON TR IBUTI
00 TOT AL 300 00 

Grounds Maintenance & Repairs01657 ACCT# SC0006 
00 TOTAL 107 53 

Crater Youth Care Coomission 01657 AUG 2020 USAGE FEE 
00 TOTAL 4,807 00 

Water Services 
Water Services 

00 

Food Supplies 
food Supp lies 

00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
.00 TOTAL 

Eletric 
Propane Gas & Electric 
Electric 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 

00 TOTAL 

Janitorial Supplies 
. 00 TOTAL 

01657 # 11425301352472 
01657 # 37281837302164 

174. 83 

01657 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 
01657 SUSSEX COUNTY JAIL 

436 65 

01657 SUSSEX COHH OF REV 
71 so

01657 H 0561293952 
01657 # 5690307508 
01657 # 7378703693 
01657 # 8855852839 
01657 # 9447701492 
01657 H 9660330003 

830 68 

01657 SUSSEX COUNTY 
425.00 



APlOO 9/03/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P O
NO 

VENOOR 
NO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO. 

0000000 001723 GARDAWRLD SECUR ITV SERVI 546005 
0000000 001723 546006 
0000000 001723 546007 
0000000 001723 546008 
0000000 001723 546009 
0000000 001723 546011 
0000000 00)723 546012 
0000000 Dot 723 548665 
0000000 001723 548666 
0000000 001723 548667 

OISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001723 GAROAWRLD SECURITY SERVI 548668 
0000000 001723 54B669 
0000000 001723 54B670 
0000000 001723 548671 
0000000 001723 548672 

DISC TOTAL DD CHECK TOTAL 

A/P Cll[CK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

TIHE-10 31 35 ActPd · 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

B/14/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 

9. 945 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 

4 972 50 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001861 GEO DECISIOHS 066855 01*1 2/04/2020 4100-021400-1229-241-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 6 470 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000258 GEORG£ COX & SOHS 
0000000 000258 

DISC TOTAL 00 

8580 
8584 

CliECK TOTAL 

0000000 001703 IUTY WILEY & GORE P C 10737 
DISC TOTAL 00 CllECK TOTAL 

8/12/2020 4100-051500-1272-551-510 
B/14/2020 4100-051500-1272-551-510 

769 86 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

B/25/2020 4100-022100-1223-281-220 
3.750 DO ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001789 JESSICA AHN IOORE FOUNDAT FY20/21 8/24/2020 4100-081600-2110-848-810 
DISC TOTAL 00 Cll[CK TOTAL 5 000 00 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000943 LDIIE 'S t01E C(Nl(RS. 
0000000 000943 
0000000 000943 
0000000 000943 

INC 913185 
913185 
920662 
920662 
920662 0000000 000943 

OISC TOTAL 00 !:FIECK TOTAL 

6/16/2020 4100-021200-1247-221-210 
6/16/2020 4100-021200-1272-221-210 
6/ll /2020 4100-021200-1272-221-210 
6/11/2020 4100-021200-1247-221-210 
6/11/2020 4100-021200-1274-221-210 

360 14 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001046 HCI 
0000000 001046 

DISC TOTAL 

4342462428 0820 B/17/2020 4100-061100-1234-613-610 
4342462453 0820 8/17/2020 4100-061100-1234-613-610 

.00 CHECK TOTAL 69 68 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000052 HILES 8 CARPENTER FY20/21 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 000051 MSAG LLC C313284 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000947 tl.lNICIPAL EMERGENCY IN1487841 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

8/21/2020 4100-081400-2110-827-810 
1.500 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHY TOTAL 

9/01/2020 4100-021500-1255-253-210 
496 67 ACli PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/14/2020 4100-021500-12S4-251-210 
199 68 ACII PMT TOTAL DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CIIECK ACli ACH 

PAGE 3 

AKJUNT NO PMT PHT G/L ACCOUNT OESC BATCII !NV DESCRIPTION 

994 50 216878 
994 50 216878 
994 50 216878 
994 SD 216878 
994 50 216878 
994 50 216878 
994 50 216878 
994 50 216878 
994 50 216878 
994 50 216878 

00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

994 50 216879 
994 50 216879 
994 50 216879 
994 50 216879 
994 50 216879 

00 (PY PHT TOTAL 

6 470 00 216880 
00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

369 86 216881 
400 00 216881 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

3,750 00 216882 
00 EPY PHY TOTAL 

5 ODO DO 216883 
DO EPY PHT TOTAL 

18 96 216BB4 
36 06 216884 

203 49 2168B4 
6 63 216884 

95 00 216884 
00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

34 84 216885 
34 84 216885 
00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

1. 500 00 216886
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

496 67 216887
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

199 68 216888 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Other Profess iona I Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Profess iona I Services 
Other Profess iona I Services 
Other Profess Iona I Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Profess iona I Services 
Other Profess iona I Services 

00 TOTAL 

Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 

.00 TOTAL 

01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUS001 
01657 ACCCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUS001 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSODl 

9 945 00 

01657 ACCT If SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSDDl 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01657 ACCT# SUSOOl 

4 972 50 

Other Professional Services 01657 PROJ# 066855 01 
00 TOTAL 6.470 00 

Building Maintenance & Repair01657 SUSSEX CO JAIL 
Building Maintenance & Repa1r01657 SUSSEX CO JAIL 

00 TOTAL 769 86 

Legal Services 
00 TOTAL 

01657 SUSSEX COUNTY 
3. 750 OD

Jessica Ann Moore foundation 01657 FY20/21 ALLOCATION 
.00 TOTAL 5.000 00 

Janitorial Supplies 01657 # 99000502080 
Building Maintenance & Repa1r01657 # 990005D2DB0 
Building Maintenance & Repai r01657 I 99000502080 
Janitorial Supplies 01657 # 99000502080 
Grounds Kaintenance & Repairs01657 # 99000502080 

00 TOTAL 360 14 

Telecomrunicat ions 
Telemnrun1cat ions 

00 TOTAL 

HBC Museum 
00 TOTAL 

01657 ACCT# 20G40965 
01657 ACCT# 20G40966 

69 68 

01657 FY20/21 ALLOCATION 
1.500 00 

Maintenance Service Contract 01657 SUSSEX COUNTY 
00 TOTAL 496 67 

Equ 1prnenl Ha intenance 
00 TOTAL 

01657 # C3650B 
199 68 



APlOO 9/03/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P O
NO 

VENOOR 
tlO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

0000000 000056 OWEN FORD. I NC 10095 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CIIECK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
OAT£ ACCRL 

TIHE-10 31 35 ActPd 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

8/20/2020 4100·021200·1263·221-210 
54.55 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001256 PAJ SERVICES PAJ 002620 8/26/2020 4100·021600-1272-261-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 400.00 ACil PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001677 PETERSBURG IIEALTtt DEPT. 000320 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

B/03/2020 4100·021600-1227-261-210 
320. 34 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001416 POST HASTER - WAVERLY B0XRENT190 FY20 8/13/2020 4100-001300-2110·822-BIO 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 76.00 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000765 PRO-T[CT FIRE 082020 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000059 PROGRESS INDEX 
0000000 000059 
0000000 000059 
0000000 000059 

DISC TOTAL .00 

301167767 
301167768 
301170253 
301170254 

CltECK TOTAL 

0000000 001700 RICHARD BLAND COi.LEGE FY2021 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001131 SAFE AIR SYSTEMS lNV9886 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000032 SAM'S 
0000000 000832 
0000000 000832 
0000000 OOOB32 
0000000 000832 
0000000 000832 
0000000 000832 

DISC TOTAL 

CLUB OIRECT 5145 
5146 
8613 
8G71 
8671 
9B06 
9806 

00 CIIECK TOTAL 

8/20/2020 4100-021500-1254-253-210 
720.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

7/19/2020 4100-021400-1235-241-210 
7 /1912020 4100-021400-1235-241-210 
7/26/2020 4100-021400-1235-241-210 
7/26/2020 4100-021400-1235-241-210 

2,600 28 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

B/21/2020 4100-001500·2110-834-810 
l, 500 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

7/21/2020 4100-021500·1254-251·210 
114 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

8/07/2020 4100·021400·1299-242-210-601 
8/07/2020 4100-021200·1247·221·210 
8/10/2020 4100-051500-1277-551·510 
a,1012020 4100-021200-1241-221-210 
8/10/2020 4100·021200·1299-221-210 
8/10/2020 4100·021200-1247-221·210 
8/18/2020 4100·021600·1205-262-210 

2 329 57 ACli PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000077 SUSSEX SERVICE AUTIKJRITY 200814941 7/31/2020 4100-021600-1277-263-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 3.596 40 ACH PIH TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 TAXING AUTIORITY CONSULT! 6791 
OISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

8/25/2020 4100-041100-1291-411-410 
780 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001827 TEMP-POWER. INC 15547E-4 7/30/2020 4100-021600·1272·261-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 1.075.00 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 TliE JARRAD SENIOR CITIZE FY20/21 B/20/2020 4100-081600-2110-849-810 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 5,000.00 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000317 TOWN OF WAKEFIELD 1943 080320 8/03/2020 4100-021200-1277-221-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 77 .BB ACll PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CIIECK ACII ACII 

PAGE 4 

AMOUNT rm PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BATCII !NV DESCRIPTION 

54.55 216889 
.00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

400 00 216890 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

320 34 216891 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

76 00 216892 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

720 00 216893 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

434 34 216894 
B68 BO 216894 
431 34 216894 
B65 80 216894 
. 00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

1. 500. 00 216895
.O� EPY PHT TOTAL 

114.00 216896 
.00 EPY PHT lOTAL 

1.897. 74 216891 
160.54 216897 
63.80 216897 
59.49 216897 
21.96 216897 

100.08 216897 
25.96 216897 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

3. 596 40 216898
00 EPY PMT TOTAL

780 00 216899
OD EPY PHT TOTAL 

I. 075 OD 216900
00 [PY PMT TOTAL

5,000 00 216901 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

77 88 216902 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Registrations/lnspectlons 01657 SUSSEX BLDG & GRND 
. 00 TOTAL 54. 55

Building Haintenance & Repair0165} SUSSEX /\NHL CONTRO 
.00 TOTAL 400 00 

Medical Services 
00 TOTAL 

VA Cooperative Extension 
.00 TOTAL 

Equi�nt Haintenance 
00 TOTAL 

Advert! sing 
Advert is, ng 
Advertising 
Adverli sing 

.00 TOTAL 

01657 SUSSEX COUNTY 
320 34 

01657 BOX RENT 190 
76 00 

01657 SUSSEX COUNTY 
720 00 

01657 ACCT# 55712 
01657 ACCT# 55712 
01651 ACCT# 55712 
01651 ACCT/I 55712 

2. 600 28

Richard Bland College Foundat01657 FY21 ALLOCATION 
.00 TOTAL 1. 500. DO 

EquiJm?nt Haintenance 
.00 TOTAL 

0165, H 600291-4 
114.00 

DIICO 2020 Virtual Train. Gran01657 If 0402194646154 
Janitorial Supplies 01657 If 0402194646154 
Water Services 01657 If 0402188473177 
Janitorial Supplies 01657 # 0402194646154 
Miscellaneous 0th. /First Aid 01657 # 0402194646154 
Janitorial Supplies 01651 # 0402194646154 
Heals 01657 # 0402194646154 

.00 TOTAL 2,329.57 

Water Services 
00 TOTAL 

01657 # 2699 
3,596 40 

Judicial Land Sale Expenses 01657 SUSSEX COUNTY 
.00 TOTAL 780 00 

Sui lding Maintenance & Repair01657 SUSSEX ANHL COIHRO 
00 TOTAL 1.075 00 

Jarratt Senior Citizens Cente01657 FY20/21 ALLOCATION 
00 TOTAL 5. 000 00

Water Services 
00 TOTAL 

01657 ACCT/I 1943 
77 BB 



APlOO 9/03/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

p 0 
NO 

VENOOR 
NO VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

A/P CHECK R£GI STER 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

TIHE-10 31 35 ActPd - 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

0000000 000897 TRANE COMPANY 311041390 8/11/2020 4100-021200-1273-221 210 
O!SC TOTAL 00 CUECK TOTAL 173 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000080 TRI CITY OFFICE PROOUCTS 
0000000 000080 

0136797-001 
01368Bl-001 
0136881 -002 
0136883 · 001 
0136888-001 

8/18/2020 4100-063100-1241-632-630 
8/26/2020 4100-051100-1241·512·510 

0000000 000080 
0000000 000080 
0000000 000080 

DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

8/27/2020 4100-051100-1241-512-510 
8/26/2020 4100-021300-1241-231-210 
8/27/2020 4100-051100·1241·516-510 

418.65 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000503 UNIVERSITY Of VIRGINIA 44039 8/31/2020 4100 041100-1203-411-410 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 WEEK TOT AL 25.00 ACfi PHT TOTAL .00 f.PA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000831 VACORP 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000031 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 

DISC TOTAL 

0000000 000769 VERIZClll 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 

06 

66391 AUro 6/05/2020 4100-051100-1262-512-510 
66391-AUTO 6/05/2020 4100·021100-1262·211·210 
66391-AUTO 6/05/2020 4100-021600-1262-261-210 
66391-AUTO 6/05/2020 4100-021400-1262-242·210 
66391-AUTO 6/05/2020 4100-021400-1262-241-210 
66391-AUTO 6/05/2020 4100-021200-1262·221·210 
66391-AUTO 6/05/2020 4100-021300-1262-231-210 
66391 AUTO 6/05/2020 4100-021600-1262-262-210 
66391-AUTO 6/05/2020 4105-071100-1262-711·710 
66391-GENERAL 6/05/2020 4100-011100-1295-lll-110

66391-GENERAL 6105/2020 4100-021100-1295-211·210 
66391-GENERAL 6/05/2020 4100-021200-1295-221-210 
66391 GENERAL 6/05/2020 4100-021300-1295-231-210 
66391-GEN[RAL 6/05/2020 4100-021400-1295-241·210 
66391-GENERAL 6/05/2020 4100·021400-1295-242-210 
66391-GENERAL 6/05/2020 4100-021600·1295 261 210 
66391-GENERAL 6/05/2020 4100 021600·1295-262-210 
66391-G[NERAL 6/05/2020 4100-021500-1295-253-210 
66391-GENERAL 6/05/2020 4100-0?3100-1295-291·230 
66391-0FFICIAL <; 6/05/2020 4100-011100-1295-111-110 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/05/2020 4100-021100-1295-211-210 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/05/2020 4100-021200·1295-221 210 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/05/2020 4100·021300-1295-231·210 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/0512020 4100,021400 1295 241 210 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/0512020 4100-021400·1295-242-210 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/05/2020 4100-021600 1295 261 210 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/05/2020 4100-021600-1295-262-210 
66391·0FFICIALS 6/05/2020 4100-021500·1295·253-210 
66391-0FFICIALS 6/05/2020 4100-023100-1295-291-230 
66392 6/05/2020 4]00-021500-1126-253-210

CHECK TOTAL 116 172 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

130811997 0820 
130811997 0820 
130811997 0820 
130811997 0820 
130811997 0820 
130811997 0820 

8/21/2020 
8/21/2020 
8/21/2020 
B/21/2020 
8/2112020 
B/2112020 

4100-063100-1234-632-630 
4100-061100 1234-612-610 
4100-061100-1234-6))-610 
4100-021100-1234 211-210 
4100·023100-1234·291-230 
4100-031100 1234 311-310 

PI\Gl 5 

NH CHE CK ACli ACli 
AMOUNT NO PHT PHT G/l ACCOUNT DESC BATCH INV DESCR I PT! ON 

I 1J. 00 216903 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

251 42 216904 
14 99 216904 
21 24 216904 
71 38 216904 
59 62 216904 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

?5 00 216905 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

25.280 97 216906 
1.149 14 216906 
2.298 27 216906 
1 149.14 216906 

574 .57 216906 
2,872.84 216906 
1.723. 70 216906 
2.298.26 216906 
5,171.11 216906 
1.128.44 216906 
1,316.50 216906 

21.619.43 216906 
564 21 216906 
376 14 216906 
564 21 216906 
940 36 216906 
564 21 216906 
188 07 216906 

l. 128 43 216906
825 83 216906
589 88 216906
707 BS 216906
353 93 216906
235 95 216906
353 93 216906
589 88 216906
353 93 216906
117 98 216906
707 84 216906

40.427 00 216906 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

92 49 216907 
92 49 216907 
92 49 216907 
92 49 216907 
92 49 216907 
92 49 216907 

Bui !ding Systems Hain & Repal01657 SUSSEX COUNTY 
00 TOTAL 173 00 

Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 

00 TOTAL 

01657 ACCT# SCVW-01 
01657 ACCT# SCSD-0 
01657 ACCTJ SCSD-0 
01657 ACCT# SA0-0 
01657 ACCT# SCSD-0 

418 65 

Workshops and Conferences 01657 COX, OESTE 
00 TOTAL 25 00 

Insurance 0)657 # VA-SU-107-21
Insurance 01657 # VA-SU-101-21 
Insurance 01657 # VA-SU-107·21 
Insurance 01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance 01657 H VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance 01657 # VA-SU-101-21 
Insurance 01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance 01657 H VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance 01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 II VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 II VA-SU 107 21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 ff VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 ff VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 # VA SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 II VA·SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 ff VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 # VA-SU-107 21 
[nsur,mce Services (Non Vet11c01657 H VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 ff VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehlc0!657 If VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Serv1ces (Non Vehic01657 I VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 H VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 H VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 # VA-SU-107-21 
Insurance Services (Non Vehic01657 I VA-SU-107-21 
(LEOS) line of Duty & Disabli01657 # VA-SU-107-21 

00 TOTAL 116.172 00 

Telecornrunicat ions 
Telecornrunications 
Telecornrunicat ions 
Te 1 econm.m i cations 
Tel ecornrun I cations 
Telecoom.micat ions 

01651 a 5516926220001 
01657 # 5516926220001 
01657 # 5516926220001 
01657 II 551692622000! 
01657 # 5516926220001 
01657 I 5516926220001 



AP100 9/03/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

p 0 
NO 

VENDOR 
NO 

0000000 000 7 69 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000 7 69 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 
0000000 000769 

VENOOR NAME 
INVOICE 

NO 

A/P CllECK REGISTER 

lrlVOICE A/P 
DAT£ ACCRL 

TIHE-10 31 35 ActPd - i112UI09 

flCCOUfH 
NO. 

130811997 0820 8/21/2020 4105-071100-1234-711-710 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-021500-1234-253-210 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-021100-1234-211-210 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-041100-1234-411-410 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-611-610 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-611-610 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-612-610 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-612·610 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-611-610 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-611-610 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-021100-1234-211-210 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-021100-1234-211-210 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-612·610 
130840277 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234·612-610 
608006077 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-612-610 
635121520 0820 8/24/2020 4100·081300-2110·822-810 
641808907 0820 8/21/2020 4100-061100-1234-612-610 
117016136 0820 8/21/2020 4100·061100-1234-612·610 
717088064 0820 8/24/2020 4100 021300-1234-231 -210 
837858428 0820 8/21/2020 4100-021600·1234·261·210 

DISC TOTAL 00 Clt(CK TOTAL 1 843 86 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 

9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-011100-1234-111·110 
.9860547546 8/10/2020 41�0-021100-1234-211-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-021200-1234-221-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-021300-1234-231·210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-021400-1234-241-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100 021400-1234-242-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-021500-1234-253-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-021600-1234-261-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-021600-1234-262-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 •1100-021600-1234 -263-210 
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-023100·1234-291-230
9860547546 8/10/2020 4100-021100-2120-211-210-203 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 1. 983 28 /ICU PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA l'MT TOTAL 

8/16/2020 4100-021100-1229-211-210 0000000 001693 VIRGINIA STAFFltlG GROUP 9671 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 496 79 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000483 WAKEFIELD FOUNDATION me FY20/2l 8/24/2020 4100-081400-2110-825-810 
DISC TOTAL 00 CliECK TOTAL 11 500 00 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000873 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF 
0000000 000873 
0000000 000873 
0000000 000873 
0000000 000873 
0000000 000873 
0000000 000873 
0000000 000873 
0000000 000873 

3009435 • 2425 • 0 
3014554-2425-1 
3019606 • 2425 • 4 
3024457 -2425·5 
3029243-2425-4 
3034312 · 2425 • 0 
3039762-2425-1 
3446339· 2424 · 8 
3452916-2424-4-

2/03/2020 
3/02/2020 
4/01/2020 
5/01/2020 
6/01/2020 
7/01/2020 
8/03/2020 
7/01/2020 
8/03/2020 

4100-021300-9004 -231-210 
4100-021300-9004 ·231-210 
4100-021300-9004 -231-210 
4100-021300-9004 -231-210 
4100-021300-9004 ·231-210 
4100-021300-9004 -231-210 
4100-021300-9004 ·231-210 
4100-021300-9004 • 231 -210 
4100-021600-1229-264·210 

NET CHECK ACII ACII 

PAGE 6 

AIUINT NO l'MT PHT G /L ACCOUNT DESC BATCII INV DESCRIPTION 

92 55 ?16901 
30 36 216907 
30 36 216907 
30 36 216901 
30 36 216907 
30 36 216907 
30 36 216901 
30 36 216901 
30 36 216907 
30 36 216907 
30 36 216907 
30 36 216907 
JO 36 216907 
JO 41 216907 
70 55 216907 
94 54 216907 

274 61 216907 
47 88 216907 

170 87 216901 
143 19 216901 

00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

142 25 216908 
278 29 216908 
144 78 216908 
225 37 216908 
90 94 216908 

112 OS 216908 
BB 58 216908 

227 21 216908 
484 27 216908 
40 01 216908 
40 03 216908 

109 50 216908 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

496 79 216909 
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

11.500 00 216910 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

11 13 216911 
1.280 08 216911 

1 12 216911 
7 57 216911 
8 64 216911 

250 11 216911 
155 00 216911 
865 29 216911 
115 16 216911 

Tel ecoom.m 1 cations 
Telecoom.m1cat ions 
Telecoom.micat ions 
Telecoom.m1cat ions 
Telecoom.m1cat ions 
Te 1 ecOOlllJm cat 10115 
Te 1 ecoom.m1cat10115 
TelecOOlllJnicat1ons 
Telecomrumcat1on5 
Te lec0111l11111cat 10115 
Te lecClllTllnicat ions 
Te lec0111TUnicat ions 
Te lec0111TUnicat ions 
Telec0111TUn1cat1ons 
Te lecOl1lllln icat ions 
VA Cooperative Ei\tension 
Te lec0111TUn icat ions 
Telec0111TUn1cations 
Te lecoommicat ions 
Te lecomrunicat ions 

00 TOTAL 

Te 1 ecomruni cations 
Te 1 ecomruni cations 
Telecoom.micat ions 
Telecomrunicat ions 
TelecOOlllJnicat ions 
Te lecomrun icat ions 
Te 1 ecomrun i cations 
TeleCClllTllnicat ions 
Te lecoommicat ions 
Telecoom.micat )ons 
Telecomrunicatlons 
COVID-19 E�penses 

00 TOTAL 

01657 # 5516926220001 
01651 If 3516926220001 
01657 # 3516926220001 
01651 If 3516926220001 
01657 # 3516926220001 
01651 # 3516926220001 
01657 § 3516926220001 
01657 i 3516926220001 
01657 i 3516926220001 
01657 # 3516926220001 
01657 § 3516926220001 
01657 § 3516926220001 
01657 i 3516926220001 
01657 i 3516926220001 
01657 § 9513266750001 
01657 § 9513505790001 
01657 § 5513266760001 
01657 # 9516926210001 
01657 # 7519020710001 
01657 i 3513266760001 

1. 843 86 

01657 # 80525039400001 
01657 II 80525039400001 
01657 § 80525039400001 
01657 II 80525039400001 
01657 # 80525039400001 
0165 7 II 80525039400001 
01657 # 80525039400001 
01657 # 80�25039400001 
01657 # 80525039400001 
01657 # 80525039400001 
01657 i 8052�039400001 
01657 # 80�25039400001 

1.983 28 

Other Profess1ona 1 Services 01657 ACCT/I 134 
00 TOTAL 496 79 

Wakefield Foundation 
OD TOTAL 

UNOS-C08G Housing Grt 
UNOS-COOG ltous i ng Grt 
UNOS COOG Housing Grt 
UNOS-COOG Houslng Grt 
UN05-CD8G Hous rng Grt 
UNOS·COBG Housing Grt 
UNOS-COBG Housing Grt 
UNOS-COBG Housing Grt 
Other Professional Services 

01657 FY20/21 ALLOCA Tl ON 
11.500 00 

01657 # 230399383008 
01657 § 230399383008 
01657 i 230399383008 
01657 § 230399383008 
01657 i 230399383008 
01657 § 230399383008 
01657 i 230399383008 
01657 # 235206543007 
01657 i 203115233003 



APlOD 9/03/2020 SUSSEX COONTY A/P CIIECK REGISTER TIME·lO 31 35 AclPd • 2020/09 

p 0 
NO 

VENOOR 
NO VENOOR N

A

ME 
INVOICE 

NO 
INVOICE AIP 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUtH 
ff() 

0000000 000873 
DISC TOTAL 

3453312 2424-5 8/03/2020 4100-021300-9004-231-210 
DO CHECK TOTAL 4 365 02 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001408 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GRP 2032372 8/07/2020 4100-021600·1244·261·210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL l 254 22 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001702 WYCHE. OTIS OW 082620 
DISC TOTAL 00 CllfCK TOTAL 

0000000 001644 XEROX FINAflCIAL SERVICES 2237356A 
0000000 001644 22373568 

DISC TOTAL 00 Cil[CK TOTAL 

8/26/2020 4100-051500-1293·551-510 
23 49 ACfl PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/26/2020 4100·021100 1252-211-210 
8/26/2020 4100·021400-1252-242·210 

590 18 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000039 VERIZON WI RE LESS 
0000000 000039 

9860647326 8/12/2020 4100·051500·1234-551-510 

0000000 000039 
9860647326 8/12/2020 4100-051100-1234-512-510 
9860647326 8/12/2020 4100 051100 1234-516-510 

DISC TOTAL 00 CtlE(K TOTAL 1,473 10 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 
0000000 000039 

9861107363 
9861107363 
9861107363 

B/19/2020 4100-051100-1234-512-510 
8/19/2020 4100·051500·1234-551·510 

0000000 000039 B/19/2020 4100-051100·1234 516-510 
DISC TOTAL 00 CllfCK TOTAL 555 H ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00 CllfCK TOTAL 

00 CHECK TOTAL 

222 969 64 

222.969 64 

ACII PHT TOTAL 

ACII PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

.00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYHENT WITII EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY OOCUHEIHEO 
TllE TOTAL 227 969 64 - EQUALS HIE WEEKLY U:Xi SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUST(D 

.3.aotW 

� 
�0.2'-=>

�� 

'� 

NET CIIECK ACII ACH 
Al()t)NT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC 

1 610 92 2Hi911 UNOS-CDBG Hous1ng Grt 
OD EPY PHT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 

1. 254 22 216912 Um fonn Serv1ces 
OD EPY PHT TOTAL OD TOTAL 

t3 49 2Hi913 lranate HedicaJ Expenses 
DO EPY PHT TOTAL .00 TOTAL 

295 09 216914 Equipment Lease/Rental 
295 09 216914 Equipment lease/Renlal 

00 EPY PMT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 

155 11 216915 Telecoommicat ions 
658 69 216915 Te 1 ecoomm i cat 1005 
658 70 216915 Telec00111micat 1ons 

DO EPY PMT TOTAL DO TOTAL 

185 06 216916 Te 1 ec00111m i cat i ans 
185 04 216916 Te 1 ec00111m 1 cal i ans 
185 04 2Hi916 Te 1 ecoomm 1cat1005 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 

00 £PY PMT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 00 TOTAL 

Pfll 1 

BA TCfl INV DESCR IPTJON 

01657 # 235206543007 
4,365 02 

01657 ACCT# SUSC03 
1.254 22 

01657 RE!fi!URSEHENT 
23 49 

01651 # 0200073202001 
01657 H 0200073?02001 

590 18 

01657 H 52062082400001 
01657 H 52062082400001 
01657 H 52062082400001 

1.473 10 

01657 H 74231408300002 
01657 H 74231408300002 
01657 H 74231408300002 

555 14 

222.969 64 

222.969 64 



APlOO 9/09/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

p 0 
NO 

VENOOR 
NO V£NOOR NflHE 

INVOICE 
NO 

0000000 001777 FARM ANO LAWN SERVICE 01-19027 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001723 GARDAI/ORLD SECURITY S[RVI 544161 
0000000 001723 544162 
0000000 001723 544163 
0000000 001723 544164 
0000000 001723 544165 
0000000 001723 S44166 
0000000 001723 544167 
0000000 001723 544168 
0000000 001723 550502 
0000000 001723 550503 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 001723 GA!UJAI/ORLO SECURITY SERVI 550504 
0000000 001723 550505 
0000000 001723 550506 
0000000 001723 550507 
0000000 001723 550508 
0000000 001723 550509 

DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

TIHE-12 29 39 ActPd • 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

8/31/2020 4100·021200-1254-221-210 
289 49 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

B/07 /2020 4100·021600· 1229-264-210 
8/07/2020 4100-021600· 1229·264·210 
8/07/2020 4100·021600-1229-264-210 
8/07/2020 4100-021600-1229-264·210 
8/07/2020 4100·021600-1229·264·210 
8/07/2020 4100·021600-1229-264·210 
8/07/2020 4100-021600·1229·264·210 
8/07/2020 4100·021600-1229-264-210 
8/28/2020 4100-021600-1229·264·210 
8/28/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 

9.945 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/28/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/28/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/28/2020 4100·021600-1229-264-210 
8/28/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/28/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
8/28/2020 4100·021600-1229-264-210 

5.967 00 ACU PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000276 GRE£NSVILL[ COUNTY WATER 1175 082420 8/24/2020 4100-021200·1277-221-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CflECK TOTAL 53 BO ACII PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001363 INSERCORP 04360 
DISC TOTAL 00 CU[CK TOTAL 

0000000 001475 IRVING. FRANK 
DISC. TOTAL 00 

0000000 000049 JARRA TI IIARDWARE 
0000000 000049 

DISC TOTAL 00 

Fl 0820 
CHECK TOTAL 

2008-055351 
2008 • 056699 

Cl!ECK TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-021100-2120-211- 210-203 
I 200 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-021400-1217 -241-210 
75 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/10/2020 4100·021200-1272·221 210 
8/21/2020 4100-021600-1299·261-210 

72 27 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001193 JUNIOR PERSON JPP 083120 8/31/2020 4100·021200-1272-221-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL I. 050 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 KING DAVID OK 0820 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001477 KING. ROGER RK 0820 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001433 LOWE'S 
0000000 001433 

DISC TOTAL 

909740 
913867 

00 CllECK TOTAL 

0000000 001392 MASON. DENNIS OM 0820 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-051500· 1215-551-510 
22 50 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-021400-1217·241·210 
75 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

8/20/2020 4100-021200-1272-221·210 
8/11/2020 4100-021200-1272-221-210 

536 31 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-021400-1217-241-210 
75 00 ACII PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHECK ACH ACH 

PAGE 2 

AffiUNT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BATCH !NV DESCRIPTIOII 

289 49 2Hi933 
00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 
994 50 216934 

00 (PY PHT TOTAL 

994 50 216935 
994 50 216935 
994 50 216935 
994 50 216935 
994 50 216935 
994 50 216935 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

53 BO 216936 
00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

1.200 00 216937 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

75 00 216938 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

17 98 216939 
54 29 216939 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

I. 050 00 216940 
00 £PY PHT TOTAL

22 50 216941
00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

75 00 216942 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

140 38 216943 
395 93 216943 

. OD EPV PMT TOTAL 

75 00 216944 
00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

Equipment Hai ntenance 
00 TOTAL 

Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 

00 TOTAL 

Other Professional Services 
Other Profess iona 1 Services 
Other Profess iona 1 Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 

00 TOTAL 

Water Services 
00 TOTAL 

COVI0-19 Expenses 
00 TOTAL 

01659 ACCTH 3739 
289 49 

01659 ACCT§ SUSODI 
01659 ACCT§ SUS001 
01659 ACCT# SUS001 
01659 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT# SUSOOI 
01659 ACCT# susoot 
01659 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT# SUS001 
01659 ACCT# SUSOOI 

9 945 00 

01659 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT/f SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT/f SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT/f SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT/f SUSOOl 
01659 ACCT/f SUSOOl 

5,967 00 

01659 ACCT# 1175 
53 80 

01659 SUSSEX COUNTY 
1.200 00 

C(Jll1liSSion/Board COOl)ensation01659 PLANNING CCff1JSSJO 
00 TOTAL 75 00 

Building Maintenance & Repair01659 ACCT# 136 
Miscellaneous Others 01659 ACCT# 136 

00 TOTAL 72 27 

Building Maintenance & Repair01659 SUSSEX CO BLOG&GRN 
00 TOTAL 1.050 00 

lrmate Pay 
00 TOTAL 

01659 INMATE PAY 
22 50 

C(Jll1lission/Board COGl)ensation01659 PLANNING CCff1ISSl0 
00 TOTAL 75 00 

Building Haintenance & Repair01659 I 99000502080 
Building Maintenance & Repair01659 # 99000502080 

00 TOTAL 536 31 

Corrmission/Board COGl)ensat1on01659 PLANNING CCff11�SIO 
00 TOTAL 75 00 



APIOO 9/09/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P.O. VENDOR 
NO. NO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO. 

0000000 000309 MASSENBURG. TERRV TH 0820 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 001600 HflVES. ANDREW W. AH 0820 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

A/P Cll£CK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

TIHE-12:29:39 ActPd - 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

9/03/2020 4100-021400-1217-241·210 
75. 00 ACU PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-021400·1217·241-210 
75. 00 ACH PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000947 HUNICIPAL EHERGENCY IN1492019 8/27/2020 4100-021100-2120-211-210-203 
DISC. TOTAL .DO CIIECK TOTAL 2.207.72 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001256 PAJ SERVICES SCAS082020 8/16/2020 4!00-021600-1272-261 210 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 85.00 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001141 PARHAM'S WELDING & 37519 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

8/28/2020 4100-021200-1254-221-210 
123.7B ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000165 POSTMASTER REGSTRAR 090320 9/03/2020 4100-023100-1231-291 ·230 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 320.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000061 PRINCE GEORGE ELECTRIC 
0000000 000061 

1413003200 0820 B/27/2020 4100-021600-1276-263 210 
1423010000 OB20 8/27/2020 4100-021600-1276-263-210 

0000000 000061 
DISC. TOTAL 

1667000200 0820 B/27 /2020 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
.00 CllECK TOTAL 210. 07 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 PROCISE. WESLEY WI' 0820 
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-051500-1215-551-510 
70.20 ACH PMT TOTAL .DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001488 RRS f(X)(JSERVICE 2143072 9/02/2020 4100-051500-1246-551-510 
DI SC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL t.173 33 ACU PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000935 SENIOR CITIZENS OF FY20/21 8/24/2020 4100-081600-2110-843-810 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 10.000.00 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001866 SHANDS. RUOOLPII RS 0820 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-021400-1217·241-210 
75 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHf TOTAL 

0000000 001571 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 812193415 8/26/2020 4100-021700-1224-271-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 1. 771 20 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

0000000 000968 SIXTII JUDICAL CIRCUIT COU SEPTEMBER 2020 9/08/2020 4100-061100-1241-611-610 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 231 04 /I.CH PHT TOTAL DO CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000901 SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT CO SEPTEMBER 2020 9/08/2020 4100-061100-1241-611-610 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 231 04 /I.CH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001796 SIXTU JUDICIAL CIRCUIT CO SEPTEMBER 2020 9/08/2020 4100-061100-124l-6ll-610 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 231 04 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000162 SUFFOLK ENERGIES INC 519417 
DISC TOTAL . 00 CllECK TOTAL 

8/17/2020 4100-021200-1278-221-210 
307 82 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000399 SUSSEX COURTIKJUSE VOL FY20/21 8/31/2020 4100-021500-2110-251-210-500 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 18 000 00 ACll PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHECK /I.CH /I.CH 

PAGE 3 

AtOUNT NO PHT PHT Gil ACCOUNT OESC BATCH INV DESCRIPTION 

75 00 216945 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

75 00 216946 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

2.207.72 216947 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

85.00 216948 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

123.78 216949 
. 00 EPV PHT TOT AL 

320.00 216950 
. 00 EPY PMf TOTAL 

52. 64 216951
79. 59 216951
77. 84 216951
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL

70. 20 216952
.00 EPV PMT TOTAL

1.173.33 216953 N 
.00 EPV PHT TOTAL 

10.000.00 216954 
.00 EPV PHT TOTAL 

15.00 216955 
.00 EPV PHT TOTAL 

l. 771 20 216956
00 EPY PHT TOTAL

231 04 216957
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

231 04 216958 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

231 04 216959 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

307 82 216960 
00 EPV PHT TOTAL 

18.000 00 216961 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Coomission/Board ClllllJensatlon01659 PLANNING CCH11SSI0 
00 TOTAL 75 00 

Coomission/Board CillllJensation01659 PLANNING CCH1JSSl0 
00 TOTAL 75 00 

cov JD-19 hpenses 
.00 TOTAL 

01659 ACCT II C235045 
2 207.72 

Bu11d1ng Maintenance & Repair01659 SUSSEX COUNTY 
.00 TOTAL 85.00 

Equ 1 prrent Maintenance 
.00 TOTAL 

Postage 
.00 

Eletr1c 
Eletric 
Eletric 

.00 

ll'lllate Pay 
.00 

Food Supplies 
.00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Scmior Citizens. Eastern 
.00 TOTAL 

01659 SUSSEX COUNTY 
123.70 

01659 POSTAGE 
320. 00

01659 # 1413003200 
01659 II 1423010000 
01659 II 1667000200 

210. 07

01659 INHA TE PAV 
70.20 

01659 ACCT/# 118626 
1.173.33 

01659 FY20/2l ALLOCATION 
10,000.00 

Coomission/Board Coopensat1on01659 PLANNING mtHSSIO

.00 TOTAL 75.00 

lnfonnation System Services 01659 ACCT# 1069090 
00 TOTAL l. 771 20 

Office Supplies 01659 OFFICE EXPENSES 
00 TOTAL 231. 04

Office Supplies 01659 OFFICE EXPENSES 
00 TOTAL 231 04 

Office Supplies 01659 OFFICE EXPENSES 
00 TOTAL 231 04 

Oil 01659 # 66740484 
00 TOTAL 307 B2 

Courthouse Vol Fire Dept 01659 LOCAL FUNDING 
00 TOTAL 1B 000 00 



APlDO 9/09/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

p 0 
NO 

VENOOR 
NO VENOOR NAHE 

INVOICE 
NO 

0000000 001693 VIRGINIA STAFFING GROUP 9681 
0000000 001693 9691 

OISC TOTAL DO CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000090 WAVERLY l{Jl0RS. INC 15917 
OISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

. 00 CHECK TOTAL 

00 CHECK TOTAL 

A/P CHECK REGIST£R TJHE-12 29 39 ActPd - 2020/09 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

8/23/2020 4100·021100-1229-211-210 
8/30/2020 4100-021100-1229-211-210 

940 74 ACll PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

7/28/2020 4100-021600-1265-262-210 
60 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PIIT TOTAL 

109 081 73 

109 081 73 

ACII PHf TOT AL 

ACH PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHf TOTAL 

I HEREBY APPROVE Tll!S REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY OOCUHENTED 
TlfE TOTAL 109,081 73- EOUALS THE WEEKLY lOG Stiff}. TOTALS AS ADJUSTED 

q,;/.:u,w
�(-vr�t)ro 

$-J�o-:2-o 
t "'V � - • ., 

'.- - .a A /I 

-./, rniffl""miRJ1h*'\',iY"""<1 ...-vvvv ....,,__

NET CHECK ACH ACH 

PAGE 5 

AKJUNT NO. PHT PHT G /L ACCOUNT OESC. BATCH INV .DESCRIPTION 

459 BO 216969 
480 94 216969 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

60 00 216970 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Other Professional Services 01659 ACCTN 134 
Other Professional Services 01659 ACCT# 134 

00 TOTAL 940 74 

Vehicle Hilintenance & Repairs01659 SUSSEX COUNTY 
00 TOTAL 60 00 

00 

00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

109,081 73 

109.081 73 



111']001' 9/Hi/2020 All' CtllCK HLGI� JU! I IHI.· 12 2H 11 PMiL 

l'A VIUlLI UI DI Irr HlN f.11H:K� 

l'/U VlNO VENOO! INVOICE INVOIC.[ ACCOUNI N£T fJl[CK 
HO NO HAM( tll) IJl'lf[ NO NUJHI NO DlSO!lPI 1011 B/lfCH 

�---4 ----·--

00000 0002•15 AFLAC OC04020091 G20IJ<JOO 9/16/2020 100·000200-0100· BGO 00 216911 V 00000 
00000 000245 1)(040200916200900 9/16/2020 105·000200-0100- 159 86 21G971 00000 
00000 000245 [)(041200916200900 9/16/2020 I00-000200-0100· 621 62 216971 00000 
00000 000245 [)(041200916200900 9/16/2020 105·000200-0100- 207 17 2Jli97l 00000 

CHECK TOTAL 1.648 65 

00000 000881 .ANIHEH BLUE CROSS ANO OC001200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200-0100· 33.720 00 216972 00000 
00000 000881 1)(001200916200900 9/16/2020 105-000200-0100· 8.430 00 216912 00000 
00000 000881 [)(002200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200· 0100- 1.560 00 216972 00000 
00000 000881 [)(002200916200900 9/16/2020 105-000200-0100· 780 00 216972 DODOO 

00000 000881 [)(003200916200900 9/16/2020 · 100-000200· 0100· 3.414 00 216972 00000 
00000 000881 [)(004200916200900 9/16/2020 100·000200-0100 939 50 216972 00000 
00000 000881 DC004200916200900 9/16/2020 105-000200·0100- 939 50 "216972 00000 
00000 000881 [)(006200916200900 9/16/2020 100 000200-0100 643 50 216972 00000 
00000 000881 DCOl 2200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200-0100· 939 50 216972 00000 
00000 000881 DCOl 5200916200900 9/l6/i1020 100-000200-0100· 1. 531 00 216972 00000 

CHE.CK TOTAL 52.897 00 

00000 001397 lEw\L SHIELD DC097200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200-0100· 11 98 216973 00000 
00000 001397 [)(097200916200900 9/16/2020 105·000200-0100- 31 90 216973 00000 

CHECK TOTAL 43 BB 

00000 001021 MINNESOTA LIFE INS CO [)(200200916200900 9/16/2020 100·000200-0100- 366 54 216974 00000 
00000 001021 [)(200200916200900 9/16/2020 105·000200-0100- ll2 06 216974 00000 

CHECK TOTAL 478 60 

00000 000872 NATIOOillOE RETIREMENT [)(090200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200 · 0100 · 945 00 216975 00000 
00000 000872 [)(090200916200900 9/16/2020 105-000200-0100· 170 00 216975 00000 

CHECK TOTAL l.115 00 

00000 001570 NEW JERSEY F/IHJLY DC\08200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200·0100· 238 34 216976 00000 
CHECK TOTAL 238 34 

00000 001851 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESS DC114200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200-0100· 182 00 216977 00000 
CHECK TOTAL IB2 00 

00000 000247 TREASURER OF V I RG ltl ! A [)(080200916200900 9/16/2020 100·000200-0100· 2. 339 63 216978 00000 
CHECK TOTAL 2 339 63 

00000 000831 VACORP [)(035200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200-0100· 156 73 216979 00000 
00000 000831 1)(035200916200900 9/16/2020 105-000200·0100· 98 27 216979 00000 

CHE.CK TOTAL 255.00 
00000 001027 VALIC RETJR(M(HT [)(091200916200900 9/16/2020 100-000200- 0100- 490 00 216980 � 00000 

CHECK TOTAL 490.00 

CLASS TOTAL 59 888 .10 

FINAL TOTAL 59 BBB 10- t \a..c.:.-

I HEREBY APPROVE. THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WI rH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BEU� OR PREVIOUSLY OOCLHEIITED 
HIE TOTAL 59,888 10- EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED 

7fJ: q /:i.J ---t;t�-



APIOO 9/17/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P Cli£CK REGISTER TIME- 9 19 25 ActPd · 2020/09 

P O
NO 

V£NOOR 
NO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

0000000 001011 ANHl[H BLUE CROSS& SfllELD 532731564783· 1 2/15/2019 4100-051500· 1293·551-510 
0000000 001011 532732591950-1 6/13/2019 4100-051500-1293-551-510 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 12.860 06 ACli PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001507 BARKSDALE OILS INC. 
0000000 001507 

SUSSCTY 0620 8/31/2020 4100·021600-1264-261-210 
SUSSCTY 0820 8/31/2020 4100-021200-1264-221-210 

0000000 001507 
0000000 001507 
0000000 001507 
0000000 00150 7 
0000000 00150 7 
0000000 001507 
0000000 001507 

DISC TOTAL 00 

SUSSCTY 0820 8/31/2020 4100·021400-1264-242-210 
SUSSCTY 0820 8/31/2020 4100-021600·1264-262-210 
SUSSCTY 0820 8/31/2020 4100-021400·1264-241-210 
SUSSCTV 0820 B/31/2020 4100-021500-1264-253-210 
SUSSCTY 0820 8/31/2020 4100·051100-1264-512-510 
SUSSCTY 0820 8/31/2020 4100-021200-1264-221-210 
SUSSCTY 0820 8/31/2020 4105-071100-1264-711-710 

CIIECK TOTAL 5. 741 64 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000300 BATTERY BARN OF VA INC 371615 9/04/2020 4100-051100-1245-512-510 
DISC TOTAL • 00 CIIECK TOTAL 81 90 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001767 BB&T 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 
0000000 001767 

DISC TOTAL 

0000000 001767 BB&T 
OISC TOTAL 

00 

2320FNCIIRGE0820 8/28/2020 4100-021100· 1292-211-210 
2338 0820 01 8/11/2020 4100-021100-1299-211-210 
2346 0820 01 8/09/2020 4100·041100-1241-411-410 
2346 0820 02 8/12/2020 4100-021100-1241-211-210 
2346 0820 03 8/19/2020 4100-021100-1241-211-210 
2346 0820 04 8/19/2020 4100-021100-2120-211-210-203 
2346 0820 05 8/19/2020 4100-023100-1241-291-230 
2346 0820 06 8/19/2020 4100-021100-2120-211-210-203 
2353 0820 01 7/21/2020 4100-021500-1299-253-210·602 
2353 0820 01 7/21/2020 4100 021500-2110-252-210-522 
2353 0820 02 8/12/2020 4100-021400-1241-242-210 

CHECK TOTAL 6.719 34 ACH PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

2353 0820 03 8/19/2020 4100·041100-1241-411-410 
00 CIIECK TOTAL 66 85 ACli PHT TOTAL . DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001864 BEVERLY H. WALKUP 102 9/15/2020 4100-021400-1229-241-210 
DI SC TOTAL 00 OIECK TOTAL 1. 605 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001680 BLUE 360 HEDIA.LLC INV-200727 9/23/2020 4100-063100-1202-631-630 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 366 73 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHf TOTAL 

0000000 001573 BOYD CHEVROLET BUICK GHC 6089657 8/20/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
DISC TOTAL 00 Cl!ECK TOTAL 4.608 02 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001251 CABIN POINT VETERINARY 64787 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001368 CAS SEVERN. INC 437049 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR28453 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

8/28/2020 4100-021600-1227-261-210 
2 387 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/31/2020 4100-021700-1224-271-210 
754 25 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/09/2020 4100-051500-1246-551-510 
77 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHECK ACU ACU 

PAGE 1 

A/ill.INT NO PHT PHT GIL ACCOUNT DESC 8ATCII JNV DESCRIPTION 

10.946 45 216981 
1. 913. 61 216981

.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

176.97 216982 
231 01 216982 
67 55 216982 

429 59 216982 
81 05 216982 

110 77 216982 
4.083 81 216982 

354 20 216982 
206 69 216982 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Bl 90 216983 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

BB 05 216984 
15 74 216984 

1 223 71 216984 
138 56 216984 
274 45 216984 
67 7B 216984 
B5 02 216984 

478 75 216984 
4,000 00 216984 

316 44 2169B4 
30 84 216984 
00 EPV PHT TOTAL 

66 85 216985 
00 EPV PHT TOTAL 

1. 605 00 216986
00 EPY PHT TOTAL

366 73 216987
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

4.608.02 216988 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

2.387 00 216989 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

754 25 216990 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

77 00 216991 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

lrrnate Herl tea I Expenses 
!rmate Medical Expenses

.00 TOTAL 

Hi leage 
Hi leage 
Hi leage 
Hi leage 
Hi leage 
Hi leage 
Hi leage/Gas 
Hi leage 
Gasoline 

.00 TOTAL 

Law Enforc�nt Supplies 
00 TOTAL 

-· ..................... . 

01660 # 5327370066 
01660 # 5327370866 
12.860.06 

01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 

5.741 64 

01660 ACCT# 513 
Bl 90 

01660 # 4046011199882320 
01660 # 4046011199882338 
01660 # 4046011199882346 
01660 II 4046011199882346 
01660 II 4046011199882346 
01660 # 4046011199882346 
01660 # 4046011199882346 
01660 # 4046011199802346 
01660 # 4046011199882353 

Bank/Credit Card Fees 
Miscellaneous Others 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
COVI0-19 Expenses 
Office Supplies 
COVID-19 Expenses 
John Randolph Grant 
Four for Life - Eng 
Office Supplies 

Hed Serv01660 # 4046011199882353 
01660 # 4046011199882353 

6. 719.34 00 TOTAL 

Office Supplies 
00 TOTAL 

01660 # 4046011199882353 
66 85 

Other Professional Services 01660 SUSSEX PLANN!N DEP 
00 TOTAL 1.605 00 

Pub Subsc . Books. Ref. Hat01660 #8100105006505 
00 TOTAL 366 73 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01660 SUSSEX SliERlfF 
00 TOTAL 4,608 02 

Medical Servlc!!s 
00 TOTAL 

01660 ACCT§ 1707 
2.387 DO 

Information System Services 01660 ACCT§ 2445 
00 TOTAL 754 25 

Food Supphes 
00 TOTAL 

01660 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
77 00 



APlOO 9/1112020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER 

P O
NO 

VENDOR 
NO VENDOR NAME 

0000000 001067 CliELSEA KALEITA 
DISC TOTAL 00 

0000000 001630 CIIENE V BROTllfRS 
DISC TOTAL 00 

INVOICE 
NO 

CK 090120 
CHECK IOTAL 400 00 

10-919796899
CIIECK TOTAL l.897 BB

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

9/01/2020 
ACII PHT TOTAL 

8/26/2020 
ACH PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001449 CONVERGENT TECIINOL!XilES 23379 9/04/2020 
DISC TOTAL .OD CIIECK TOTAL 359 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000020 COWL! NG BROTHERS 154902 B/20/2020 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 5 96 ACll PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 12841556 081620 8/16/2020 
0000000 000871 6091788 082020 8/20/2020 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 90 49 ACII PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001613 CUSTC,, CLEANERS 12119 8/04/2020 
0000000 001613 12120 8/18/2020 

DISC TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 112 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000983 DELL HARKETIHG LP. 10403549618 6/29/2020 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 5.273 62 ACH PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000902 00: FARMER S HARK ET HKT77068 7/20/2020 
0000000 000902 HKT78146 9/08/2020 

OISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 409 70 ACH PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000004 O(),IINION VIRGINIA PO,IER 0963166285 0920 9/01/2020 
0000000 000084 2406362505 0820 8/28/2020 
0000000 000084 2921584914 0820 8/27/2020 
0000000 000004 377 650B966 0820 8/31/2020 
0000000 000084 4204030300 0820 8/27/2020 
0000000 000084 4723819456 0920 9/01/2020 
0000000 000084 6130125478 0920 9/01/2020 
0000000 000084 7240699964 0920 9/01/2020 
0000000 000084 9073933633 0820 B/21/2020 
0000000 000084 9293060001 0920 9/01/2020 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 3 363 04 ACII PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001723 GAROAWORLD SECURITY SERVI 554474 9/04/2020 
0000000 001723 554475 9/04/2020 
0000000 001723 554476 9/04/2020 
0000000 001723 554477 9/04/2020 
0000000 001723 554470 9/04/2020 
0000000 001723 554479 9/04/2020 
0000000 001723 554460 9/04/2020 
0000000 001723 554401 9/04/2020 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 7,956 00 ACU PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001788 HALE'S El£CTRIC SERVICE. H20080291 9/08/2020 
DISC TOTAL .00 C11£CK TOTAL 556 00 ACli PHT TOTAL 

rIHE· 9 19 25 ActPd • 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
r-10 

4100-021600-1229 261-210 
00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4!00-051500-1246-551-510 
00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100-051100-1224-516-510 
00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100 • 051500-1275-551·510 
00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100-063100-1277-631-630 
4100-062100-1277 -621-620 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100-051500-1243-551-510 
4100 • 051100 -1244-512-510 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100-021300-9005-231-210 
00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

•1100-051500 1246-551-510
4100-051500-1246-551-510

00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

4100-021200-1276-221-210 
4100-051500-1276-551-510 
4100-051500·1276-551-510 
4100-021200-1276-221-210 
4100 021600·1276-264-210 
4100-021200-1276-221·210 
4100-021600-1276-264-210 
4100-021200-1276·221-210 
4100-051500-1276-551-510 
4100· 021600-1276-264· 210 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100-021600-1229· 264 · 210 
4100 • 021600 -1229· 264-210 
4100 · 021600 -1229 -264 -210 
4100-021600-1229-264·210 
4100-021600-1229-264-210 
4100-021600-1229-264-210 
4100-021600 -1229 • 264-210 
4100-021600-1229-264-210 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

4100-021500-1255-253·210 
00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHECK ACll ACII 

PAGE 2 

AIO!tH NO PHT PHT GIL ACCOUtH OESC BATCH INV DESCRIPTION 

400 00 216992 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

1,897.88 216993 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

359.00 216994 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

5.96 216995 
.00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

47.74 216996 
42 .75 216996 
.OD £PY PHT TOTAL 

92 00 216997 
20 00 216997 
00 f PY PHT TOTAL 

5 213 62 216998 
00 EPY PHT lOTAL 

167 90 216999 
241 80 216999 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

161 BO 217000 
?.098 98 217000 

13 36 217000 
6 59 217000 

21 48 217000 
121 B7 211000 
25 81 217000 

126 99 217000 
100 48 217000 
79 68 217000 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

994 50 217001 
994 50 217001 
994 50 217001 
994 50 217001 
994 50 217001 
994 50 217001 
994 50 217001 
994 50 217001 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

556 00 217002 
.00 £PV PHT TOTAL 

Other Professional Services 01660 REltilURSEHENT 
00 TOTAL 400 00 

Food Supplies 01660 ACCT# 60030700 
.00 TOTAL 1,897.BB 

Jnfonnation System Services 01660 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
.00 TOTAL 359.00 

Maintenance Equipment Repairs01660 ACCT# SCJOOl 
.00 TOTAL 5.96 

Water Services 01660 # 114253012841556 
Water Services 01660 # 11421076091788 

.00 TOTAL 90.49 

Linen Supp 1 ies 01660 SUSSEX SIIERlff 
Uni form Services 01660 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

00 TOTAL 112 00 

VHDA CDV ID-19 D1660 ACCT# 1453579 
00 TOTAL 5.273 62 

Food Supplies 01660 SUSSEX CO JAIL 
Food Supplies 01660 SUSSEX CO JAIL 

00 TOTAL 409 70 

Eletric 01660 # 0963166285 
Electric 01660 #2406362505 
Electric 01660 #2921584914 
Eletric 01660 H 3776508966 
Electric 01660 H 4204030300 
Eletric 01660 # 4723019456 
Electric 01660 # 6138125478 
Eletric 01660 # 7248699964 
Electric 01660 # 9073933633 
Electric 01660 H 9293060001 

00 TOTAL 3.363 04 

Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Other Profess iona 1 Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOl 
Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOI 
Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# SUSOOl 

00 TOTAL 7.956 00 

Haintenance Service Contract 01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
00 TOTAL 556 00 



APIOO 9/17/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P OIECK REGISTER TIME· 9: 19: 25 ActPd · 2020/09 

P.O. 
NO. 

VENOOR 
NO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO. 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

0000000 001637 IIALEY FORD SOUTII 44429424 9/01/2020 4100-051100·1265·512·510 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 229.30 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000049 JARRATI HARDWARE 
0000000 000049 
0000000 00004 9 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

2008-055768 
2008 · 056856 
2008·057334 

CHECK TOTAL 

8/13/2020 4100-051500·1272-551·510 
8/22/2020 4100-051500-1272-551 510 
8/27/2020 4100-051500·1272-551·510 

15. 47 AClt PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001538 JIM WHELAN'S SERY. CENTER 95454 9/08/2020 4100-051100·1265-512-510 
0000000 001530 95532 9/11/2020 4100-051100-1265·512·510 

OISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 99. 90 ACII PMT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000583 JONES ELECTRIC CONTRACTOR 30871 8/28/2020 4100-021200·1273-221-210 
OISC. TOTAL .DO CHECK TOTAL 380.00 AClt PHT TOTAL .DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000899 LEANDER JONES GENERAL CON LJ 090420 9/04/2020 4302·094700-8103· 
OISC. TOTAL .DO CHECK TOTAL 7.800.00 AClt PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000129 LOGAN SYSTEMS. INC 54125 8/15/2020 4100-062100-1236-621-620 
DISC. TOTAL .DO CHECK lOTAL 667.65 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001256 PAJ SERVICES SUCOOB2020 8/16/2020 4100-021600-1272·261-210 
DISC. lOTAL .00 CttECK TOTAL 270.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000164 PITNEY-BOWES. LLC 
0000000 000164 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

0000000 001787 SIHl'lE COH 
0000000 001787 
0000000 001787 

DISC TOTAL 00 

3311878995 8/30/2020 4100-041100-1252-411·410 
3311900181 8/30/2020 4]00-021100-1252-211-210

CttECK TOTAL 1. 541. 04 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

6955-0TS 9/08/2020 4100-021100-1228-211-210 
6982-0TS 9/08/2020 4100-051500-1224-551-510 
6982-0TS 9/08/2020 4100-051100-1224-512·510 

Cll(CK TOTAL 175 00 ACfl PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001772 SOUTllSIOC ELECTRIC COOPER 561%2001 0920 9/04/2020 4100-021600-1276-264·210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CllECK TOTAL 77 37 ACU PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000074 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN f IIICIIRGE 082820 B/28/2020 4100-021100· 1292·211 ·210 
0000000 000074 

DISC TOTAL 
68640 8/03/2020 4100-021400-1241-242-210 

00 Cll[CK TOTAL 193 15 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000067 STONY CREEK PIIARHACY SCP 083120 8/31/2020 4100-051500-1293-551-510 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 642.40 ACll PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000162 SUFFOLK ENERGIES INC 519806 
519859 

Cll[CK TOTAL 
0000000 000162 

DISC. TOTAL .00 

0000000 001868 TASIIAIIOA JONES TJ 090820 
DISC TOTAL 00 CltECK TOTAL 

0000000 999999 TAXING AUTIIJRITY CONSUL Tl 6744 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

8/31/2020 4100·051100-1264-512-510 
8/31/2020 4l00·021200-127B-221-210 

1.260.52 AClt PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/08/2020 4100-051500-1244-551-510 
69 39 AClt PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

7/30/2020 4100-041100-1291-411·410 
828 00 ACH PHT TOT AL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CltECK ACll ACH 

PAGE 3 

Al«ltH NO PMT PHT G/L ACCOUNT OESC BATCII !NV DESCRIPTION 

229 30 217003 
00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

IO 99 217004 
1 99 217004 
2 49 217004 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

49 95 217005 
49 95 217005 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

380 00 217006 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

7 BOO 00 217007 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

667 65 217008 
00 [PY PHT TOT AL 

270 00 217009 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

146 34 217010 
1 394 70 217010 

00 £ PY PHT TOTAL 

125 00 217011 
25 00 217011 
25 00 217011 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

77 37 217012 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

97 47 217013 
95 68 217013 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

642 40 217014 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

210 55 217015 
1.049 97 217015 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

69 39 217016 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

828 00 217017 
00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01660 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
00 TOTAL 229 30 

Building Maintenance & Repair01660 ACCT# 159 
Building Maintenance & Repa1r01660 ACCT# 159 
Building Maintenance & Repa1r01660 ACCT# 159 

00 TOTAL 15 47 

Yelncle Haintenance & Repairs01660 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01660 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

00 TOTAL 99 90 

Building Systems Hain & Repai01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
00 TOTAL 380 00 

Repa i rs a r Animal She Iler 01660 SUSSEX ANHL SHELTE 
00 TOTAL 7 BOO 00 

Microfilming & Scanning Servi01660 SUSSEX CIRCUIT COO 
00 TOTAL 667 65 

Bu 1 l ding Hai 11te11a11ce & Repa i rOl 660 SUSSEX ANHL CONTRO 
00 TOTAL 270 00 

Equ1pnent Lease/Renta 1 
Equipnent Lease/Rental 

00 TOTAL 

01660 /J 0011643517 
01660 II 0016519256 

1.541 04 

Cor1tractual Services 01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Information Systems Services 01660 SUSSEX SltERIFF 
lnfonnat ion System Services 01660 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

00 TOTAL 175 00 

Electric 
00 TOTAL 

Bank/Credit Card Fees 
Office Supplies 

00 lOTAL 

Inmate Medical E�penses 
00 TOTAL 

Ki leage/Gas 
Oil 

00 TOTAL 

Uni fonn Services 
00 TOTAL 

01660 ACCT# 561962001 
77 37 

01660 # 6035517812578820 
01660 # 6035517812578820 

193 15 

01660 AUGUST 2020 
642 40 

01660 ACCT# 66740352 
01660 ACCT# 66740484 

1.260 52 

01660 REIMBURSEMENT 
69 39 

Judicial Land Sale Expenses 01660 SUSSEX COUNTY 
DO TOT AL 828 00 



APlOO 9/17/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

p 0 
NO 

VENOOR 
NO VENOOR NAME 

0000000 000080 TRI CITY OFFICE PR()()U(TS 
0000000 000080 
0000000 000080 
0000000 000080 
0000000 000080 
0000000 000080 

INVOICE 
NO 

0136613-001 
0136643-001 
0136778-001 
0136786-001 
0136864-001 
0136881-003 
0136988-001 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
OAT£ ACCRL 

TIME· 9 19 25 ActPd • 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

7/28/2020 4100-063100-1241·631-630 
7/31/2020 4100-063100-1241-631-630 
8/17/2020 4100-063100-1241-631-630 
8/18/2020 •1100-062100-1241-621-620
8/24/2020 4100-062100-1241-621-620
9/09/2020 4100-051100-1241-512-510
9/08/2020 •1100-062100-1241-621-6200000000 000080 

DISC. TOTAL .DO CHECK TOTAL 789.04 ACU PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000087 VAN CLEEF AUTO PARTS INC 8520 
0000000 000087 8533 
0000000 000087 8555 

8/10/2020 4100-021600-1265-261-210 
9/15/2020 4100-021600-1265-261-210 
8/13/2020 4100-021600-1265-261-210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CUECK TOTAL 2. 447. 61 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000769 VERIZON 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-021100-1234-211-210 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-021400-1234-241-210 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/21/2020 4100-021400-1234-242-210 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-021600-1234- 261-210 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100 021500-1234-253-210 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-023100-1234-291-230 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-041100-1234-411-410 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-031100·1234-311-310 
0000000 000769 0973062717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-063100-1234-631-630 
0000000 000769 0973062 717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-062100-1234-621-620 
0000000 000769 09 73062 717 0820 8/27/2020 4100-063100-1234-632-630 
0000000 000769 0973062711 0820 8/27/2020 4105-071100-1234-711-710 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL I 588 52 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 9861106908 8/19/2020 4100-021100-1234-211·210 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 
0000000 000039 9861106908 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001693 VIRGINIA STAFFING GROUP 9701 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CIIECK lOTAL 

8/19/2020 4100-063100-1234-631-630 
B/19/2020 4100-031100·1234-311-310 
8/19/2020 4100-021300-1234-231-210 
8/19/2020 4100-021400-1234-241-210 
8/19/2020 4100-021400-1234-242-210 
8/19/2020 4100·021500-1234-253-210 
8/19/2020 4100-041100-1234-411-410 
8/19/2020 4100-063100-1234-632-630 
8/19/2020 4100-023100-1234-291-230 
8/19/2020 4100-081300-2110-822-810 

1,603.97 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/06/2020 4100-021100-1229-211-210 
470. 37 ACU PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000322 WILLIAMS GARY H .. CLERK GHn 082120 9/09/2020 4100-062100-1292·621-620 
DISC TOTAL . 00 CIIECK TOTAL 79. 53 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000093 XEROX CORPORATION 011192801 9/01/2020 4100-062100-1252-621-620 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 205 66 Arn PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00 Cfl[CK TOTAL 

00 CllECK TOTAL 

77.125 37 

77.125 37 

ACII PHT TOT Al 

ACH PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

I HEREBY APPROVE TIIIS REGISTER FOR PAYHENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED 8fLOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED 
TII[ TOTAL 77 .125 37- EQUALS TIIE WEfKL Y LOG SHEET TOTALS AS AOJUSTfD. 

NET CtiECK ACH ACH 

PAGE 4 

Al'OONT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BATCII INV DESCRIPTION 

121.57 217018 
10.01 217018 
74.19 217018 

408.75 2170!8 
6.27 217018 
9.28 217018 

158.97 217018 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

258.07 217019 
2.0S6.19 217019 

133.35 217019 
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

216.62 217020 
48.14 217020 
72. 21 217020
24 .07 217020
24.07 217020 
72.21 217020 
96.27 2H02Q 
9G. 27 217020 

120.34 217020 
144.41 217020 
24. 06 217020 

649. 85 217020 
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

489. 22 217021 
224. 23 217021 
166. 20 217021 
101. 99 217021 
134. 84 217021 
64.21 217021 
37. 54 217021 

139.53 217021 
64.21 217021 

128.66 217021 
53.34 217021 
.00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

470.37 217022 
.00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

79.53 217023 
.00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

205.66 217024 
.00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Office Suppl es 
Office Suppl es 
Office Suppl es 
Office Suppl es 
Office Suppl es 
Office Suppl es 
Office Suppl es 

.00 TOTAL 

0!660 ACCT# SXCWAT-0 
01660 ACCT# SXCWAT-0 
01660 ACCT# SXCWAT-0 
01660 ACCT# SXCC-0 
01660 ACCT# SXCC-0 
01660 ACCT# SCSD·O 
01660 ACCT# SXCC·O 

789.04 

Vehicle Ha ntenance & Repa rs01660 ACCT# 27430 
Vehicle Ma ntenance & Repa rs01660 ACCT# 27430 
Vehicle Ha otena11Ce & Repa rs01660 ACCT# 27430 

.00 TOTAL 2.447.61 

Teleconm.micat ions 
TelecOlllllJoicat ions 
Tel econmmi cations 
Tel ecOllllllni cations 
Te leconmmlcat ions 
Te lecOllllllnicat ions 
Telecoommicat ions 
Te lecoom.micat ions 
Te lecormun1cat ions 
Te lecOllllllnicat Jons 
Te lecormun icat ions 
Te lecormun icat ions 

.00 TOTAL 

Te leccxmunications 
Te I econmmications 
Telecoommications 
Tel ecoonuni cations 
TelecOlllllJnicat ions 
Telecomrunicat ions 
Telecommnicat ions

Te lecomrun I rat ions 
Teleconmmicat ions 
Te lecOllllllnicat ions 
VA Cooperative Extension 

.00 TOTAL 

01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 
01660 # 951295778000179 

I. 588.52

01660 # 74228484300001 
01660 # 74228484300001 
01660 # 74228484300001 
01660 # 74228484300001 
01660 # 74228484300001 
01660 # 74228484300001 
01660 # 74228484300001 
01660 # 7 4228484300001 
01660 # 7 4228484300001 
01660 # 7 4228484300001 
01660 # 74228484300001 

1.603.97 

Other Professional Services 01660 ACCT# 134 
.00 TOTAL 410.37 

Bank/CC & Other Fees 
.00 TOTAL 

Equi�nt lease/Rental 
.00 TOTAL 

00 

00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

01660 REIHBURSEHENT 
J9.53 

01660 # 099018525 
20S.66 

11.125 37 

77 .125 37 





APlOO 9/24/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CHECK REGISTER TIME-10:10:56 ActPd - 2020/09 

P .0. VHIOOR 
00. 00. VHIIXJR NAME 

0000000 000342 AGRI-VA. INC 
0000000 000342 

DISC TOTAL 00 

0000000 000014 ATLANTIC ELECTION 
0000000 000014 
0000000 000014 
0000000 000014 

DISC TOTAL 00 

INVOICE 
NO. 

16324/6 
16370/6 

OIECK TOTAL 

276 
303 
309 
314 

CHECK TOTAL 

INVOICE MP 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
00. 

9/08/2020 4100-021200-1299-221-210 
9/15/2020 tll00-021600-1274-261-210 

141 18 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

5/12/2020 4100-023100-1233-291-230 
6/18/2020 4100-023100-1233-291-230 
6/18/2020 4100-023100-1229-291-230 
7/02/2020 4100-023100-1229-291-230 

8.824.83 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001769 ATLANTIC EHERfiENCY SOLUTI 24940H}U 9/14/2020 4100-021100-2120-211-210-203 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 1. 765 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000009 BAI HUN IC I PAL SOFTWARE 20200918007 9/18/2020 4100-041100-1255-411 -410 
0000000 000009 20200918007 9/18/2020 4100-031100-1255-311-310 

DISC TOTAL 00 CflECK TOTAL 5.896 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PliT TOTAL 

0000000 000010 BANK OF SOUTHSIDE VA 
0000000 000010 

0214 0920 OJ 9/04/2020 4100-051100-1245-512-510 
0222 0920 01 8/12/2020 4100-051500-1246-551-510 

0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 
0000000 000010 

DISC TOTAL 00 

0222 0920 02 8/14/2020 4100-051500-1272-551-510 
0222 0920 03 8/25/2020 4100-051500-1272-551-510 
0222 0920 04 8/25/2020 4100-051500-1272-551-510 
0222 0920 05 8/31/2020 4100-051500 1246-551-510 
0222 0920 06 8/3)/2020 4100-051500-12tl6-551-510 
0222 0920 OB 9/05/2020 4100-051500-12t16-551-510 
0222 0920 10 9/03/2020 tllOO 051500-1293-551-510 

CIIECK TOTAL 1 093 01 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000300 BATTERY BARN OF VA INC 372274 9/17/2020 4100-051100-1245-512-510 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000383 BENJ FRANKLIN PRINTING CO 41842 
0000000 000383 41994 
0000000 000383 42095 
0000000 000383 42140 

DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

81 90 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

l/OB/2020 4100·023100-1241-291-230 
2/18/2020 4100·023100-1241-291-230 
3/19/2020 4100-023]00-1241-291-230 
3/21/2020 4100 023100-1241-291-230 

581 42 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001676 BERKLEY GROUP 
0000000 001676 

IIU#l INV#l4 9/16/2020 4100-021400· 1225-241 ·210 

DISC. TOTAL .00 
IIU#3 INV#l4 9/16/2020 4100-021100-1225-211-210 

CHECK TOT AL 23.601 05 ACll PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOT AL 

0000000 001564 BIRSCU INDUSTRIES. INC. B62963 9/03/2020 4100-021200-1247-221-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CflECK TOTAL 1.133 47 AClt PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001639 BHS DIRECT INC 147012P 9/23/2020 4100-041100-1231-411-410 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CllECK TOTAL 4,996.00 AClt PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000738 BUTLER'S TOil!NG AND 6918 
6948 

CIIECK TOTAL 
0000000 000738 

DISC TOTAL 00 

9/ltl/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
9/21/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 

266 90 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NET CHE CK ACH ACII 

PAGE 

N1JUNT IIO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BATCH ]NV DESCRIPTION 

15 99 217035 
125 19 217035 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

54 38 217036 
4.781 38 217036 

754 22 217036 
3.234 85 217036 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

1.765 00 217037 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

3,619 50 217038 
2.276 50 217038 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

130 75 217039 
5 33 217039 

55 96 217039 
31 99 217039 
21 44 217039 
22 50 217039 

102 06 217039 
1 98 217039 

715 00 217039 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

81 90 217040 
00 EPY PHT TOT AL 

82 4B 217041 
108 73 217041 
119 76 217041 
270 45 217041 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

11.912 47 217042 
11.688 58 217042 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

1.133 47 217043 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

4.996 00 217044 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

110 00 217045 
156 90 217045 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Miscellaneous 0th /First Aid 01661 ACCT# 60146 
Grounds Maintenance & Repairs01661 ACCT# 60146 

00 TOTAL 141 18 

Printing 
Printing 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 

00 TOTAL 

COV!D-19 Expenses 
00 TOTAL 

01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 
01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 
01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 
01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 

8.824 83 

01661 # 17366 
1.765 00 

Maintenance Service Contract 01661 # 10056 
Maintenance Service Contract 01661 # 10056 

00 TOTAL 5.B96 00 

Law Enforcement Supplies 01661 C WYCHE ACCT 
Food Supplies 01661 V GIVENS ACCT 
Building Hilrntenance & Repair01661 V GIVENS ACCT 
Building Maintenance & Repair01661 V GIVENS ACCT 
Building Ha111tenance & Repair01661 V GIVENS ACCT 
Food Supplies 01661 V GIVENS ACCT 
Food Supplies 01661 V GIVENS ACCT 
Food Supplies 01661 V GIVENS ACCT 
Jrrnate Medical Expenses 01661 V GIVENS ACCT 

00 TOTAL 1. 093 01

Law Enforcement Supplies 
00 TOTAL 

Office Suppl 1es 
Office Supp 11 es 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 

00 TOTAL 

01661 ACCT/t 513 
Bl 90 

01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 
01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 
01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 
01661 SUSSEX ELECT BOARD 

581 42 

Management Consulting Serv1ce01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Hanagement Consulting Serv1ceOl66l SUSSEX COUTY 

00 TOTAL 23.601 05 

Jani tori a 1 Supplies 
00 TOTAL 

Postage 
00 TOTAL 

01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
1.133 47 

01661 ACCT/t tf,/421 
4.996 110 

Vehicle Haintenance & Repafrs01661 SUSSEX SllfRIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01661 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

. 00 TOTAL 266 90 



APlOO 9/24/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CtiECK REG I STER TIHE-10 10 56 ActPd · 2020/09 

p 0 
NO 

vrnooo 
NO VENOOO NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

0000000 001251 CABltl POINT VETERINARY 6<1831 9/04/2020 4100-021600·1227-261-210 
118 00 ACU PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000021 CARTER W\CHINERY CO INC 29603 B/31/2020 4100 021600 1259-261·210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CllECK TOTAL 48 789 04 ACtl PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001368 CAS SEVERN. INC 436888 7/31/2020 4100·021700 1224-271-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 107 50 ACtl PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001485 CENTRAL AGRIBUSINESS JR28537 9/15/2020 4100 051500· 1246-551-510 
77 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001630 CHENEY BROTHERS 10 919888915 9/16/2020 4100·051500 1246-551-510 
DISC TOTAL 00 CtlECK TOTAL 1. 546 51 ACI! PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000020 COWLING BROHl£RS 
0000000 000020 
0000000 000020 
0000000 000020 

DISC TOTAL 00 

2251B 
282799 
283927 
284867 

CliECK TOTAL 

8/04/2020 4100-021200-1247·221·210 
7/21/2020 4100 021200-1272-221-210 
8/12/2020 4100·021200·1272 221-210 
8/31/2020 4100-021200-1274-221·210 

746 02 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000845 CRO�N CASTLE GT COMPANY 32333163 10/01/2020 4100-021500-1252·253-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 1.277 18 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 12841556 091620 9/16/2020 4100-063100-1277-631·630 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 8 77 ACU PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000902 DOC F ARHER' S MARKET 11KT78300 
HKT78455 

CtlECK TOTAL 

9/14/2020 4100 051500-1246-551-510 
0000000 000902 

DISC TOTAL 00 
9/21/2020 4100-051500·1246 551-510 

327 90 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001651 OOCUHENT SYSTEMS 109763 9/03/2020 4]00-021100-1225-211 210
316 01 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000084 1»11NION VIRGINIA POWER 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 
0000000 000084 

1088433121 0820 8/28/2020 4I00-021200· 1276-221-210 
3500335009 0820 8/28/2020 4100 021200-1276-221·210 
6860160149 0820 8/28/2020 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
7190905005 0820 8/28/2020 4100-021600·1276-263-210 
7860242267 0820 B/26/2020 4100-021600-1276-264-210 
9560347503 0820 8/28/2020 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
9630317502 0820 8/28/2020 4100 021200-1276-221-210 
9650330005 OB20 8/28/2020 4100-021200·1276-221-210 
9670342501 0820 8/28/2020 4100,021200-1276-221-210 0000000 000084 

DISC TOTAL 00 CliECK TOTAL 6.136 88 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001777 FARH AND LAWN SERVICE 01-19235
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 001723 GARDAWORLD SECURITY SERVI 537708 
0000000 001723 556773 
0000000 001723 556774 

9/04/2020 4100 021200-1254-221-210 
119 94 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

7/24/2020 
9/11/2020 
9/11/2020 

4100-021600-1229-264-210 
4100-021600 1229-264-210 
4100-021600· 1229-264-2IO 

NET CtlECK ACfl ACll 

PAGE. 2 

Al{JUNT NO PHT PHT G /L ACCOUNT OESC . BATCH INV DESCRIPTION 

118 00 217046 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

48,789 04 217047 
00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

107 50 217048 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

77 00 217049 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

l 546 51 217050 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

17 96 217051 
19 48 217051 
62 58 217051 

646 00 217051 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

1. 277 18 217052
00 EPY PHT TOTAL

8 77 217053 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

144 00 217054 
183 90 217054 

00 £PY PHT TOTAL 

316 01 217055 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

45 00 217056 
1 343 50 217056 

530 82 217056 
150 03 217056 
450 24 217056 

2. 695 94 217056 
444.28 217056 
257 91 217056 
219 16 217056 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

119 94 217057 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

994 50 217058 
841 50 217058 
841 50 217058 

Hed1ca 1 Services 
00 lOTAL 

01661 ACCT# 1707 
118 00 

Other Equ1JXl)E!nt Purchases 01661 II 025625 
00 TOTAL 48,789 04 

lnfonnation System Services 01661 # 2445 
00 TOTAL 107 50 

Food Supp 1 ies 
00 

Food Supplies 
00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

01661 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
77.00 

01661 II 60030700 
l 546 51 

Janitorial Supplies 01661 ISC0006 
Building Maintenance & Repair01661 # SC0006 
Building Maintenance & Repair01661 # SCD006 
Grounds Maintenance & Repairs01661 # SC0006 

00 TOTAL 746 02 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
00 10TAL 

Water Services 
00 TOTAL 

food Supp lies 
Food Supplies 

00 TOTAL 

01661 # 106663 
1. 2!1 18

01661 # 114253012841556 
B 77 

01661 SUSSEX CO JAIL 
01661 SUSSEX CO JAIL 

327 90 

Hanag�nt Consu 1 ting Serv ice01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
00 TOTAL 316 01 

Eletr1c 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Electric 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 
Eletric 

00 TOTAL 

Equipment Maintenance 
00 TOTAL 

01661 # 1088433121 
01661 II 3500335009 
01661 # 6860160149 
01661 # 7190905005 
01661 # 7860242267 
01661 # 9560347503 
01661 # 9630317502 
01661 # 9650330005 
01661 I/ 9670342501 

6.136 88 

01661 ACCT# 3739 
119 94 

Other Professional Services 01661 ACCT// SUSOOl 
Other Professional Services 01661 ACCT// SUSOOl 
Other Professional Services 01661 ACCT// SUSOOl 



APlOO 9/24/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

p 0 
00 

VENOOR 
NO. 

0000000 001723 
0000000 001723 
0000000 001723 
0000000 001723 
0000000 001723 
0000000 001723 

DISC TOTAL 

VENOOR NAHE 

00 

INVOICE 
00 

556775 
5S6776 
556779 
556781 
556785 
556790 

CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 000258 GEORGE COX & SONS 8589 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000278 GIVENS, VI NC ENT VG 091820 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 001605 GLOBAL SIGNAL ACOUISTIONS 32389806 
DISC TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 001637 HALEY FORD SOUTH 
0000000 001637 

DISC TOTAL 00 

44429441 
44429442 

CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001538 J[H WHELAN'S SERV CENTER 95032 
0000000 001538 95604 

DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001550 KINEX rUWRKING SOLUTION 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 
0000000 001550 6197 

DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000051 HSAG llC 
0000000 000051 

DISC TOTAL 00 

(313271 
(313291 

CHE(!( lOf/ll 

A/P CHECK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

TIHE-10 10 56 ActPd - 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

9/11/2020 4100-021600· 1229-264-210 
9/11/2020 4100-021600-1229 264-210 
9/11/2020 4100-021600· 1229-264-210 
9/11/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 
9/11/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-2IO 
9/ll/2020 4100-021600-1229-264-210 

7. 726 50 ACli l'HT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/05/2020 4100-021200-1272-221-210 
342 55 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/18/2020 4100-051500-1246-551-510 
5 38 AO! PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

10/01/2020 4100-021500-1252-253-210 
450 20 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/09/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
9/09/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 

560 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/17/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
9/16/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 

99 90 ACI! PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/30/2020 4100-021100 1234-211-210 
9/30/2020 4100-021400-1234-241-210 
9/30/2020 4100-021400-1234-242-210 
9/30/2020 4100-041100-1234-411-410 
9/30/2020 4100-031100-1234-311-310 
9/30/2020 4100-023 I00-1234-291-230 
9/30/2020 4100-021500-1234-253-210 
9/30/2020 4100 051100-1234-516-510 
9/30/2020 4100-063100-1234-631-630 

875 00 AO! PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/01/2020 4100-021500-1255-253-210 
8/31/2020 4100-021400-1225-241-210 

519 67 AClf PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000947 liJNICIPAL EMERGENCY IN1494341 9/02/2020 4100-021500-1254-251-2IO 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 329 36 AClt PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001246 PIHLLIPS TELECOl+tl.lNICTION 31743 9/16/2020 4100-021100-1234-211-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 555 70 ACH PHT TOTAL DD CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000061 PRINCE GEORGE ELECTRIC 2006028100 0920 9/03/2020 4100-021200-1276-221-210 
OI SC TOTAL OD CIIECK TOTAL 488 29 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000618 OOILL CORPORATION 10519885 
DISC TOTAL DD CHECK TOTAL 

9/16/2020 4100-061100-1241-613-610 
274 90 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NH CHECK ACH ACH 

PAGE 3 

AI-OUNT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BATCH [NV DESCRIPTION 

841 50 217058 
841 50 217058 
841 50 217058 
841 50 217058 
841 50 217058 
841 50 217058 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

342 55 217059 
00 EPY l'HT TOTAL 

5 38 217060 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

450 20 217061 
.OD EPY PHT TOTAL 

280 00 217062 
280 OD 217062 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

49 95 217063 
49 95 217063 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

97 24 217064 
97 22 217064 
97 22 217064 
97 22 217064 
97 22 217064 
97 22 217064 
97 22 217064 
97 22 217064 
97 22 217064 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

496 67 217065 
23 OD 217065 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

329 36 217066 
00 [PY l'HT TOTAL 

555 70 217067 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

488 29 217068 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

274 90 217069 
OD EPY PHT TOTAL 

Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 
Other Professional Services 

00 TOTAL 

01661 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01661 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01661 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01661 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01661 ACCT# SUSOOl 
01661 ACCT# SUSOOl 

7.726 50 

Building Maintenance & Repair01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
00 TOTAL 342 55 

food Supp I ies 
00 TOTAL 

Equipment Lease/Rental 
DD TOTAL 

01661 REJHBURSEHENT 
5 38 

01661 # 393860 
450 20 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01661 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01661 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

00 TOTAL 560 00 

Vehicle Maintenance & Repalrs01661 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs01661 SUSSEX SHERIFF 

00 TOTAL 99 90 

Te lecOllllllni cations 
Te lecOllllllni cations 
Telecormun1cat1ons 
Telecormunications 
Telecormunicat ions 
Telecormunications 
Tel ecormun i cations 
Tc lecormunlcat ions 
Tel ecormun i cations 

00 TOTAL 

01661 ACCTfJ 383 
DJ 661 ACCT# 383 
01661 ACCT# 383 
01661 ACCT# 383 
01661 ACCT# 383 
01661 ACCT/I 383 
01661 ACCT# 3B3 
01661 ACCT/I 383 
01661 ACCT# 3B3 

875 00 

Maintenance Service Contract 01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
Hanag�nt Consulting Service01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 

00 TOTAL 519 67 

Equipment Maintenance 
00 TOTAL 

TelecortmJnicatlons 
00 TOTAL 

Eletric 
OD 

Office Supplies 

TOTAL 

00 TOTAL 

01661 H C36508 
329 36 

01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
555 70 

01661 # 2006028100 
488 29 

01661 # 3342634 
274 90 



APlOO 9/24/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CllECK REGISTER TIHE 10 10 56 ActPd - 2020/09 

p 0 
NO 

VENDOR 
NO VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

0000000 001555 RICKl1JND GENERAL CONTR. 7715 9/03/2020 4100·021400-1229-241-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001870 RIVER EQUINE VETERINARY S 5152 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 

650.00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/08/2020 4100·021600-1227-261-210 
595. 00 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PIH TOTAL 

0000000 001488 RRS fOODSERVICE 2144327 9/10/2020 4100·051500-1246-551-510 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CUECK TOTAL 1.003.74 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000063 RUTllERFORO SUPPLY 1168081 7/31/2020 4100-021200-1247-221·210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 1,126.38 ACU PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000615 SOUTHEAST 4-11 EDUCATION 805 082620 8/26/2020 4100-011100-1229-111-IIO 
DISC. TOTAL .00 Cil[CK TOTAL 958.26 ACll PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000292 STANDBY SYSTEMS. INC 09201567 
DISC TOTAL . OD CflECK TOTAL 

0000000 000162 SUFFOLK ENERGIES INC 37626900 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

9/08/2020 4100-051500-1272-551-510 
187 50 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-021200-1264-221-210 
203 00 ACil PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001869 SUSSEX DISTRICT COURT SOC 090120 9/01/2020 4100-061100-1223-611-610 
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 3.516 14 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000077 SUSSEX SERVICE AUTHORITY 200814956 7/31/2020 4100 021600-1277-263-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CUECK TOTAL 3.684.00 ACil PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001827 TEMP-POWER. INC 
0000000 OD 182 I 

DISC. TOTAL .011 

1528011-2 
164750-2 

OIECK TOTAL 

0000000 000081 TIIACKER IIARD'i!ARE 71043 
DISC. TOTAL .OD Cl!ECK TOTAL 

9/14/2020 4100-021600-1247-264-210 
9/14/2020 4100-021600-1247-264-210 

2. 240. 00 ACII PIU TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/10/2020 4100-021200 1212-221-210 
11.58 ACII PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 001B33 TRANSUNION RISK & Al TERNA 5687311-202008 9/01/2020 4100·051100· 1229-512-510 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 158.00 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000296 TREASURER Of VIRGINIA 093020 9/16/2020 4100-095000-9330-
DISC. TOTAL .OD CHECK TOTAL 23.359.47 ACII PMT TOTAL .OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000080 TRI CITY Off!C[ PRODUCTS 013642-001 
0000000 000080 0137022-001 
0000000 000080 0137055-001 

DISC. TOTAL . ID CllECK TOTAL 

0000000 000007 VAN CLEEF AUTO PARTS INC 
0000000 000087 
0000000 000087 

602338 
8504 
8537 
8903 0000000 000087 

DISC. TOTAL 00 CilECK TOTAL 

7/23/2020 4100-0631CO 1241-631-630 
9/11/2020 4100-063100-1241·631·630 
9/17/2020 4100-063100-1241-631-630 

544 . 79 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/31/2020 4100-021500-1265-251-210 
8/06/2020 4100-021500-1265-252-210 
8/11/2020 4100-021500-1265-251-210 
8/25/2020 4100-021500-1265-251-210 

6.139 29 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

NET CHECK ACU ACil 

PAGE 4 

AfDJNT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT OESC BATCH INV 0£SCRIPTION 

650. OD 217070
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL

595. 00 217071
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL

1. 003. 74 217072 N 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

1 126 38 217073 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

958 26 217074 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

187 50 217075 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

203 00 217076 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

3.516 14 217077 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

3,684.00 217078 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

1.120.00 217019 
1.120. 00 217079 

.DO EPY PHT TOTAL 

II. 58 217080 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

158.00 217081 
.00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

23. 359 4 7 217082 
. 00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

65.00 211083 
96 66 217083 

383 13 217083 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

3.060 78 217084 
2.286 98 217084 

245 75 217084 
545 78 217084 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

Other Professional Services 01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
.OD TOTAL 650.00 

Medical Services 
.00 TOTAL 

Food Supplies 
00 TOTAL 

Janitorial Supplies 
00 TOTAL 

01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 
595.00 

01661 Ii 118626 
1.003 74 

01661 II 118601 
l 126 38 

Other Professional Services 01661 SUSSEX COUNTY 805 
00 TOTAL 958 26 

Building Maintenance & Repair01661 ACCT# 268 
00 TOTAL 1B7 50 

Hi leage 
00 TOTAL 

01661 ACCT# 66740484 
203 00

Legal Services - Court Appt 01661 REIMBURSEMENT 
.00 TOTAL 3.516.14 

Water Services 
.00 TOTAL 

Jan1tor1al Supplies 
Janitorial Supplies 

.00 TOTAL 

01661 # 2699 
3,684.00 

01661 ACCT// 4679 
01661 ACCT# 4679 

2.240.00 

Building Maintenance & Repair01661 ACCT§ 341500 
.00 TOTAL 11.58 

Other Professional Services 01661 Ii 5687311 
.00 TOTAL 158.00 

DHCD loan-WoodFuel Dev Reillil 01661 LOAN/I 11-CE0-20 
.00 TOTAL 23.359.47 

Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Office Supplies 

00 TOTAL 

01661 # SXCWAT-0 
01661 # SXCWAT-0 
01661 H SXCWAT-0 

544 79 

Vehicle Ha ntenance & Rpairs 01661 ACCT# 27430 
Vehicle Ha nte11ance & Repairs01661 ACCT# 27430 
Vehicle Ha ntenance & Rpairs 01661 ACCT# 27430 
Vehicle Ha 11tenaoce & Rpairs 01661 ACCT# 27430 

00 TOTAL 6.139 29 



APlOO 9/24/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CUE CK REG I STER TIHE-10 10 56 AclPd · 2020/09 

p 0 
NO 

VENOOR 
NO VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOOlff 
NO 

0000000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 
0000000 000039 

9862641379 9/10/2020 4125-031700-5841-
9862720084 9/12/2020 4100-051500-1234-551-510 

0000000 000039 9862720084 9/12/2020 4100-051100-1234-512-510 
0000000 000039 9862720084 9/12/2020 4100-051100-1234-516-510 

DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 1. 581 53 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000536 VIRGINIA LAWYERS WEEKLY 1893386 
DISC TOTAl 00 CllECK TOTAL 

0000000 001118 WATKINS INSURANCE AGENCY, 31606 
0000000 001118 31606 

DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001408 WITHER PUBLIC SAFETY GRP 2046651 
DISC TOTAL 00 CllECK TOTAL 

0000000 001644 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 227766(,A 
0000000 001644 2277666B 
0000000 001644 22776668 

DISC TOTAL 00 CllECK TOTAL 

00 Cfl[(K TOTAL 

00 CHECK TOTAL 

9/22/2020 4100-063100-1202-631-630 
429 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

6/15/2020 4100-021500-1262-251-210 
6/15/2020 4100-021500-1262-252-210 

20.736 00 ACfl PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

8/1712020 4100-051100-1244-512-510 
65 50 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/1712020 4100-021100-1252-211-210 
9/17/2020 4100 021400 1252 241-2!0 
9/17/2020 4100-021400-1252-242-210 

590 18 ACU PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

187. 958 32 

187 .958 32 

ACH PHT TOTAL 

ACU PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOT AL 

00 CPA PHT TOT Al 

I IIEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYHENT WITII EXCEPT!OHS LISTEO BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUHENTEO 
TIIE TOTAL 187 958 32 EQUALS TIIE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS AO.JUSTED 

�·;lo� -SlkrJYrl 

� 

NET CHECK ACH ACfl 

PAGE 5 

AHOUNT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BATCI! rnv DESCRIPTION 

108 23 217085 
155 71 217085 
658 79 217085 
658 80 217085 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

429 00 217086 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

17.616 00 217087 
3. 120 00 217087

.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

65 50 217088 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

295 09 217089 
147 54 217089 
147 55 217089 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

Drug forf Fund/ Corn Atty 
Telecomrun cat ions 
TelecOOlllJn cat ions 
TelecOCllllln cat ions 

00 TOTAL 

...... -..................... . 

01661 # 90544057100001 
01661 # 52062082400001 
01661 # 52062002400001 
01661 # 52062082400001 

1.581 53 

Pub . Subsc • Books. Ref. Hat01661 ACCT# 339146 
00 TOTAL 429 00 

Insurance 01661 ACCT# SUSC0-1 
Insurance 01661 ACCT# SUSCO· l 

00 TOTAL 20.736 00 

Um fonn Services 01661 # suscoo 
00 TOTAL 65 50 

Equ i�nt Lease/Rental 01661 # 0200073202001 
Equ i�nt Lease/Rental 01661 # 0200073202001 
Equ i�nt Lease/Renta I 01661 # 0200073202001 

00 TOTAL 590 18 

OD TOTAL 187 .958 32 

DO TOTAL 187 958 32 



APlOO 9/24/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

p 0 
NO 

V£111XJR 
NO. VENIXJR HN-IE 

INVOICE 
NO. 

0000000 001118 WATKINS INSURANCE AGENCY. 31603 
0000000 001118 31603 

DISC TOTAL 00 CllECK TOTAL 

00 CIIECK TOTAL 

00 CllECK TOTAL 

MP C!lECK REG I ST[R TIHE-14 05.07 ActPd - 2020/09 

INVOICE MP 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

6/15/2020 4100-021500-1295-251-210 
6/15/2020 4100-021500-1295-252-2 lO 

7,887 00 ACll PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

7 887 00 

7,887 00 

ACll PHT TOTAL 

ACH PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

I tt[R[BY APPROVE THIS R[GIST£R FOR PAYHEIH WITII EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY OOCUHErHED 
HIE TOTAL 7,887 00- [()UALS TllE WEEKLY LO'.i SilEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED 

1 ·;J'f.;uJP 
0A1E 

�� 

-

ll7iTE" COONfV AmlNlsTRATloN 

om o(sTE J cox TREAsURER 

NET CllECK ACH ACll 

PAGE 

AmUNT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT OESC BATCll INV DESCRIPTION 

5.633 57 217090 
2.253 43 217090 

00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Insurance Services (Non Vehic01662 ACCT# SUSCD-1 
Insurance Services (Non VehicOI662 ACCT# SUSC0-1 

00 TOTAL 7.887 00 

00 

00 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

7 .887 00 

7 .887 00 



APIOO 9/24/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CIIECK REGISTER TIME 14 26.15 ActPd • 2020/09 

P O
NO 

VENDOR 
NO VENDOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO 

0000000 999999 DIANNE SEXTON SEWARD 0000010072007J4JU 7/14/2020 4100-061100 1213-611-610 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 30 00 ACII PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 JAMES FREDERICK CORL 000000607200714JU 7/14/2020 4100-061100-1213-611-610 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 30 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 SUSAN FAISON STEPIIENSON 000001845200714JU 7/14/2020 4100·061100· 1213-611-610 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 30 00 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 Uterla R Edwards 000001B44200714JU 7/14/2020 4100-061100-1213-611-610 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 30 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 WILLl/111 IIEATH BAIN 000000236200714JU 7/14/2020 4100·061100·1213-611-610 
DISC TOTAL OD CHECK TOTAL 30 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

DD CIIECK TOTAL 

00 CHECK TOTAL 

150 00 

150 00 

/\CH PHT TOTAL 

ACII PHT TOT AL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAY/1ENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCU/1ENTEO 
THE TOTAL 150 00 EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHUT TOTALS AS ADJUSTED 

q w f. :U,!)()
DATE 

lillTr 

OATt 

COUNIY AOHINISfRATION 

Dtslt J COx. IREAsURER 

NET CHECK ACII ACII 
Al10UNT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC 

30 00 217091 Witness Fees 
DO EPY PHT TOTAL 00 

30 00 217092 Witness Fees 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 00 

30 00 217093 Witness fees 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 00 

30 00 217094 Witness Fees 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL OD 

30 00 217095 Witness Fees 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL DD 

00 EPV PHT TOTAL 00 

00 EPV PHT TOTAL 00 

PAGE 

BATClt !NV DESCRIPTION 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

01663 JUROR PAYHNT 
TOTAL 30 00 

01663 JUROR PAYHNT 
TOTAL 30 00 

01663 JUROR PAYHNT 
TOTAL 30 DO 

01663 JUROR PAYHNT 
TOTAL 30 00 

01663 JUROR PAYHNT 
TOTAL 30 00 

TOTAL 150 00 

TOTAL 150 00 



APlliOP 

PIO 
tlO 

00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 

00000 
00000 
ouuoo 

00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 

00000 
oooon 

00000 
00000 

001100 
00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 

00000 
00000 

00000 

9/30/2020 

V[NIJ 
NO 

....... 

V[tIDJR 
NAM[ 
.. .. .... -

00024S /If LAC 
00024', 
000245 
OD024S 

000881 ANTHEM BUI[ CROSS AND 
000881 
000881 
OUOBBI 

000881 
000881 
000881 
000881 
000881 
000881 

001397 I.IGAL SHIELD 
0013CJ7 

001021 MINNESOTA LIF[ INS CO 
001021 

000872 f/A TIONW 11)( REl IREHENl 
000872 

001570 N[W JERSEY FAMILY 

A/I' CIIW( H£GISTLR 
l'AYROL L OLOLICl ION fHJ.CKS 

INVOIU INVO!Cf 
NO fl/IT( 

---- --- .... - ....... 

OC0407.00930200'l00 W30/2021l 
OC:040200930200900 9/30/2020 
OC:041200930200900 !1130/2020 
DC041200930200900 9/30/2020 

IJCOOl 200930200900 �1/30/2020 
DCOOl 200930200900 9/30/2020 
OCU02200930200900 9/30/2020 
DC00220093020090U 9/30/2020 
OC0032D0930200900 9/30/2020 
DC004200930200900 9/30/2020 
DC004200930200900 9/30/2020 
DC00Ci200930200900 9/30/2020 
OC012200930200900 9/30/2020 
DC01S2009J0200900 9/30/2020 

OC097200930200900 9/3012020 
OC097200930200900 9/30/2020 

OC200200930200900 9/30/2020 
DC200200930200900 9/30/2020 

DC0902U0930200900 9/30/2020 
OC:090200930200900 9/3012020 

oc1002009302ooqoo 9/3012020 

0018Sl NVS CHILO SUPPORT PROCESS DC114200930200900 9/30/2020 

0002'17 TREASUR(R or V IRGINJA OC:080200930200900 9/30/20�0 

000831 YACORP OC03520093020U900 9/30/2020 
000831 IJCD35200930200900 9/30/2020 

001027 VAL IC R(T!R(H(NT OC091200930200'IOD CJ/30/2020 

TIH[- 'I 4B 28 l'AG[ 

ACCOUNl NET CH[CK 
NO IIDJNT NO. 

. --- - --- -- ----- ,1
"' .

100-000200-0100- Bull.DO t'17025 ·1 

!OS- 000200- 0100- 159.86 21102S 
100-000200-0100- 621 . li2 21702S 
105-000200- 0100 707. l ;- 21702'> 

CHECK TOTAL 1.848.6':, 

100-000200-0100- 32,877.00 21702\J 
JOS-000200-0100- 8.430.00 217021i 
I00-000200-0100- 1.560.00 217026 
105-000200-0100- 780.00 217026 
100-000200·0100- 1.138.0l) 217026 
)00-000200-0100- 939. 5() 2170?6
105·000200-0100- 939. 50 217026 
100-000200-0100- 643.50 2JJ02G 
100-000200-0100- 939 50 217026
l 00-000200·0100 l. 531 OQ 217026 

CHECK TOTAL 49 178 00 

100-000200-0100 11 98 217027 
105- 000200-0 I 00- 31 90 7.17027 

CHECK TOTAL 43 88 

100-000200- 0100 • 366 54 217028 
105-000200·0100- ll2 06 217028 

CHECK TOTAL 478 60 

100·000200-0100- 945 00 217029 
!05-000200-0100- 170 00 21707'1 

CHECK TOTAL l.115 00

100-000200-0100- 238 34 211030 
CHECK TOTAL 238 34

100-000200-0JOO- 182 00 217031
CHECK TOTAL 182 00

100-000200-0100- 2 339 63 217032
CHECK TOTAL 2 339 63 

100·000200-0100- 156 73 217033 
l 05-000200 · 0100 • 98 27 217033 

Cl[CK TOTAL 255 00 

l00-000200-0100- 490 00 217034 v 
CHCCK TOlAl �90 00 

CLASS TOTAl S6 769 10 

FINAL lOTAL 56 7(,9 10- '. 

I llERfBY APPROV[ tlllS RrGISTrn fOR PAYH(IH Wllll (XC(PT10NS LISTF.O BELOW OR PR[VIOUSLY DIJCUH[NTfD 
��/

1111' l(HAL 56. 71i9 ID-

9 'i?dtl 1,0

l!/111/:?c ,._ I-� I :.J 

f(JUALS 1111 WI [Kl V I 0G SHHT TOJALS AS AflJU51(0. 

91���� 
'· 

I I ,1, 
II //'1·//' -
-..:..-"'-c.1' :.!..1 .. / l. . /. 
I 

- - ·-

,'J 
I, ' 

/ ---; I , �,--
- :, .... � .. �., 

D(SCRll'l IOU BATOI 
. -� ---- - - - -

00000 
00000 
00000 
000()0 

00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 
00000 

00000 
00000 

00000 
00000 

00000 
00000 

ooorm 

00000 

00000 

00000 
OOOOfl 

00000 



 
 
 
 
 
 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 



APlOO 9/09/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY 

P .0. VENOOR 
NO. NO. VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO. 

A/P CIIECK REGISTER 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE ACCRL 

TIHE-12: 29: 39 ActPd • 2020/09 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

0000000 001837 ABC SUPPLY CO·tflA #737 93668724 8/03/2020 4100-021200-1272-221-210 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 1.450.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 999999 BOYKINS. Ctwlll E CB 0820 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 0014 72 BRACY. KEV IN KB 0820 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 999999 BROOKS. ANTf()NY AB 0820 
DISC. TOTAL .00 CIIECK TOTAL 

0000000 001474 BURGESS. BRENDA BB 0820 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 000738 BUTLER'S TOWING AND 6877 
DISC. TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001251 CABIN POINT VETERINI\RY 
0000000 001251 
0000000 001251 

64576 
64577 
645BO 
64719 0000000 001251 

DISC. TOTAL .00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001485 CENTRAL I\GR!8US!NESS JR28367 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001598 CONNER SHALL ENGINE 259056 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

0000000 001862 COUNTY OF CltESTERF!ElD BSD 080620 
0000000 001862 BSD 080620 

DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-051500-1215-551-510 
223.20 ACII PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100·021400-1217-241-210 
75.00 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-051500-1215-551-510 
223.20 ACH PHT TOTAL .OD CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-021400-1217-241-210 
75. 00 ACtt PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-051100-1265-512-510 
170.00 ACII PHT TOTAL .DO CPA PHT TOTAL 

B/14/2020 4100·021600-1227-261-210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1227-261 210 
8/14/2020 4100-021600-1227-261-210 
8/26/2020 4100-021600-1227-261-210 

607. 75 ACH PHT TOTAL .00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-051500-1246-551-510 
77 00 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

9/02/2020 4100-021200-1254-221-210 
17 BB ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

B/26/2020 4100-051100-1203·516·510 
8/26/2020 4100-051100-1203-516-510 

150 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000871 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 15692716 090220 9/02/2020 4100-041100-1277-411-410 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 38 91 ACfi PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000983 DELL MARKETING L P. 10398495500 6/0B/2020 4100-041100-1241-411-410 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 147 24 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000193 DEPART OF foOTOR VEIHCLES 202024400808 9/04/2020 4100-041100-1299-412-410 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 1. 925 00 ACtt PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 001651 DOCUHENT SYSTEHS 109579 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 

9/0l /2020 4100-061100· 1252-612·610 
35 98 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000084 IUIINION VIRGINIA POWER 0482572328 0820 8/26/2020 4100-021600-1276-263·210 
0000000 000084 5080737736 OB20 8/26/2020 4100-021200-1276-221-210 

DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 2. 963 57 ACI! PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000123 EDl(JND J LAFAYETIE JLE OB20 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 

9/03/2020 4100-021400-1217-241-210 
100 00 ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PKT TOTAL 

NET Clt[CK ACI! ACH 

PAGE 

AMOUNT NO PHT PHT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BATCII !NV DESCRIPTION 

1.450 00 216917 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

223 20 216918 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

75 00 216919 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

223 20 216920 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

75 00 216921 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

170 00 216922 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

409 75 216923 
11 00 216923 
52 00 216923 

129 00 216923 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

17 00 216924 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

17 BB 216925 
00 EPY PIU TOTAL 

75 00 216926 
75 00 216926 
00 EPY PIH TOTAL 

38 91 216927 
.00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

147 24 216928 
00 EPV PHT TOTAL 

1. 925.00 216929
.DO EPY PHT TOTAL

35.98 216930 
.00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

2.898.85 216931 
64.72 216931 
.DO EPY PHT TOTAL 

100 00 216932 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

Building Hilintenance & Repair01659 ACCT# 749341 
00 TOTAL 1.450 00 

lrmate Pay 
00 TOTAL 

01659 INHATE PAY 
223 20 

Coomiss ion/Board Coopensation01659 PLANNING C!H1ISSIO 
00 TOTAL 75 00 

lrmate Pay 
00 TOTAL 

01659 INHATE PAY 
223 20 

Coomission/Board CoopensaUon01659 PLANNING C!H11SS10 
.00 TOTAL 75 00 

Velncle Hilintenance & Repairs01659 SUSSEX SIIERIFF 
00 TOTAL 170 00 

Medical Services 
Hed1cal Services 
Medical Services 
Hedi ca 1 Services 

00 TOTAL 

Food Suppl 1es 
00 TOTAL 

Equi�nt Ha intenance 
00 TOTAL 

Workshops and Conferences 
Workshops and Conferences 

00 TOTAL 

Water Services 
00 TOTAL 

Office Supplies 
00 TOTAL 

Hise. 0th. -DHV Stops 
.00 TOTAL 

Equ i �nt Lease/Rent a 1 
.00 TOTAL 

Eletric 
Eletric 

.00 TOTAL 

01659 ACCT# 1707 
01659 ACCT# 1707 
01659 ACCT# 1707 
01659 ACCT# 1707 

607 75 

01659 SUSSEX SHERIFF 
77 00 

01659 ACCT# 2461000 
17 88 

01659 fl 54-6001206 
01659 IJ 54-6001208 

150 00 

01659 fl 695034615692716 
38 91 

01659 ACCT# 1453579 
147 24 

01659 # 546001642019 
1. 925.00 

01659 SUSSEX GEN DIST CR 
35.98 

01659 # 0482572328 
01659 fl 5080737736 

2.963.57 

Coomiss ion/Board Coopensat ian01659 PLANNING C!H11SSIO 
00 TOTAL 100 00 



APIOO 9/09/2020 SUSSEX COUNTY A/P CH£CK REGISTER tJME-12 29 39 ActPd • 2020109 

p 0 
NO 

VENOOR 
NO VENOOR NAME 

INVOICE 
NO 

INVOICE A/P 
DATE l\CCRL 

ACCOUNT 
NO. 

0000000 999999 TAYLOR. DARRELL OT 0820 9/02/2020 4100-051500-1215-551-510 
OISC TOTAL DO CHECK TOTAL 18 90 Actl PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000318 TOWN OF WAVERLY 181404009B 0820 8/31/2020 4100-021200·1277 221-210 
DISC. TOTAL . 00 CHECK TOTAL 67. 00 ACII PMT TOTAL .00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000097 TRANE COMPANY 310973119 7/16/2020 4100·021200-1273-221-210 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 3. 564 49 ACH PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000301 VA EHPLOYHENT COMMISSION OTR END 063020 B/14/2020 4100-099900-1128· 
DISC TOTAL 00 CHECK TOTAL 13.464 34 ACH PHT TOTAL . 00 CPA PMT TOTAL 

0000000 000031 VACORP 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000031 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000031 
0000000 000031 
0000000 000031 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000031 
0000000 000031 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 
0000000 000831 

DISC TOTAL 00 

66392 we 
66392 WC 
66392 we
66392 we 
66392 we 
66392 WC 
66392 we 
66392 WC 
66392 WC 
66392 we
66392 WC 
66392 WC 
66392 WC 
66392 WC 
66392 WC 
66392 we
66392 we 
66392 WC 
66392 WC 
66392 WC 
66392 we
66392 WC 

CHECK IOTAL 

6/05/2020 4100-051100· 1120·512-510 
6/05/2020 4100-051500· 1128 551-510 
6/05/2020 4100-011100 1120·111·110 
6/05/2020 4100-02l100-112B·211 ·210 
6/05/2020 4l00·023l00-ll2B 291-230 
6/05/2020 4100-021400-1128-242-210 
6/05/2020 4100-063100-1128-632-630 
6/05/2020 4100 021400-1120·241-210 
6/05/2020 4100-062100· 1120·621·620 
6/05/2020 4100-061100-1128-612-610 
6/05/2020 4100-063100· 1128·631 630 
6/05/2020 4100 021600-1120·261·210 
6/05/2020 4100·031100-1128-311·310 
6105/2020 4100-041100-1120 411-410 
6/05/2020 4100-021300-1128-231-210 
6/05/2020 4100-021500 1120-253-210 
6/05/2020 4100·021200-112B-221-210 
6/05/2020 4100 021600·1120·262-210 
6/05/2020 4100-021400·1128 241-210 
6/05/2020 4105-071100·1120·711 710 
6/05/2020 4105-071100,1128-711·710 
6/05/2020 4105-071100 1120-711•710 

26,403 75 ACU PMT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

745050378 0820 8/24/2020 4100-063100-1234·631·630 0000000 ODO 7 69 VERIZON 
DISC TOTAL 00 CIIECK TOTAL 13 09 ACH PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

0000000 000039 VERIZON WIRELESS 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 
0000000 000039 

DISC TOTAL 00 

9859049491 7/19/2020 4100-063100-1234-631-630 
9859049491 7/19/2020 4100-021100-1234-211·210 
9859049491 7/19/2020 4100-031100-1234-311-310 
9859049491 7/19/2020 4100-021300 1234-231-210 
9059049491 7/19/2020 4100-021400-1234·241·210 
9059049491 7/19/2020 4100 021400-1234-242-210 
9859049491 7/19/2020 4100-021500· 1234-253-210 
9859049491 7/19/2020 4100·041100-1234-411-410 
9059049491 7/19/2020 4100-063100 1234·632-630 
9859049491 7/19/2020 4100-023100-1234-291-230 
9859049491 7/19/2020 4100-0Bl300-21l0-B22-B10 

Clt(CK TOTAL 1. 661 OB ACII PHT TOTAL 00 CPA PHT TOTAL 

NEr CHECK ACH ACII 

P/IGf 4 

ffflJNT NO PHT PMT G/L ACCOUNT DESC BMCH !NV DESCRIPTION 

18 90 ?16962 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

67 00 216963 
00 [PY PMT TOTAL 

3,564 49 216964 
00 EPY PMT TOTAL 

13. •164 34 216965 
00 EP1 PHT TOJAl 

10.913 90 216966 
6.636 46 216966 

12 29 216966 
116 00 216966 
23 84 216966 

1.108 63 216966 
17 30 216966 
8 07 216966 

58 06 216966 
3 69 216966 

101 21 216966 
524 00 216966 
38 84 216966 
49 B5 216966 

588 39 216966 
505 33 216966 

l 046 31 216966 
2.466 44 216966 

574 33 216966 
63 89 216966 

1.517 92 216966 
29 00 216966 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

73 09 216967 
00 [PY PHT TOTAL 

228 B7 216960 
498 92 216968 
169 10 216968 
103 73 216968 
136 58 216968 
65 37 216968 
38 12 216968 

141 85 216968 
65 37 216968 

l 5B 67 216968 
54 50 216960 
00 EPY PHT TOTAL 

lrmate Pay 
.DO 

Water Services 

TOTAL 

.00 TOTAL 

01659 INMATE PAY 
1B 90 

01659 ACCTII 1B14040tl9B 
67 00 

Building Systems Ma in & Repai01659 ACCTII 115365 
.00 TOTAL 3.564 49 

Worker's Coop Self Ins Unem01659 # 0001890204 
00 TOTAL 13.464 34 

Worker's (O!lfl .. Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker's Coop - Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker's Carp· Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker's Coop· Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker's Coop· Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker s Coop • Self Insured D1659 VA SU-107-21 
Worker s Coop - Self Insured 01659 VA·SU·l07 21 
Workers CO!lfl - Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107·21 
Worker's CO!lfl • Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker·s Coop-Self Insured 01659 VA-SU 107-21 
Worker's Coop , Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker·s CO!lfl - Self Insured 01659 VA·SU· 107-21 
Worker's carp Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker·s CO!lfl • Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker·s Coop • Self Insured 01659 VA SU-107-21 
Worker's Carp · Self Insured 01659 VA·SU-107-21 
Worker's Coop - Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker's Coop - Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker's Coop • Se 1f Insured 01659 VA· SU-107 · 21 
Worker's Coop Self Insured 01659 VA-SU-107-21 
Worker's Coop - Self Insured 01659 VA-SU 107-21 
Worker's Coop - Self Insured 01659 VA·SU-107-21 

00 TOTAL 26,403 75 

TelecOffJllJn1cat1ons 
00 TOTAL 

Telecoommicatlons 
Tel ecOffJllJni cations 
Te lecOffJllJnlcat ions 
Te lecOffJllJnicat ions 
Te lecOffJllJnicat ions 
Te lecomrunicat ions 
Te lecOffJllJnicat ions 
Te lecomrun icat ions 
Te lecOffJllJn icat ions 
Te lecorrm.micat ions 
VA Cooperative Extension 

00 TOTAL 

01659 II 252384783000121 
13 09 

01659 # 74228464300001 
01659 # 74228484300001 
01659 # 74220404300001 
01659 H 7422B4B430000l 
01659 # 74228484300001 
01659 H 74220404300001 
01659 H 7422B4B4300001 
01659 H 74228484300001 
01659 H 74228484300001 
01659 II 74228484300001 
01659 # 74228484300001 

lffiOO 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Consent Agenda #2.03 

Subject:   Leave Donation Policy 

Board Meeting Date:  October 15, 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  A Leave Donation Policy was initially approved by the Board of Supervisors on April 3, 
2013.  When the new Sussex County Personnel Policy and Procedures Manual was adopted by 
the Board on June 20, 2019, the Leave Donation Policy was not included. 

Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors would approve the Leave Donation Policy 
with changes to Section H.2 VRS Contributions. 

Attachments:    (1) Email to Ms. Brucato (Payroll) from Ms. Conyers (Virginia Retirement) 
(2) Approval of Leave Donation Policy

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   hat the Board of Supervisors would approve the Leave Donation Policy with changes 
to Section H.2 VRS Contributions. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 1



Consent Agenda - Page 2



Consent Agenda - Page 3



Consent Agenda - Page 4



Consent Agenda - Page 5



Consent Agenda - Page 6



2.04 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

FINANCIAL UPDATE 

October 15, 2020 

Submitted by  

Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 

Consent Agenda - Page 7



TREASURER'S OFFICE 
DEST£ JARRAIT COX 

TREASURER 

SUSSEX COUNTY 

15074 COURTHOUSE ROAD 

P. 0. BOX 1399

SUSSEX, VA. 23884 

Phone (434)246-1086 or 

(434)246-/087

Fwc (434)246-2347 

Statement of money in the banks to the credit of Sussex County as shown by the Treasurer's books 
at the close of business September 30, 2020 

BB&T #201-SUSSEX. VA 
Bank Balance - Money Market Checking1------- $75,875.36 
Plus Cr Card Merch Fee- rn bank, not in office-JE---- $220.73 
Plus Bank Service Charge - in bank, not in office-JE--- $175.09 
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank------ __ C,1,.;:;S..;.1,i..;;;;8.;;;..36;..;..04;;;..;J..) 

BSV #301-STONY CREEK, VA 
Bank Balance---------------
Plus Bank Service Fees;------------
Less Outstanding Checks not cleared bank·-----
Less Deposits In Transit - in bank, not in office------

SONA #401-WAVERLY, VA 

$6,126,870.30 
$15.00 

($1,167,010.82) 
($10,244.09) 

Bank Balanc�---------------- $14,509.28 
Less Deposits In Transit - in bank, not rn office1------ ___ ....:CL.;:;.$0.;;;..; . .;;;..60�) 
Investments and CD'·s--------------

#30380034 - S0NA#451 $2,296,447.97 
#30371954-SONA#451 $1,010,220.63 
#30381744- SONA#451 $2,000,000.00 

$74,435.14 

$4,949,630.39 

$14,508.68 

$5,306,668.60 

QZAB -05 #701 Investment Balance--------------- $973,315.63 
QZAB -06 #702 Investment Balance--------------- $1,675,859.11 
LGIP INVESTMENT #803 Investment Balan1ce----------- $2,383,356.16 
VA INV POOL #804 Investment Balanc:-------------___ $�6;;..;1..;.7.:.;;,8.;;.36.;;;..; . ..;.79� 

TOTAL IN BANKS REC W/GL.----
Letters or statements from each of the above mentioned 
banks are on file in the Treasurer's Office of 
Sussex County certifying the balance as listed above. 

$15,995,610.50 

Respectfully submitted: 

2.04

Consent Agenda - Page 8

sricks
Highlight



2.05 

Animal Services 

October 15, 2020  
Monthly Report

Consent Agenda - Page 9



OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
CECIL R STAINBACK 
ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 
(434) 246-1044 – FAX (434) 246-6013
EMAIL: STAINBACK@SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
POST OFFICE BOX 1397 
15080 COURTHOUSE ROAD 
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884 

October 6, 2020 

TO: RICHARD DOUGLAS, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: BROOKLYN CARPENTER, ANIMAL SERVICES OFFICER 

SUBJECT: SEPTEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT 

============================================================================== 
Enclosed is the SEPTEMBER 2020 monthly report.    

Animal Services Monthly Report:  Attached is the SEPTEMBER 2020 Monthly Report. As you 
can see, we are attempting to adopt, rescue and return as many animals as possible. 

This month, two (2) canines were rescued, five (5) canines were returned to owner and one (1) 
were adopted.  One (1) canine was euthanized for aggression. 

This month, thirteen (13) feline rescued, two (2) was adopted and zero (0) fostered.  Three (3) 
felines were euthanized. 

Daily Operation Data:  Attached in the monthly daily operations data. The data shows the various 
task and functions preforms by the Officers daily.  Please read the description for each category 
for a better understanding and the hours spent each month.    

Administration:  The Administration category is very broad and includes the officer’s paperwork, 
time at the County Administration Office and taking moneys collected to the Treasurer’s Office. 
Each animal that is picked-up and received at the shelter must have a report and paperwork 
throughout it’s time there.  This category also includes coping files, printing photographs for 
cases and court cases and written reports. Total for September (38) Hour 

Patrol: Each Officer is required to patrol a designated area of the County each month.  They are 
looking for stray animals, code violations, and animal welfare checks and ensure the citizens have 
their County Licenses and Rabies shots just to mention a few task. Total for September (79.5) 
Hours 

Total Number of Calls for Service: A new category will be added to the report each month.  This 
data is needed to understand the call volume within the Division.  This number will be all calls 
received from the County Dispatch Center “# of calls” and, all “In house calls”, those calls received 
at the shelter or direct calls to staffing. Total for September (51) Calls   

Consent Agenda - Page 10



Complaints: These are calls given to the Officers by the Dispatch Center or received from citizens 
by phone or word of mouth.  Total for September (67) Hours 

Welfare Checks: These are either response from phone calls and/or while on patrol.  These times 
are recorded since we need to understand how many hours are spent on this task. Total for 
September (9) Hours 

 Rabies/License Check: While on Patrol or on-duty, if an animal, pen, kennel and/or evidence 
that an animal is present; the Officer will check to ensure the owner of the animals has their 
County License and their Rabies shots are current.  Total for September (9.5) Hours 

Phone Call/In/Out: During their daily task, the Officers receive and return phone calls throughout 
the day. These could include communications with the staff members, answering questions for 
the citizens and addressing concerns, just to list a few examples.  Total in September (30.5) Hours 

Investigation: While answering complaints and/or on patrol, the Officers may come across 
different situations such as animal cruelty, lack of care for the animals, neglect and lack of medical 
attention, improper care of the animals to list a few examples.  The Officer will investigate the 
case to gather the facts, interview witnesses, communicate with the animal owner or caregiver, 
take photos to record the scene and gather evidence to present to the courts if needed. The 
Officer may have to return multiple times to gather the needed information. Total in September 
(2.5) Hours  

Follow up Visit: While on Patrol or addressing a complaint, if an Officer identifies a code violation 
with an animal, the Officer will attempt to work with the owner/caregiver to resolve the issue 
through education provide the code section information and explain the violation and possible 
way to resolve the problem. The owner will be given 10 days to resolve the issue unless they have 
been cited for the same violation before or it is a safety, health and/or animal Welfare issue. In 
these listed cases, a follow-up visit is required to ensure compliance on the identified issue.  Total 
in September (6) Hours 

Summons: Whenever a code can’t be resolved through education, information provided, working 
with the animal owner and other related examples, a summons will be given as a last result.  In 
cases where the animal owner has been warned once before about an issue, cases of animal 
cruelty and neglect, not getting a county licenses/rabies shots and other related examples, a 
summons shall be issued.  Total in September (0) Hours 

After Hour Cases:  Since emergency animal complaints and bites occur all the time, the Officers 
will be required to respond to such emergency after hours and on weekends.  Total in September 
(8) Hours

Training:  Each Officer is required to attend in-service hour each two (2) years.  Also, the division 
provides training in-house during the month and also during our monthly staff meetings. Total in 
September (4) Hours 

Consent Agenda - Page 11



Rabies Clinic:  The Officers assist the veterinarian with rabies vaccinations.  Several times a year, 
a local rabies vaccination clinic is held throughout the county to reduce the normal cost to the 
citizens.  Total in September (7.5) Hours 

Equipment/Shelter Maintenance:  The Officers provide maintenance on the shelter, traps; 
vehicles (wash and disinfect vehicles) and grounds whenever possible.  This reduces the cost of 
operations and down time waiting on an outside vendor to respond to the request.  Total in 
September (11.5) Hours 

Veterinarian: Our Officers from time to time must carry animals from the shelter to our 
veterinarian for medical reasons, injuries, medical treatment and other related issues. Total in 
September (14.5) Hours 

Landfill: Great strives are being made to reduce the number of Euthanized animals at our shelter. 
However, from time to time an animal may die within the shelter; an animal may have to be 
euthanized due to aggression, deemed dangerous by the courts and other related examples.  In 
such rare cases, the animals must be properly disposed of at the county landfill.  The shelter does 
have a large freezer to store the animals to avoid numerous trips each month.  Total in 
September (4.5) Hour 

Court: In cases where the Officers attempt to resolve the animal code related issues fails, the 
animal owner/caretaker shall be issued a Summons to appear in court.  Total in September (4.5) 
Hours 

Kennel Inspections: Each week the Officers make kennel inspections within our shelter.  They are 
looking for cleanliness, missing screws and/or hardware, sharp objects that could cut or injure 
the animals and/or possible safety and/or injury potentials to the staff and animals. Total in 
September (6.5) Hour 

Canine Shots: Whenever needed, the Officers will provide shots to the canines within the shelter. 
This is based on the number of canines in the shelter.  Total in September (1) Hours 

Shelter Related: The Officers provide support to the pound attendants and act as the 
Adoption/Rescue Supervisors at the shelter.  This includes but not limited to animal transports, 
animal feed from the storage bins to the shelter, transfer cleaning chemicals from the outside 
building to inside the shelter and many other related issues as an example.  Total in September 
(58.5) Hours   

Consent Agenda - Page 12



-

Carryover Stray Surrender Born @ Pound Xfer in Bite Rescued Adopted Returned Euthanized Escaped Died/ Foster Died @ Pound Other Seizure Foster

Avian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Bovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Canine 8 8 0 0 0 0 2 1 5 1 0 0 0 1 7 0

Ovine 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equine 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 4 0

Feline 11 12 0 0 0 0 13 2 0 3 0 0 2 0 0 0

ACTIVE CASES CANINE 15  FELINE 3 EQUINE 2

TOTALS 51 Calls
MILEAGE

UNIT 5 1,785 Gas 4th seized equine awarded to Animal Service and Care Department by court on 9/28/2020
UNIT 6 1,600 Diesel 9/25/202 one minature doney picked up by Animal Services
UNIT 7

TOTALS 3,385.00
SUMMONS 0

Sussex County Animal Control
Monthly Intake Report

September
2020

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14

Chart Title

Avian Bovine Canine Ovine Equine Feline

Consent Agenda - Page 13



Canines/Felines Rescued or Transferred

Sep-20
Total of  2 Canines
Total of 13  Felines

Intake Number Name Rescue Organization/Animal Shelter
155- 20091501 Laney Richmond Animal Care & Control
156-20091701 Pooh Bear Richmond Animal Care & Control

42-20081001 Cherrio Richmond SPCA
43-20081002 Chunk Richmond Animal League
44-20081003 Gizmo Richmond Animal League
45-20081101 Fizzy Richmond Animal League
46-20081301 Opi Richmond Animal League
47-20082001 JoJo Richmond Animal League
48-20082403 Cantaloupe Richmond Animal League
49-20082404 Water Melon Richmond SPCA
50-20082405 Squash Richmond Animal League
51-20082406 Pumpkin Richmond Animal League
52-20090101 Boho Richmond SPCA
53-20090102 Elsa Richmond Animal League
55-20090402 Terri Richmond SPCA

Consent Agenda - Page 14



Month:    September 2020 Officers Man Hour Report

Date Admin Patrol # of In House In House Complaints Welfare Rabies/Lic Phone Calls Invest Follow up Summons After Duty Training Rabies Equip/Shelter Vet Landfill Court Kennel Canine Shelter

calls calls Assists Check Check In/Out visit Cases Clinic Maint. Inspect. Shots Related

1 4.5 4 1 2 4.5 1.5 3.5

2 1 6 3 1 3 2 1 4

3 2 1 2 0.5 0.5 2.5 0.5 1 1 2 1

4 4 2.5 3 3 1.5 1 4 1

5 1

6 1

7 1

8 5 2 3.5 2 2 4 3

9 4 4 2 2 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 1.5 2.5

10 3 3 2 1 5 1.5 2 2.5

11 1 5 2 1 1 5.5 2.5 1 4

12 1
13 1 2.5 1
14 4 3 3 3 4
15 7 4 2 1 2 1.5 1 2.5
16 2 2 3 6 1 0.5 2 1 2 2.5
17 3 2 1 1 1 1 4 1 2 1 1
18 1 5.5 2 1 2.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1 1.5 1
19 1
20 1
21 1.5 2.5 1 2 0.5 0.5 1 1 1 1.5 1.5 3
22 4 1 2 5 0.5 0.5 1 1 3 1
23 1 4.5 1 1 6 0.5 0.5 1.5 1
24 4 3 3 2 2 2 2 1 1
25 6.5 1 4 5.5 1 1 1.5 2
26 2.5 3
27 2
28 3 2.5 2 2.5 1 2 1 2
29 6.5 3 3 1.5 1.5 0.5 1 1 1 1
30 1 1 1 1.5 1.5 3
31

Total 38 79.5 20 31 3 67 9 9.5 30.5 2.5 6 0 8 4 7.5 11.5 14.5 4.5 4.5 6.5 1 58.5

Admin will include: Paperwork, County Admin Office, Treasurers Office Training will include Monthly MeetingsConsent Agenda - Page 15



2.06 

Community Development 

October 15 2020 
Monthly Report 

Consent Agenda - Page 16



Community Development Office Monthly 
September 2020 

Mr. Bart Nuckols, Interim Director of Community Development 

Economic Development.   

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration 

 The Fairfield Inn site is under construction and the building plans have been approved.
 Management team meetings were held regarding the Waverly Tornado Recovery (UNOS) project and the

Pocahontas Neighborhood project.
 The Office of Community Development attended The Sussex County Housing Department’s Oversight

Board meeting.

Planning & Zoning 

 The Planning Commission did not meet in September due to there being no business or applications for
consideration.

 The Board of Supervisors held public hearings on September 17, 2020 for the Cabin Point Solar project.  The
project was approved with conditions attached to the Conditional Use Permit.

 Two (2) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved, one (1) for new residential construction and the
other for a tent for a wedding venue.

 Three (3) new address assignments were issued for new residential construction, one (1) permitted during
the month of August and two (2) during the month of September.

 Two (2) minor subdivision plats were approved creating two (2) new residential lots, one (1) in Wakefield
District and one (1) in Waverly District.

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 Five (5) E&S projects are active with inspections being made after each rain event.

Consent Agenda - Page 17



Community Development Office    County  Of Sussex, Virginia   
Bart Nuckols        P. O. Box 1397 Sussex, Virginia 23884-0397 
Interim Director Of Community Development   Fax (434) 246-2175 
(434) 246-1043

sussexcounty.govoffice.com 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  October 6, 2020 

TO: Richard Douglas, County Administrator  

FROM: Bart Nuckols, Interim Planning Director 

SUBJECT: September 2020 - Monthly Report 

Please accept this as the September 2020 update for the Community Development Department.  

BUILDING ACTIVITY  

• September 2020

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

10 7 4 3 78 $638,927.00 $4,442.19 

• September 2019

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

8 8 3 3 71 $288,922.00 $3,265.04 

• January 2020 – December 2020 (Yearly totals)

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

7585 88 36 45 544 $6,352,468 $38,134.82 

Consent Agenda - Page 18



MONTHLY 

HOUSING REPORT 
“PROMOTNG SAFE, SANITARY, DECENT 

AND AFFORDABLE HOUSING” 

COUNTY OF SUSSEX

October 6, 2020 

2.07

Consent Agenda - Page 19

sricks
Highlight



Monthly Report   October 6, 2020 

Page 1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mr. Richard Douglas, County Administrator 

FROM:  Brenda H. Drew, Housing Programs Coordinator 

SUBJECT:      Housing Program Report 

DATE:  October 6, 2020 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

As always, we are looking forward to continuing our partnerships and programs which promote family 

self-sufficiency, home ownership opportunities, housing counseling and home repairs, as well as, rental 

assistance to low to moderate income families in need.  

 During last month, the following general work tasks were performed: 

Task and Training No. 

Annual Inspections 5 

 Annual Re-certifications 17 

 Initial Inspection 1 

Other Certifications 1 

 Family Briefings 1 

Executing HCV Contracts 1 

Certificates of Satisfaction 0 

Program Income Housing Rehab projects pending 0 

Total HCV applicants living or working in Sussex County 265 

Reports Submitted in CAMS 0 

Training and Meetings Attended 3 

Consent Agenda - Page 20



Monthly Report   October 6, 2020 

Page 2 

UPCOMING (VIRTUALTRAINING) EVENTS: 

➢ 2020 HCV AGENT TRAINING OCTOBER 13 &14

➢ 2020 HCV NMK  TRAING OCTOBER 29-30

➢ VIRGINIA HOUSING CONFERENCE IS NOVEMBER 18-20

Consent Agenda - Page 21



2.08 

Environmental Inspections 

October 15, 2020 
Monthly Report 

Consent Agenda - Page 22



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 09/01/2020 12:00 AM to 09/30/2020 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

DC Special Misc-Tons 677.35

Origin Total 677.35

DE MSWT 88.97

DE Special Misc-Tons 6.69

Origin Total 95.66

GA MSWT 121.34

Origin Total 121.34

MD MSWT 674.82

MD Sludge Indus-Tons 120.21

MD SludgeIndus-Tons 58.03

MD Special Misc-Tons 73.82

Origin Total 926.88

NC CDTC 109.68

NC MSWT 4939.96

NC Special Misc-Tons 2380.01

Origin Total 7429.65

NJ Auto Fluff RGC-Tons 18719.77

Origin Total 18719.77

NY MSWT 59505.89

Origin Total 59505.89

PA MSWT 119.86

Origin Total 119.86

SUSS BUS CDTC 2.01

SUSS BUS MSWT 115.04

SUSS BUS Sludge Indus-Tons 1081.93

Origin Total 1198.98

SUSS RES MSWT 509.18

Origin Total 509.18

VA Ash Unspecified-Tons 28.74

VA CDTC 51.36

VA MSWT 13697.11

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 1152.26

VA Special Misc-Tons 743.6

Origin Total 15673.07

Totals 104977.63

Consent Agenda - Page 23



Monthly Report 
October 15, 2020 

Consent Agenda - Page 24



OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
G. REID FOSTER, JR.
PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR
(804) 834-1305 EXT. 22 – FAX (434) 246-6013
EMAIL:  RFOSTER@SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
POST OFFICE BOX 1397 
15080 COURTHOUSE ROAD 
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884 

October 6, 2020 

TO:                  RICHARD DOUGLAS, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM:        REID FOSTER, JR., PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR 

SUBJECT:    SEPTEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORTS 

Enclosed you will find the monthly report for June 2020.  

RADIO SYSTEM:  Met with Harris over Maintenance agreement. Have meeting set up with DOC 
on October 14, 2020 to discuss agreement and MOU for radio system. 

Still working with Harris on paging issues. 

Generator at Courthouse Radio Tower is out of service.  Waiting on Hales Electric to get parts and 
repair. 

Working with Harris on setting up maintenance on all radios. 

FIRE DEPTS:  E81 water pump on engine went out Van Cleef towed and repaired. 

E210 was repaired and state inspected. 

Met with Waverly Fire on spec for Rescue pumper. Showed them 7 Demo trucks.  They want to 
spec their pumper.  

Ordered mask for SCBA each dept. to receive 15. 

Got quotes on 100 set of turn out gear.  Each department will receive 20 sets and 20 helmets. 

Hose is ordered for all departments. (4-6 week delay). 

Having gear washer install at Courthouse Fire Station and have received two gear dryers for 
Wakefield and Courthouse Fire Departments. 

Met with Fire and Rescue Association. 

RESCUE:  Unit 750 out for repairs again. 

Consent Agenda - Page 25



Still ordering PPE for providers. 

Got quote on two EKG Monitors funding to come from CARES and budget 

Working on quotes for medic replacement. 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Still applying for grants for all areas of Emergency Management. 

Attended several conference calls and webinars for COVID-19. 

Got supplies for cleaning of fire stations and squad building along with County buildings. 

EOP sent to VDEM for review. Hope to have back on agenda for next month BOS meeting. 

COVID numbers are still rising. Another outbreak in Sussex 1 & 2 prisons. 

Setting up another test site. Location to be announced 

Consent Agenda - Page 26



2.10 

Sheriff’s Department 

Monthly Report 
October 15, 2020 

BOS Meeting 

Consent Agenda - Page 27



Consent Agenda - Page 28



Consent Agenda - Page 29



2.11 

Financial Update 

October 15,2020 
BOS Meeting 

Consent Agenda - Page 30



SUSSl!X COUNTY - DESTI! J. COX, TRl!ASURl!R 

REVENUE/DPl!NDITURI! SUMMARY RIPORT 

Sl!PTl!MBl!R 31,2020 -- -- - -- - -

General Fand 
-

-

REVENUES 
--

Real Estate 

Public Service Corp 

Personal Property 

Machinery & Tools 

-

---

·- -

local Sales & Use Taxes [net) 

Transient Occupancy Tax 

Consumer Utlllty Taxes 

Business Ucense Tax 

Motor Vehicle Ucenses 

Landfill Tlpplng Fees 

Delinquent Taxes RE 

Delinquent Tax Personal Property 

Penalties - All Property 

Interest - All Property 

Court Fines 

State 

Designated Use of Fund Balance 

EXl'ENDITVRES 

General Government 

Judicial Administration 

Fire, Rescue, EMS 

Sheriff's Operations & Jail 

Public Works 

Health & Welfare 

Education 

Parks Rec & Cultural Enrichment 

Planning/Community Dev 

Debt Service 

-

ANNUAL 
·-

BUDGET 
- ·o 

2020 DUE 12/07/2020 4,993,400 

2020 DUE 12/07/2020 792,560 

2020 DUE 12/07/2020 2,743,150 

2020 DUE 12/07/2020 1,118,800 

849,528 

- 48,000 

92,000 

61,300 

224,850 

- I 5,536,489 

122,000 

80,500 

92,000 

23,000 

' - 1,125,000 

3,973,184 

3,490,570 

ANNUAL 
- ·==

.. 
BUDGET 

3,669,617 

1,132,671 

1,977,974 

4,653,153 

1,600,510 

870,386 

8,003,652 

240,065 

2,407,351 

1,421,641 

• FVE21 (current fiscal year) Includes payment for June 2020 & July 2020.

·-

September 

ACTIVITY 

0 

0 

0 

0 

76,078 

195 

7,600 

3,436 

2,240 

499,000 

14,814 

12,106 

2,616 

2,928 

53,211 

1,160,708 

0 

September 

ACTIVITY 

202,707 

138,808 

195,572 

312,415 

146,359 

19,043 

647,405 

33,000 

125,652 

449,658 

FVE20 YTD Landfill Tlpplng Fees Includes payment for May 2019, June 2019 &July 2019.

June 2019 & July 2019 Fees total $1,037,383

••FVE21 Includes $973,580 cares Act Funds

YEAR TO

DATE 

A�AL 

09/30/2020 

0 

0 

0 

0 

228,532 

6,293 

24,120 

19,784 

12,839 

1,511,355 

67,098 

65,019 

13,923 

9,234 

103,112 

1,876,112 

0 

YEAR TO 

DATE 

ACTUAL 

09/30/2020 

533,345 

273,020 

474,948 

1,059,863 

309,938 

215,996 

648,405 

80,766 

608,170 

746,833 

--

-
� 

� --
-w 

FYE19YTD COLLECTED 

Tnrougn 

9/30/2019 YTD 

0 0.0% 

0 0.0% 

0 0.0% 

0 0.0% 

227,755 26.9% 

17,170 13.1% 

23,525 26.2% 

9,639 32.3% 

7,203 5.7% 

2,068,717 27.3% • 

67,516 55.0% 

43,667 80.8% 

11,256 15.1% 

6,417 40.1% 

281,553 9.2% 

966,942 47.2% •• 

1,002,126 0.0% 

FYE19YTD Spent% 

Through 

9/30/2019 YTD 

612,296 14.5% 

266,105 24.1% 

539,195 24.0% 

1,086,768 22.8% 

344,146 19.4% 

197,950 24.8% 

1,169,346 8.1% 

84,175 33.6% 

354,230 25.3% 

1,143,145 52.5% 

Consent Agenda - Page 31



I 
' 

.. -, 

-ENOITURS - - -

Board of Supervisors
!Administration
IT & Central Acct
County Attorney
Registrar/Board of Elections
Com of Rev/Reassess
!Treas/Lie Bureau
General Government
Courts I
Clerk of Courts
Com Atty/Vlc Wit
�udlclal Administration
Fire/Rescue/EMS
�mlnal Control 

-

Fire, Rescue, EMS
-

Court Sec/Spot/FO/E911
Confinement of Inmates
Crater Crim Justice Aca.
5herlff's Operations &. Jail
Building & Grounds
Envir Inspections
General Works
Convenience Ctrs.
Refuse Disposal
Public Works
Health - Outside Agencies
Com. Support Services - Outside Agencies
Local Contrlb to DSS
Local Contrlb to CSA -
Health & Welfare
Educ Contrlb - Outside Agencies , 

_
___ 

Local Contrlb to Sch Fd 
Education I 
Library/Cultural - Outside Agencies 
Recreational Contrib- Outside Agencies 
Parks Rec & Cultural Enrichment 
Housing I ,_ -
CDBG Pocahantas Grt -
DHCD UNOS Grt 
IVHDA COVID19 Grt .-

-
lvHDA HUD COVID19 Grt 
Plannlns/Bulldlns/Zonlng ,-

Ir 
Crater Planning Com I 
IDA I 11-
Iva Gateway Region _ll 
Crater SBDC 
Planning/Community Dev 

-

Debt Service 
Debt Service 

II 

I 

- ,_ 
,�

,_ 

I 

r 

11 

,_ 

, __ 

ACTUAL 

ANNUAL September 09/30/2020 PRIOR FY - YTD Spent" 

YEARTO 

BUDGET ACTIVITY DATE 9/30/2019 YTD 

168,117 12,274 36,968 32,724 22.0% 
2,242,060 84,679 226,464 323,896 10.1% 

38,765 14,540 22,098 20,452 57.0% 
150,000 3,750 28,417 48,399 18.9% 
235,334 25,728 58,065 38,669 24.7% 
415,046 22,165 62,292 58,631 15.0% 
420,295 39,573 99,042 89,525 23.6% 

3,669,617 202,707 533,345 612,296 14.5% 
98,305 6,917 17,591 19,116 17.9% 

405,958 30,151 92,564 94,611 22.8% 
628,408 101,740 162,866 152,377 25.9% 

1,132,671 138,808 273,020 266,105 24.1% 
1,658,605 112,522 354,062 480,381 21.3% 

319,369 83,049 120,886 58,814 37.9% 
1,977,974 195,572 474,948 539,195 24.0% 
2,724,720 188,070 634,936 592,750 23.3% 
1,807,536 119,538 399,510 466,003 22.1% 

120,897 4,807 25,417 28,016 21.0% 
4,653,153 312,415 1,059,863 1,086,768 22.8" 

588,392 70,319 147,415 159,064 25.1% 
305,668 15,482 34,683 55,329 11.3% 
92,400 10,502 20,060 20,887 21.7% 

491,550 50,057 107,781 100,396 21.9% 
122,500 0 0 8,471 0.0% 

1,600,510 146,359 309,938 344,146 19.4% 
225,534 0 75,197 86,485 33.3% 
140,304 2,278 72,438 82,172 51.6% 
331,490 0 17,615 0 5.3% 
173,058 16,765 50,746 29,294 29.3% 
870,386 19,043 � 215,996 197,950 24.8% 

4,482 1,500 2,500 2,000 55.8% 
7,999,170 645,905 645,905 1,167,346 8.1% 
8,003,652 647,405 648,405 1,169,346 8.1% 

204,065 13,000 60,766 59,175 29.8% 
36,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 55.6% 

240,065 33,000 80,766 84,175 33.6% 
128,548 11,991 

-
28,853 30,739 22.4% 

328,985 0 1,907 53,496 0.6% 
959,650 4,190 9,990 143,180 1.0% 
40,000 5,274 

' 
5,274 0 13.2% 

13,750 905 5,692 0 41.4% 
482,937 103,292 123,669 97,896 25.6% 

-
9,790 

� 
0 :4,895 

-
4,895 50.0% 

419,366 
-

0 406,866 0 97.0% 
21.:025 0 21,025 21,025 100.0% 

3,300 0 0 3,000 0.0% 
2,407,351 125,6521' 608,170 354,230 25.3% 
1,421,641 449,658 746,833 1,143,145 52.5% 
1,421,641 449,658 746,833 1,143,145 52.5% 

Consent Agenda - Page 32



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Appointments #5.01 

Subject: Appointment to the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board 

Board Meeting Date:  October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   This item was tabled from the September 17, 2020 Board meeting.   

Sussex County’s representation on the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board is 
currently vacant due to the resignation of the former appointment.  Staff has been advised that 
each locality can appoint up to three (3) representatives from their jurisdiction. At this time, it is 
requested that at least one (1) new person be appointed to serve from Sussex County to fill this 
vacancy.   

The appointment for this vacancy has to be someone from a business in Sussex County.  The 
initial term of appointment is a two (2) year term.  If reappointed by the Board, the following 
term will be a three (3) year term.  (Further information is included in attachment taken the 
Virginia Career Works website.) 

Recommendation: That the Board makes an appointment to the Crater Regional Workforce 
Development Board, with a term expiring June 30, 2021. 

Attachments:  Virginia Career Works Local Board Appointment Process and Nomination Form 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board makes an appointment to the Crater Regional Workforce 
Development Board, with a term expiring June 30, 2021. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

S. White (Tie Breaker) ___ ___ 



VIRGINIA BOARD OF 
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
(The following information was taken from website at https://virginiacareerworks.com.) 

V. Procedures

Local Board Appointment Process 

Nominations and Selection 

The Chief Elected Officials shall contact the appropriate entities in the local area for nominations 
to appoint members and/or to fill vacancies on the Local Board from business, local educational 
entities, and labor representatives. Chief Elected Officials may also design a process for 
nominations of individuals and other types of representation the officials would like to include on 
the Local Board. Vacancies subsequent to the establishment of the Local Board must be filled in 
the same manner as the original appointments. 

Private sector representatives are to be selected from individuals nominated by local business 
organizations (ex. business trade associations, chamber of commerce, economic development 
agencies). Individual businesses may also nominate themselves or provide nominations of other 
businesses to the Chief Elected Officials. Private sector representatives can include owners of 
businesses, chief executives or operating officers of businesses, and other business executives with 
optimum policy making or hiring authority (ex. Vice Presidents of Human Resources). 

Non-mandatory educational entity representatives must be selected from among individuals 
nominated by regional or local educational agencies, institutions, or organizations representing 
such local educational entities including local school boards, entities providing vocational 
education, and postsecondary educational institutions. Labor representatives must be selected from 
among individuals nominated by local labor federations (or in a local area in which no employees 
are represented by such organizations, other representatives of employees, such as employee 
organizations and/or the state AFL‐CIO). 

For all other members, Chief Elected Officials should consult with the appropriate groups in the 
local area for possible individuals to serve including: 

• Representatives of community‐based organizations, including organizations representing
individuals with disabilities and veterans where such organizations exist in the area.

• Representatives of local economic development agencies, including private sector
economic development entities.



l  NOMINATION FORM 
Local Workforce Development Board 

1-Name (First, MI, Last) 2-LWDA # 3-Date

4-Street Address 13-Nominee Characteristics
Gender: Male   Female  
Race: 

White  Black  
Hispanic  Amer. Indian 
Native Alaskan   Asian              
Pacific Islander   Other               

5-City 6-County

7-State  Virginia 8-ZIP

9-Home Phone (include area code) 10-Work Phone (include area code)

14-Recommended for (see section number)
16- Labor/ CBO/ Apprenticeship  
17-Private Sector (Business)  
18-Education  
19-VEC  
20-Economic Development  
21-VDARS/VDBVI  
22-DSS  
23-Optional/Other      

11-FAX 12-E-Mail

15-LWDA Name

16-Labor/ CBO/ Apprenticeship Representative

Title Organization 
Labor               CBO           Registered Apprenticeship 

17-Private Sector (Business) Representative Yes No 
Minority-Owned Business   

Title  Female-Owned Business   

Business  Urban   Suburban    Rural    
Number of Employees   

Type of Business 
18-Education Representative

Title

Institution

Title II  Community College  Career & Technical Education 

19-VEC Representative

Title

20-Economic Development Representative

Title 

21-VDARS/VDBVI  Representative

Title 

22-DSS Representative

Title
24-Nominator

I hereby recommend the above-named person for membership on 
the Local Workforce Development Board. 

Signature Date 

Printed/Typed Name & Title of Nominator 

Nominator Organization 

Phone FAX 

Email 

23-Optional/ Other Representative
Title

Agency 

25-Action by Chief Elected Official
Subject to certification required by Section 107 of the Workforce Innovation and 
Opportunity Act of 2014 and Policy 200-04 (2016) (Revised July 1, 2016) of the 
Virginia Board for Workforce Development, the person nominated herein has
been duly appointed to the Local Workforce Development Board by the Chief 
Elected Officials. 

Term of Appointment: From To  

Signature of Chief Elected Official Date 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.01 

Subject:  Law Enforcement Qualified Immunity & Defunding Resolution 

Board Meeting Date:   October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary: This item was requested at the September 17, 2020 Board meeting by Supervisor Fly.  
Supervisor Fly requested the County Attorney to draft a resolution for Sussex County opposing 
the efforts of the Virginia General Assembly to eliminate qualified immunity for law enforcement 
and to eliminate or reduce State funding to local Law Enforcement agencies. 

Recommendation:  None 

Attachment: (1) A copy of draft Resolution for Law Enforcement Qualified Immunity and 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Board hereby adopts resolution opposing the efforts of the Virginia General 
Assembly to eliminate qualified immunity for law enforcement and to eliminate or reduce 
State funding to local Law Enforcement agencies. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 1



A RESOLUTION OF THE SUSSEX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OPPOSING 
THE EFFORTS OF THE VIRGINIA GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ELIMINIATE 

QUALIFIED IMMUNITY FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT AND TO ELIMINATE OR 
REDUCE STATE FUNDING TO LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES 

WHEREAS, pursuant to well established law, the doctrine of qualified immunity protects law 
enforcement from civil suits when performing discretionary functions insofar as they do not 
violate clearly established constitutional or statutory rights of which a reasonable person would 
have known; and  

WHEREAS, the doctrine of qualified immunity is necessary to protect law enforcement from 
frivolous lawsuits and high damage awards that would ultimately negatively impact taxpayers; 
and  

WHEREAS, the doctrine of qualified immunity does not provide absolute immunity to law 
enforcement; and  

WHEREAS, the doctrine of qualified immunity does not protect law enforcement from 
egregious police conduct or conduct that intends to deprive citizens of their statutory or 
constitutional rights; and  

WHEREAS, the doctrine of qualified immunity allows law enforcement to perform their duties 
effectively, especially when having to make split-second decisions to protect citizens and the 
communities they serve; and    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of 
Sussex that the Board opposes the efforts of the Virginia General Assembly to eliminate 
qualified immunity for law enforcement and to eliminate or reduce state funding to local law 
enforcement agencies. 

Approved this ___ day of ______________, 2020, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of 
Sussex, Virginia. 

Attest: 

___________________ 
Clerk to the Board 

Action Items - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.02 

Subject:  Infectious Disease (COVID-19) Preparedness and Response Plan and Hazard Pay Policy 

Board Meeting Date:   October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary: The plan describes the implementation of mandatory health and safety requirements 
established by the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry, Governor Northam’s COVID-19 
Executive Order and subsequent addendum, and guidelines from the Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention.  In addition, the plan identifies risk levels for County employees (lower, medium, 
high, very high) and specifies the risk level for each department.  These risk levels served as the 
basis for determining the level of compensation for each employee, as established in the Sussex 
County Hazard Pay Policy.   

This policy provides for one-time payment to employees as follows: $2,500 for high risk 
employees; $1,000 for medium risk employees; and $500 to lower risk employees (50% of these 
amounts for part-time employees). 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends adoption of both the Sussex County Infectious Disease 
(COVID-19) Preparedness and Response Plan and the Sussex County Hazard Pay Policy. 

Attachment: Sussex County Infectious Disease (COVID-19) Preparedness and Response Plan 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Board hereby adopts both the Sussex County Infectious Disease (COVID-19) 
Preparedness and Response Plan and the Sussex County Hazard Pay Policy. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 3



Sussex County

Infectious Disease (COVID-19)

Preparedness and Response Plan

Action Items - Page 4



I. Purpose

This plan describes the implementation of mandatory health and safety requirements 

established by the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry, Governor Northam’s 

COVID-19 Executive Order and subsequent Addendum as well as guidelines from the 

Centers for Disease Control.  

II. Responsibilities

Sussex County has assigned the following individual(s) to serve in the role of health 

officer. The health officer has the authority to stop or alter activities to ensure that all work 

practices conform to the mandatory safety and health requirements applicable to COVID-

19 as well as any other infectious disease hazards. 

Health Officer(s)

Name Title Department Phone Number

  Garland Foster Public Safety Coordinator   Public Safety (804)691-2582

  Carolyn White Infectious Control Officer   Public Safety (804)712-9057

  Richard Douglas   County Administrator   Administration (434)246-1000

For the purpose of ensuring compliance with the most recent safety and health 

requirements, Garland Foster, Public Safety Coordinator, is responsible for administering 

this plan, monitoring agencies for new requirements, updating this plan, communicating 

any changes to employees, and monitoring the overall effectiveness of the plan. This 

person is also responsible for providing employees with a copy of this plan upon request. 

Action Items - Page 5



III. Determination of Exposure Risk by Job Duty

We have determined the COVID-19 exposure risk level of all worksite functions to ensure 

that we apply appropriate hazard controls – including training, equipment, and personal 

protective equipment (PPE) – to protect employees’ safety and health. This assessment 

is based on OSHA Publication 3990. Classes of employees have been assigned to risk 

categories as follows: 

Exposure Risk Level means an assessment of the possibility that an employee could be 

exposed to the hazards associated with SARS-CoV-2 virus and the COVID-19 disease. 

Hazards and job tasks have been divided into four risk exposure levels: “Very High”, 

“High”, “Medium”, and “Lower”. 

“Very High” exposure risk hazards or job tasks are those in places of employment with 

high potential for employee exposure to known or suspected sources of the SARSCoV-2 

virus and the COVID-19 disease including, but not limited to, during specific medical, 

postmortem, or laboratory procedures (refer to page 8 of the 16 VAC 25-220, Emergency 

Temporary Standard/Emergency Regulation for a more detailed description).  

“High” exposure risk hazards or job tasks are those in places of employment with high 

potential for employee exposure within six feet with known or suspected sources of 

SARS-CoV-2 that are not otherwise classified as “very high” exposure risk (refer to page 

8 of the 16 VAC 25-220, Emergency Temporary Standard/Emergency Regulation for a 

more detailed description).  

“Medium” exposure risk hazards or job tasks that are not labeled as “very high” or “high” 

(refer to pages 9-10 of the 16 VAC 25-220, Emergency Temporary Standard/Emergency 

Regulation for a more detailed description).  

“Lower” exposure risk hazards or job tasks are those not otherwise classified as “very 

high”, “high”, or “medium” exposure risk that do not require contact within six feet of 

persons known to be, or suspected of being, or who may be infected with SARS-CoV-2; 

nor contact within six feet with other employees, other persons, or the general public 

except as otherwise provided in this definition (refer to page 10 of the 16 VAC 25-220, 

Emergency Temporary Standard/Emergency Regulation for a more detailed description). 

Action Items - Page 6



The following graph relates to job tasks that pose a risk level to employees. The job tasks 

that are listed are not an all-inclusive list. 

Consult the definition of “Exposure risk level” of the Emergency Temporary Standard for 

COVID-19 by the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry. Also, consult pages 18 - 21 

of the OSHA document “Guidance on Preparing Workplaces for COVID-19” which is 

available at http://www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3990.pdf and determine the risk 

level of each employee or class of employee based on their type of work and duties. 

Some jobs may have more than one type of exposure risk depending on the task or 

qualifying factors.  

When you have determined the risk level of all your employees and officials, list the work 

area, job/job tasks, employee exposure risk, and qualifying factors in the table. 

Healthcare Delivery & Support, First Responders, Medical 
Transport, Mortuary Employees, Employees Exposed Within 6 

Feet of Known or Suspected COVID-19.  This includes first 
responders. 

Healthcare Employees, Performing Aerosol-Generating Procedures, 
Healthcare/Lab Personnel, Morgue Employees, Known or Suspected 

COVID-19 Patients. 

Employees Exposed Within 6 Feet of Other 
Employees, Customers, or Other Persons Known, 

Unknown, or Suspected of COVID-19.  

Employees Not Exposed Within 6 Feet 
Frequently or Close Contact with Persons 

Known, Unknown, or Suspected of COVID-
19. Have Minimal or No Contact with Public,

Coworkers, or Other Persons. 

Action Items - Page 7

http://www.osha.gov/Publications/OSHA3990.pdf


Work Area Job Tasks Exposure Risk

Determination 

Qualifying Factors

Public Safety First Responders High Public Contact 

Sheriff’s Department First Responders High Public Contact 

Building & Grounds Disinfecting Areas Medium Public Contact 

Animal Control Safety of Animals/Citizens Medium Public Contact 

Social Services Serving Citizens Medium/Low Public Contact 

Building Department Serving Citizens Medium/Low Public Contact 

Circuit Court Clerk Court Proceedings Low Public Contact 

Commissioner of 

Revenue Serving Citizens Low Public Contact 

Commonwealth Attorney Court Proceedings Low Public Contact 

Environmental 

Inspections Monitor Waste Sites Low Public Contact 

Housing Department Serving Citizens Low Public Contact 

Planning Serving Citizens Low Public Contact 

Registrar Serving Citizens Low Public Contact 

Administration 

Serving 

Citizens/Employees Low Public Contact 

Treasurer Serving Citizens Low Public Contact 

Victim Witness Court Proceedings Low Public Contact 

Action Items - Page 8



IV. Contingency Plan in the Event of an Infectious Disease Outbreak

In the event that an outbreak or pandemic due to an infectious disease, Sussex County

will develop contingency plans based on the severity of the incident for addressing the 

workplace needs as well as employee safety and health during the outbreak. 

V. Basic Infectious Disease Prevention and Control Measures

To control the spread of infectious diseases such as COVID 19, basic prevention and 

control measures must be implemented to ensure that all employees are protected 

against the hazards of infectious disease. 

To control the spread of infectious disease it is important to keep up general 

housekeeping in the workplace.  Additional housekeeping actions must also be 

implemented to ensure the safety and health of employees and decreasing the chances 

of spread of an infectious disease such as: All restrooms, common areas that remain in 

use, door knobs/handles, tools, equipment, and other frequently touched surfaces are 

disinfected before, in the middle of, and at the end of each shift. All contact surfaces of 

vehicles used by more than one person are disinfected at the end of each person’s use. 

All disinfectants are EPA-approved or otherwise comply with CDC disinfection guidance. 

Additional precautions and actions being taken by Sussex County are:

 Large gatherings are minimized whenever possible; staff meetings are postponed,

cancelled or held remotely;

 Employees are encouraged to maintain physical distance even when on break, as

well as before and after working hours;

 Employees are required to maintain physical distance when reporting to work,

clocking in, leaving work, and clocking out;

 Employee work stations are greater than six feet apart;

 The employer may utilize flexible work hours, wherever possible, to limit the

number of employees simultaneously working on-site; and

Action Items - Page 9

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html?deliveryName=USCDC_2067-DM26911


 Employee interactions with the general public are modified to allow for additional

physical space between parties.

VI. Identification and Isolation of Sick and/or Exposed Employees

Risk and exposure determinations are made without regard to employees protected 

characteristics as defined by local, state, and federal law.    

Any health-related information and documentation gathered from employees is 

maintained confidentially and in compliance with state and federal law.  Specifically, 

medical documentation is stored separate from employee’s personnel documentation.    

1. Employee Self-Monitoring

The following employees should not report to work and, upon notification to Sussex 

County; will be removed from the regular work schedule: 

 Employees who display COVID-19 symptoms, such as fever, cough, shortness of

breath, sore throat, new loss of smell or taste, and/or gastrointestinal problems,

including nausea, diarrhea, and vomiting, whether or not accompanied by a formal

COVID-19 diagnosis;

 Employees who, in the last 14 days, have had close contact with and/or live with

any person having a confirmed COVID-19 diagnosis; and

 Employees who, in the last 14 days, have had close contact with and/or live with

any person displaying COVID-19 symptoms, such as fever, cough, shortness of

breath, sore throat, new loss of smell or taste, and/or gastrointestinal problems,

including nausea, diarrhea, and vomiting.

Such employees may only resume in-person work upon meeting all return-to-work 

requirements, defined below.    

2. Daily Screenings

To prevent the spread of COVID-19 and reduce the potential risk of exposure, Sussex 

County screens employees on a daily basis.   

Action Items - Page 10



Employees are asked the following questions before entering the worksite: 

1. Are you currently suffering from any of the following symptoms – fever, cough,

shortness of breath, sore throat, new loss of smell or taste, and/or gastrointestinal

problems, including nausea, diarrhea, and vomiting?

a. If a touchless thermometer is available, temperature checks are performed.

b. If yes, access is denied, and employee is advised to self-isolate/self-

quarantine at home, until employee is permitted to return to work as defined

below.

2. Have you lived with, or had close contact with, someone in the last 14 days

diagnosed with or displaying the symptoms of COVID-19?

a. If yes, access is denied, and employee is advised to self-isolate/self-

quarantine at home, until at least 14 days after the close contact.

A reference chart of the above daily screening questions is listed below. 

Action Items - Page 11



Employees who develop symptoms during their shift must immediately report to their 

supervisor and/or Human Resources.   

3. Return-to-Work Requirements

Employees who were themselves diagnosed with COVID-19 may only return to work 

upon confirmation of the cessation of symptoms and contagiousness, proof of which may 

be acquired via the test-based strategy or the non-test-based strategy. 

The test-based strategy is preferred but relies upon the availability of testing supplies and 

laboratory capacity.  Under this strategy, employees may discontinue isolation and return 

to work upon achieving the following conditions: 

 Resolution of fever without the use of fever-reducing medications;

• Perform Temperature Check
• Ask Questions Listed

Before Each

Shift

• Yes - Deny Access & Advise Self
Isolation/Self-Quarantine at Home at
least 14 Days

• No - Allow Access

Are you currently suffering 
from any of the following 

symptoms – fever, cough, 
shortness of breath, sore 

throat, new loss of smell or 
taste, and/or gastrointestinal 
problems, including nausea, 

diarrhea, and vomiting? 

• Yes - Deny Access & Advise Self
Isolation/Self-Quarantine at Home at
least 14 Days After Close Contact

• No - Allow Access

Have you lived with, or had 
close contact with, someone 
in the last 14 days diagnosed 

with or displaying the 
symptoms of 
COVID-19? 

Action Items - Page 12



 Improvement in respiratory symptoms (e.g., cough, shortness of breath); and

 Negative results of an FDA Emergency Use Authorized molecular assay for

COVID-19 from two consecutive nasopharyngeal swab specimens collected at

least 24 hours apart.

Under the non-test-based strategy, employees may discontinue isolation and return to 

work upon achieving the following conditions:  

 At least 3 days (72 hours) have passed since recovery defined as resolution of

fever without the use of fever-reducing medications;

 Improvement in respiratory symptoms (e.g., cough, shortness of breath); and

 At least 7 days have passed since symptoms first appeared.

Employees who come into close contact with or who may live with an individual with a 

confirmed diagnosis or symptoms may return to work after either 14 days have passed 

since the last close contact with the diagnosed and/or symptomatic individual. This 

includes the diagnosed and/or symptomatic individual receiving a negative COVID-19 

test.  

Employees are typically required to submit a release to return to work from a healthcare 

provider; given the current stressors on the healthcare system, Sussex County may 

accept written statements from employees confirming all the factors supporting their 

release. 

Actively encourage sick employees to stay home:

 The Families First Coronavirus Response Act Policies and Posters are to be

posted in common places as well as on the employee shared IT drives (if

employees have questions regarding use of emergency paid sick time, employees

should contact their supervisor or the Sussex County Payroll Department.

 Sussex County will follow state and federal guidance for return to work guidance.

 Guidance from the employee’s health care provider will also be considered.

Action Items - Page 13



VII. Procedures for Minimizing Exposure from Outside of Workplace

Sussex County business practices are evaluated to ensure the safety and health of all 

individuals. This is done on a phased approach. Beginning with appointment only onsite 

meetings, virtual meetings, and finally transitioning to onsite meetings with appropriate 

precautions when that time comes. 

 Social distancing practices to be observed:

 6-foot distances are marked in areas where customers might gather/wait

 In person meetings are to be made by appointments only

 Limit the number of customers allowed into workplace

 Minimize face to face contact

Information is posted throughout the worksite educating individuals on ways to reduce the 

spread of COVID-19. 

Any individual entering one of the Sussex County facilities may have their temperature 

checked and/or a questionnaire completed prior to entry.   

To minimize exposure from visitors or vendors: 

 All business partners that work within Sussex County have been provided this

Plan.

 When possible, Sussex County will limit the number of visitors in the facility.

 Any individual entering one of the Sussex County facilities may have their

temperature checked and/or a questionnaire completed prior to entry.

 Masks may be available to visitors/vendors as well as appropriate disinfectants so

individuals can clean work areas before and after use.

 All deliveries will be handled through curbside pick-up or delivery.

Minimizing exposure from the general public: 

 Social distancing practices to be observed:

 6-foot distances are marked in areas where individuals might gather/wait.

Action Items - Page 14



 Limit number of individuals allowed into workplace.

 Minimize face to face contact:

 Computer workstations positioned at least 6 feet apart

 Information is posted at Sussex County facilities educating individuals on ways to

reduce the spread of COVID-19.

 Any individual entering a Sussex County facility may have their temperature

checked and/or a questionnaire completed prior to entry.

 Individual symptoms may be assessed of COVID-19 and individuals with

symptoms will be removed from the workplace.

 Physical barriers between Sussex County employees and the public will be

considered in high impact areas (i.e. shielding at the front desk areas).

 Masks may be available to the general public as well as appropriate disinfectants

so individuals can clean work areas before and after use.

VIII. Training

All employees of Sussex County will be required to have training on the hazards and 

characteristics of SARS-CoV-2 virus and COVID-19 disease.  This training will ensure 

that all employees recognize the hazards of SARS-CoV-2 and COVID-19 as well as the 

procedures to minimize the hazards related to the infectious diseases and help prevent 

the spread of the infectious disease. 

The training material will cover the following: 

 Requirements of the COVID-19 Emergency Regulation.

 Companies Infectious Disease Preparedness and Response Plan.

 Characteristics and methods of spread of SARS-CoV-2 virus.

 Symptoms of COVID-19 disease as well as the asymptomatic reactions of some

persons to the SARS-CoV-2 virus.

Action Items - Page 15



 Safe and healthy work practices, including but not limited to, physical distancing,

disinfection procedures, disinfecting frequency, and noncontact methods of

greeting.

 PPE

 When PPE is required

 What PPE is required

 How to properly don, doff, adjust and wear PPE

 Limitations of PPE

 Proper care, maintenance, useful life and disposal of PPE

All employees in the workplace will be trained on this subject and procedures.  All training 

will be certified and recorded according to the Emergency Regulations for COVID-19 by 

the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry. 

Training Records will be certified by the following requirements (see example below): 

 Employee name

 Employee’s signature (physical or electronic)

 Date

 Signature of Trainer

The following table is an example. 

Date: Trainer:

Employee Name

(Printed)

Employee Name

(Signature)

Work Area COVID-19 Risk

Level

Action Items - Page 16



Retention of training records must be retained in employee files. These records are 

located in each employee’s personnel file located in the Sussex County Payroll 

Department. The most recent training records will be maintained.   

Additional Guidelines

Office Regulations

a) Assign dedicated entry point(s) for all employees to reduce congestion at the main

entrance.

b) Provide visual indicators of appropriate spacing for employees outside the building in

case of congestion.

c) Take steps to reduce entry congestion and to ensure the effectiveness of screening

(e.g., by staggering start times, adopting a rotational schedule where only half of

employees are in the office at a particular time).

d) Require face coverings in shared spaces, including during in-person meetings and in

restrooms and hallways.

e) Increase distancing between employees by spreading out workspaces, staggering

workspace usage, restricting non-essential common space (e.g., cafeterias),

providing visual cues to guide movement and activity (e.g., restricting elevator

capacity with markings, locking conference rooms).

f) Prohibit social gatherings and meetings that do not allow for social distancing or that

create unnecessary movement through the office.

g) Provide disinfecting supplies and require employees wipe down their workstations at

least twice daily.

h) Post signs about the importance of personal hygiene.

i) Disinfect high-touch surfaces in offices (e.g., whiteboard markers, restrooms, handles)

and minimize shared items when possible (e.g., pens, remotes, and whiteboards).

j) Institute cleaning and communications protocols when employees are sent home with

symptoms.

Action Items - Page 17



k) Notify employees if the employer learns that an individual (including a customer,

supplier, or visitor) with a confirmed case of COVID-19 has visited the office.

l) Suspend all nonessential visitors.

m) Restrict all non-essential travel, including in-person conference events.

Outdoor Guidelines

a) Prohibit gatherings of any size in which people cannot maintain six feet of distance

from one another.

b) Limit in-person interaction with clients and patrons to the maximum extent possible,

and bar any such interaction in which people cannot maintain six feet of distance from

one another.

c) Provide and require the use of personal protective equipment such as gloves, goggles,

face shields, and face coverings, as appropriate for the activity being performed.

d) Adopt protocols to limit the sharing of tools and equipment to the maximum extent

possible and to ensure frequent and thorough cleaning and disinfection of tools,

equipment, and frequently touched surfaces.

Action Items - Page 18



SUSSEX COUNTY COVID-19 HAZARD PAY POLICY 

In recognition of the unique circumstances relating to the COVID-19 pandemic and 
acknowledgement that County employees have continued to provide services to and interact 
with our residents during the pandemic, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors is establishing a 
hazard pay policy based on guidance from the Virginia Department of Labor and Industry’s 
Emergency Temporary Standard, Infectious Disease Prevention: SARS-CoV-2 Virus That Causes 
COVID-19 (16VAC25-220).  This guidance establishes criteria in order to classify employee 
positions, as follows:  

• High risk (high risk jobs are those with a high potential for employee exposure
inside six feet to unknown or suspected sources of SARS-CoV-2 virus)

• Medium risk (medium risk jobs are those that require more than minimal
occupational contact, contact inside six feet with other employees or other
persons that may be, but are not known or suspected to be, infected with the
SARS-CoV-2 virus)

• Lower risk (lower risk jobs are those that do not require contact inside six feet with
persons known to be, suspected of being, or that be infected with the SARS-CoV-
2 virus)

This policy provides a one-time payment to all full-time and part-time employees of Sussex 
County that were employed July 1, 2020, through the CARES Act funding received by Sussex 
County.  Using the Virginia Department of Labor criteria, all personnel in each County department 
were classified as high, medium, or low in the Sussex County Infectious Disease (COVID-19) 
Preparedness and Response Plan.  The high risk classification is limited to public safety/law 
enforcement, while the low risk classification involves positions that are primarily administrative 
in nature but involve interaction with the public and/or other employees.  The medium risk 
classification involves certain positions that may require visiting residential properties and/or 
interaction with the public at distances less than six feet, and/or involves job tasks that create an 
increased level of exposure. 

The amount of one-time hazard pay for County employees is as follows (part-time employees will 
be compensated at 50 percent of these amounts as applicable): 

• High risk: $2,500 
• Medium risk: $1,000
• Low risk: $500 

The County will continue to monitor the COVID-19 pandemic and modify this policy as needed to 
adhere to federal and state guidelines. 

Action Items – Page 18A 



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.03 

Subject:  Davenport Financial Review Services Agreement 

Board Meeting Date:   October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Attached for your consideration is a proposed scope of services from Davenport & 
Company to complete a comprehensive financial review of county government and to review the 
County’s financial processes and procedures.  Representatives of Davenport met with County 
staff (County Administrator, Finance Director, Treasurer, and Commissioner of Revenue) and 
Supervisors Fly and Jones on September 24th, and the Finance Committee recommended 
approval of their proposal later that evening.  The attached scope of services details the tasks to 
be completed by mid-January 2021 that can provide the framework for recommendations to be 
implemented by staff and the Board of Supervisors. Davenport proposes a not-to-exceed fee of 
$30,000 for the scope of services. 

Recommendation:  Approval of the scope of services provided by Davenport & Company and 
authorization of the County Administrator to execute the agreement. 

Attachment: Davenport & Company Proposed Scope of Services 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Board hereby approves the scope of services provided by Davenport & 
Company and authorization of the County Administrator to execute the agreement. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 19



October [  ] , 2020 

Richard Douglas 
County Administrator 
Sussex County 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, Virginia 23884 

Dear Richard: 

On behalf of my colleague, Roland Kooch, Jr., thank you for the opportunity to meet with you 
and the County’s elected officials to discuss our proposed scope of work related to the Financial 
Review of Sussex County (the “County”) on September 24, 2020.  

As a follow up to our meeting, we have enclosed below a proposed Scope of Services that 
Davenport & Company LLC (“Davenport”) could provide to give a road map for financial 
decision making for both County Staff and the County’s Board of Supervisors, Treasurer and 
Commissioner of Revenue. 

Based on the discussions at our meeting, Davenport proposes to provide the following 
deliverables to help the County’s decision making with respect to:  

1. Comprehensive Financial Review to consist of:
A. Review of the County’s Financial Statement and Operating Budgets;
B. Review of the Sussex Service Authority’s (the “Authority”) Financial Statement

and Operating Budgets;
C. Development of a multi-year Capital Improvement Plan (“CIP”) based on the

County’s and the Authority’s collective needs; and,
D. Development of Financial Policy Guidelines and Procedures with respect to

appropriate reserve/fund balance levels and debt levels.
2. Review of the County’s financial processes and procedures.

With respect to item 2 above, Davenport will partner with Anne Seward Consulting (“ASC”) 
lead by Anne Seward who a is a former County Administrator, Budget Manager, and Finance 
Director with experience in the day-to-day managerial, operational, and financial “best practices” 
and procedures; 

Public Finance Department 
804-697-2900

Post Office Box 85678 
Richmond, Virginia 23285-5678 

One James Center 
901 East Cary Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219-4037 

Action Items - Page 20



A. Phase I Scope of Services – Comprehensive Financial Review

1. County Governmental and Authority Funds

o A multi-year historical Trend Analysis of the County and Authority’s revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances to determine the historic fiscal strengths and
vulnerabilities of the County and Authority;

o In order to understand the current status of key revenue and expenditure components of
the County and Authority, a review of the most current budget versus actual information
and the  most recently adopted Budget and Capital Improvement Plan for fiscal year
2021;

o A Peer Review of other similar counties and authorities in Virginia and the region to
include selected key financial data such as debt ratios and fund balance levels, amongst
others;

o A review of existing Financial Policy Guidelines, if any, related to debt, fund balances,
capital improvement planning.  Recommendation for new and/or amendments to
Financial Policy Guidelines that are consistent with “Best Practices” for the County and
Authority’s consideration;

o A Review of the County and Authority’s various funds and accounts in order to
determine actual Unassigned Fund Balance and other reserve levels and restrictions, if
any, on the various funds, among others;

o A Review of all of the County and Authority’s outstanding indebtedness for potential
refunding (i.e. debt service savings) and / or restructuring (i.e. cash flow) opportunities;

o A Debt Affordability Analysis (i.e. cash flow implications of the most recent adopted
Capital Improvement Plan and planned financings, if any); and,

o A Debt Capacity Analysis of the County and Authority to determine / provide the County
and Authority with a range and upper limits of the level of debt, which the could
prudently be undertaken.

Action Items - Page 21



2. Assessment of Financial Service Areas provided by ASC

The following scope of work will be provided for the County based on review of the County’s 
Department of Finance and result in a written deliverable with recommendations related to: 

o Review of Financial Policies governing daily operational activities;

o Review of Procedures and processes;

o Review of Internal controls;

o Assessment of staff resources; and

o Review of timeliness of financial processing.

B. Phase II – Additional Financial Advisory Services

o The work completed in Phase I may result in the preparation of Phase II which could
include, but not be limited to, a Plan of Finance for meeting any identified capital
requirements, as determined by the County Staff and Board of Supervisors. In addition,
the County may also request additional services of Davenport during the term of this
Agreement but is not obligated to do so.  Additional services may include but are not
limited to new money or refunding transaction execution, rating agency interaction,
multi-year financial planning and other services that Davenport is qualified to provide so
long as the scope of these services is mutually agreed to by both parties in writing.

C. Phase I Timetable

As noted above, Davenport understands the time constraints facing the County. Davenport 
proposes that with the cooperation of County Staff a draft report could be prepared by mid-
December with a final report on/about January 15, 2021 in anticipation of the County’s budget 
planning process. Davenport would be prepared to travel to the County for face-to-face 
information gathering and interviews with staff and can also deliver our report in either a public 
forum and/or one-on-one/two-on-two meetings with the County Board, Treasurer and 
Commissioner of Revenue. 

D. Phase I Compensation

Davenport proposes a not-to-exceed fee of $30,000 for the Phase I Scope of Services noted 
herein, inclusive of the services of ASC. In addition, we charge for out-of-pocket expenses (at 
cost) plus a 4% Administrative Fee. The Phase I fee, out-of-pocket expenses reimbursement and 

Action Items - Page 22



Administrative Fee shall be paid by the County within 30 days of delivery of our Report to the 
County. Upon conclusion of the Financial Review the County may choose to request additional 
services of Davenport but is under no obligation to do so.  The basis of compensation for any 
future engagement, if any, is anticipated to be an hourly fee, a transaction fee, or other 
arrangement to be mutually acceptable and agreed upon in writing prior to the completion of the 
engagement. 

E. Termination

Either party may terminate this agreement with written notice.  If any party terminates this 
agreement as set forth above, it is understood and agreed that the only amount due to Davenport 
will be for services provided and expenses incurred through the date of termination.   

F. Other Considerations

The Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board requires under Rule G-23 that we have a written 
engagement letter with our clients promptly upon the inception of a financial advisory 
relationship. Your signature on the attached form will confirm that Davenport will be providing 
the County financial advisory services related to multi-year financial planning, multi-year capital 
planning, potential transaction execution and other tasks you may request until the relationship is 
terminated, which you may do at any time. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed at the 
place and on the day hereinabove first mentioned. 

ACCEPTED BY: 

___________________________________  

By:   Richard Douglas, County Administrator Date: ___________      

DAVENPORT & COMPANY LLC 

___________________________________ 

By:   David P. Rose, Senior Vice President         Date: ___________ 
Manager of Public Finance 

Action Items - Page 23



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.04 

Subject:  Berkley Group Revised Task Orders for Planning Services 

Board Meeting Date:   October 15 2020 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  Attached for your consideration are Work Orders #1A, #2, and #7 from the Berkley 
Group that will provide the framework for our County planning functions over the next year.  Bart 
Nuckols (Berkley Group employee) will be transitioning out of his role as interim planning director 
by the end of the year, and Beverly Walkup (currently serving as a contracted interim planner) 
has agreed to transition to the interim planning director role on a part-time basis (as an employee 
of the Berkley Group) through June 2021.  If Work Order #2 is approved, Berkley Group will 
advertise for a full-time planner position that will work full-time in the County office, with a target 
start date of January 1st.  Work Order #2 also provides for up to 400 hours of professional services 
from the Berkley Group to cover zoning ordinance updates, technical assistance, etc.  Work Order 
#7 separates solar project technical review services from other planning services, so that these 
services can be more easily tracked and paid with application fees.   

In summary these work orders will provide the following: 

• Work Order #1A will provide for payment for the current part-time interim planning director
(at an increased rate of $120/hour retroactive September 28th), as well as the future part-
time interim planning director/current planner (at a rate of $90/hour effective October 20th)

• Work Order #2 will provide for a full-time planner position (as well as a permanent part-time
planning director in the future), for a total of 1.6 FTE positions, and will provide up to 400
hours of professional services (when in full effect the total cost will be $180,000, which is
comparable to budgeted personnel costs for the department)

• Work Order #7 will separate solar project technical review service hours from general
professional service hours

Recommendation:  Approval of the Berkley Group’s Work Orders #1A, #2, and #7, and 
authorization for the County Administrator to execute these agreements. 

Attachment: Work Orders #1A, #2 and #7 from Berkley Group 
============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Board hereby approves the Berkley Group’s Work Orders #1A, #2, and #7, and 
authorization for the County Administrator to execute these agreements. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 
Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 
Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 
D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Action Items - Page 24



Mr. Richard Douglas 
County Administrator 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, VA 23884

January 17, 2020

REVISED October 5, 2020

RE: Work Order #1A: Interim Planning & Zoning Support 

Dear Mr. Douglas: 

We are pleased to present the associated scope and fee to provide the County with interim on-site 
support in the capacity of Planning Director and Executive Planning Advisor positions. Should you or 
your staff have any questions related to the scope and associated fee for the work order, please let 
me know. 

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you and your staff to help achieve the County's goals. 

, 

This serves as The Berkley Group's notice to proceed under the terms and conditions stated herein. 

Richard Douglas, County Administrator Date 

Action Items - Page 25



I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Berkley Group will provide on-site planning support to Sussex County in the capacity of an 

Interim Planning Director/Zoning Administrator as well as a Executive Planning Advisor. The 

position will be a combination of on-site and off-site support for up to 40 hours per week. Ms. Beverly 

Walkup will be the Berkley Group representative to serve as the interim part-time Planning Director 
three days per week on-site, and Mr. Bart Nuckols will serve as an Executive Planning Advisor to 

assist the Planning Director either on or off-site as needed. Ms. Walkup and Mr. Nuckols will have the 

resources of the Berkley Group behind them. The duties of the interim Planning Director are: 

PLANNING DIRECTOR/ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

Performs professional and administrative work for locality land use planning regulations including 
issuance of zoning permits and staff support of the Planning Commission and Board of Zoning 

Appeals, compiles related information and prepares and maintains comprehensive data records. 

reports and files. Position has autonomy to exercise independent judgment and initiative in planning 

and implementing projects in a team environment. Reports to the County Administrator. Attendance 

at meetings outside of regular working hours required as necessary. 

Essential Functions: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Regular, reliable attendance necessary; 

Zoning Administrator and Subdivision Agent for the County; 

Day-to-day current development operations including code enforcement, zoning permits, site 

plan and subdivision plat review, zoning review and enforcement, and planning applications; 

Strong customer service in working with the general public, contractors, architects, 

developers, public officials, state and federal agencies, etc.; 
Review of site plans, rezonings, subdivisions, etc., for compliance with the Zoning Ordinance, 

Subdivision Ordinance, and other local and state regulations; 

Drafting staff reports, filing, and record keeping; 

Perform code enforcement duties including, but not limited to, processing and documenting 

complaints, issuing notice of complaints, issuing notice of violations, and tracking progress 
until resolution; 

Long-range planning project development and management; 

Staff support for Boards & Commissions as necessary; 

Independent and team work on a variety of special projects; 

These duties may evolve or otherwise be amended to meet the needs of contract clients . 

II. TERM OF SERVICE

This is a continuation of a prior work order. The revised rate for the Executive Planning Advisor will 

go into effect beginning September 28, 2020. The interim Planning Director rate will begin on 
October 20th, This work order is in effective until June 30, 2021,unless otherwise amended in writing. 

III.FEE

The cost to provide these services will be charged at a rate of $90/hour for the Planning Director 

position and $120/hour for the Executive Planning Advisor position. Mileage will not be charged for 

travel to and from Sussex County. Lodging will be invoiced directly to the County. Accommodations 
for overnight are to be made directly by the County or shall be invoiced with administrative overhead. 

Payment will be made to The Berkley Group as invoiced twice monthly. 

Action Items - Page 26



January 20, 2020 
Amended October 2, 2020 

Mr. Richard Douglas 
County Administrator 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, VA 23884 

RE: Work Order #2: Amended Planning & Zoning Support- Option 1 (Premium Service) 

Dear Mr. Douglas: 

We are pleased to present the associated scope and fee to provide the County with on-site support in 
the capacity of two positions - a Planning Director/Zoning Administrator and Planner - along with 
up to 800 hours of project development/support. Should you have any questions related to the scope 
and associated fee for the work order, please let me know. 

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you and your staff to help achieve the County's goals. 

Sincerely, 

��-� 
D. Will" s, AJCP
ecuti Officer

This serves as The Berkley Group's notice to proceed under the terms and conditions stated herein. 

0 2.0 FTE Planning staff 

�1.6 FTE Planning staff 

Richard Douglas 
County Administrator 

Date 

Action Items - Page 27



I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Berkley Group will provide on-site planning support to Sussex County in the capacity of a 

Planning Director/Zoning Administrator and a Planner. The Planning Director position can either be 

on�site five (5) days per week as a 1.0 FTE or up to three (3) days per week as a 0.6 FTE. The Planner 

position will be on-site five (5) days per week as a 1.0 FTE. These positions will have the resources 

of the Berkley Group behind them. Additionally, this scope of services includes up to 400 hours of 

project development and support This level of support could include a number of smaller, discrete 

projects, or larger projects such as a zoning ordinance or comprehensive plan update over multiple 

years. 

The duties and functions of the positions are as follows: 

PLANNING DIRECTOR/ZONING ADMINISTRATOR (full or part-time) 

Performs professional planning and related administrative work for locality and enforces land use 

planning regulations including issuance of zoning permits and staff support of the Planning 

Commission and Board of Zoning Appeals, compiles related information and prepares and maintains 

comprehensive data records, reports and files. Position has autonomy to exercise independent 

judgment and initiative in planning and implementing projects in a team environment. Reports to the 
County Administrator. Attendance at meetings outside of regular working hours required as 

necessary. 

Essential Functions: 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Regular, reliable attendance necessary; 

Zoning Administrator and Subdivision Agent for the County; 

Day-to-day current development operations including code enforcement, zoning permits, site 

plan and subdivision plat review, zoning review and enforcement, and planning applications; 

Strong customer service in working with the general public. contractors. architects, 

developers, public officials, state and federal agencies, etc.; 

Review of site plans, subdivisions, building and zoning permits, new well and septic systems, 

etc., for compliance with the Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and other local and 
state regulations; 

Processes and reviews applications for variances, conditional use permits� ordinance 

amendments, and rezonings; 

Drafting staff reports, technical reports, ordinance amendments, filing, and record keeping; 
Perform code enforcement duties including, but not limited to, processing and documenting 

complaints, issuing notice of complaints, issuing notice of violations, and tracking progress 
until resolution; 

Long-range planning project deveJopment and management, including the review and update 
of the County's Comprehensive Plan and preparation of environmental assessments; 
Administers the County's Floodplain Ordinance and Erosion and Sediment Control Program; 

Staff support for Boards & Commissions as necessary; 

Serves as grant administrator and project manager for community development projects; 

Independent and team work on a variety of special projects; 

Directs the preparation and administration of the budget for the Planning Department; 
These duties may evolve or otherwise be amended to meet the needs of contract clients . 

Action Items - Page 28



Skills & Qualifications: Thorough knowledge of current and long·range planning activities including 

zoning and code enforcement practices as applicable to the Commonwealth of Virginia; ability to read 

and interpret local, state, and federal regulations, surveys, site plans, plats, and plans of development; 

ability to gather and interpret technical and statistical information and prepare technical reports; 

ability to establish effective working relationships with local staff, regional partnership staff, state 

agencies, contractors, architects, land developers, associates and the general public; strong verbal 

and written communication skills. Technical skills, including proficiency in GIS and desktop 

publishing systems, desirable. AlCP and CZO/CZA credentials preferred. 

Education and Experience: Graduation from an accredited college or university with major course 

work in planning, public policy, or a field related to urban planning, community development, or 

public administration. Master's degree or equivalent work experience preferred. 

PLANNER (full-time) 

Performs professional planning and related administrative work for locality and enforces land use 

planning regulations including zoning and subdivision regulations and Comprehensive Plan 

evaluation relative to applications; compiles related information and prepares and maintains 

comprehensive data records, reports and files. Position has autonomy to exercise independent 

judgment and initiative in planning and implementing projects in a team environment. Reports to 

thePlanning Director. Attendance at meetings outside of regular working hours required as 

necessary. 

Essential Functions: 
• Regular, reliable attendance necessary;
• Day·to·day current development operations including code enforcement, zoning permits, site

plan and subdivision plat review, zoning review and enforcement, and planning applications;
• Strong customer service in working with the general public, contractors, architects,

developers, public officials, state and federal agencies, etc.;
• Review of site plans, rezonings, subdivisions, etc., for compliance with the Zoning Ordinance,

Subdivision Ordinance, and other local and state regulations;
• Drafting staff reports, filing, and record keeping;
• Perform code enforcement duties including, but not limited to, processing and documenting

complaints, issuing notice of complaints, issuing notice of violations, and tracking progress

until resolution;
• Long·range planning project development and management;
• Staff support for Boards & Commissions as necessary;
• Independent and team work on a variety of special projects;
• These duties may evolve or otherwise be amended to meet the needs of contract clients.

Action Items - Page 29



Skills & Qualifications: Aptitude for or experience with current and long-range planning activities 

including zoning and code enforcement practices as applkable to the Commonwealth of Virginia; 

ability to read and interpret local, state, and federal regulations, surveys, site plans, plats, and plans 

of development; ability to gather and interpret technical and statistical information and prepare 

technical reports; ability to establish effective working relationships with local staff, regional 

partnership staff, state agencies, contractors, architects, land developers, associates and the general 

public; strong verbal and written communication skills. Technical skills, including proficiency in GIS 

and desktop publishing systems, desirable. Certified zoning official/administrator credentials will be 

required within the first year. AICP encouraged. 

Education and Experience: Graduation from an accredited college or university with major course 

work in planning, public policy, or a field related to urban planning, community development, or 

public administration or equivalent experience. 

II. TERM OF SERVICE

These services will be provided to Sussex County beginning --------- 2020 for a 

minimum of one year commensurate with the terms of the Master Agreement. 

Ill.FEE 

The cost to provide services for a 2.0 Full-time Equivalent (FTE) with up to 400 hours of project 
support (at a weighted average of $SO/hour) is $220,000 annually. Services for a part-time Planning 

Director and a full-time Planner with a 1.6 FTE with up to 400 hours of project support is 
$180,000/annually. These rates shall apply until or unless otherwise amended by another task order. 

Payment win be made to The Berkley Group as invoiced twice monthly. 

Action Items - Page 30



January 20, 2020 

Amended October 2, 2020 

Mr. Richard Douglas 
County Administrator 
20135 Princeton Road 
Sussex, VA 23884 

RE: Work Order #7: Solar Project Application Technical Review and Support 

Dear Mr. Douglas: 

We are pleased to present the associated scope and fee to provide the County with utility-scale solar 
project support that will provide technical review, analysis, and other project support. Should you 
have any questions related to the scope and associated fee for the work order, please let me know. 

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you and your staff to help achieve the County's goals. 

This serves as The Berkley Group's notice to proceed under the terms and conditions stated herein. 

Richard Douglas 
County Administrator 

Date 

Action Items - Page 31



I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Berkley Group will provide support to Sussex County for utility-scale solar projects including 
providing technical reviewt analysis, and other project support. 

II. TERM OF SERVICE

These services will be provided to Sussex County beginning _________ 2020 for a 
minimum of one year commensurate with the terms of the Master Agreement. 

Ill.FEE 

The cost to provide services will be based on the hourly rates of the personnel working on the 
projects. The projects will be led by our Environmental Engineer with planning or other assistance 
as necessa_ry. Sussex County should amend their application fee for utility-scale solar projects 
so that the third-party review costs are directly reimbursed by the applicant to the county. 
These rates shall apply until or unless otherwise amended by another task order. Payment will be 
made to The Berkley Group as invoiced monthly. 

,-----
-·---------------

PERSONNEL RATE SCHEDULE 

Position Hourly Rate 

Principal-in-Charge/Owner $ 130.00 
Executive Manager $ 120.00 
Planning Director $ 90.00 
CFO $ 90.00 
Environmental Engineer $ 80.00 
Principal Planner $ 75.00 
Human Resources Specialist $ 75.00 
Senior Planner $ 60.00 
Planner $ 50.00 
Intern $ 30.00 

Action Items - Page 32



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.05 

Subject:  Berkley Group Work Order for Board Retreat Services 

Board Meeting Date:   October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Attached for your consideration is Work Orders #6 from the Berkley Group of a draft 
proposal from the Berkley Group for a board retreat tentatively scheduled for November 6 or 7.  

It is understood that the Board of Supervisors desires  to have a facilitated retreat to help the 
Board develop strategies, goals and objectives moving forward in the short, middle, and longer 
terms; to develop a workplan for implementation by the administrator and staff; to clarify roles, 
responsibilities and relationships of and between the board, administrator and staff; to identify 
common values and principles of operation consistent with the mission and vision of the 
organization; to discuss opportunities for process improvement; and to explore other issues 
identified by the Board. Executive Manager, Mr. Kimball Payne, will serve as The Berkley Group’s 
representative leading this effort. He will be assisted by ETA Intern, Mr. George Sandridge. 

Services the Berkley Group will provide is outlined in the attached Work Order. 

Recommendation:  Approval of the scope of services provided by the Berkley Group and 
authorization for the County Administrator to execute the agreement. 

Attachment: Work Order #6 and Scope of Services Proposed by the Berkley Group 

============================================================================== 
ACTION:  That the Board hereby approves the scope of services provided by Davenport & 
Company and authorization of the County Administrator to execute the agreement. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 
Action Items - Page 33



SCOPE OF SERVICES FOR BOARD RETREAT 
SUSSEX COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 

The Berkley Group understands that Sussex County desires to have a facilitated Board of Supervisors 

retreat to help the Board develop strategies, goals and objectives moving forward in the short, middle, 

and longer terms; to develop a workplan for implementation by the administrator and staff; to clarify 

roles, responsibilities and relationships of and between the board, administrator and staff; to identify 

common values and principles of operation consistent with the mission and vision of the organization; 

to discuss opportunities for process improvement; and to explore other issues identified by the Board. 

Executive Manager, Mr. Kimball Payne, will serve as The Berkley Group’s representative leading this 

effort. He will be assisted by ETA Intern, Mr. George Sandridge.   

Specific services that The Berkley Group will provide for this engagement are as follows: 

1. Preliminary discussion regarding session planning with the County Administrator.
2. The drafting of questions to engage Board members and assist in planning the meeting

agenda.
3. A telephone conversation with each Board member to discuss the questions and

determine the issues, goals, and priorities of each.
4. Compilation of input from the Board members and the drafting of a preliminary agenda

for the meeting.
5. Sharing the preliminary agenda with the County Administrator and Board members for

feedback.
6. The completion of a final meeting agenda, with any necessary supporting

documentation, for dissemination.
7. Conducting any research necessary to prepare for the retreat.
8. Facilitation of the on-site session, including prompting and moderating the discussion,

capturing relevant information on flip charts, keeping the meeting on schedule and
closing the meeting with a discussion of next steps.

9. Compiling meeting notes from information captured on the flip charts and providing a
draft report for feedback.

10. Finalizing the report for County records.

Fee 
The proposed fee for this service is $8,495 and will be invoiced on a month to month basis. Additionally, 
non-direct expenses will be charged for mileage from Mr. Payne’s residence in Lynchburg, Virginia, and 
Mr. Sandbridge’s residence in Keysville, Virginia, at the prevailing IRS reimbursement rate. 
Accommodations will also be invoiced for a one-night stay in advance of the retreats . In the event the 
retreat is postponed or canceled, the Berkley Group will invoice the County for actual work performed. In 
the event of cancellation, the County shall provide notice in writing to Berkley Group to suspend work. 
Exhibit A on page 2 outlines the tasks and associated line item fees.  

Action Items - Page 34



Exhibit A: Budget 

Work Order 6: Board of Supervisors Retreat 
Sussex County, Virginia 

22-Sep-20

Task Description Fee 

Task 1 Facilitation Prep  $  590 
Task 2 Preliminary Meeting with County Administrator  $  695 
Task 3 Material Drafting  $  610 
Task 4 Telephone Conversation with Board Members  $  1,330 
Task 5 Compilation of input  $  430 
Task 6 Community Research  $  550 
Task 7 On-site facilitation  $  3,250 
Task 8 Report Compilation  $  1,040 

TOTAL*  $  8,495 

*Does not include non-direct expenses (i.e., mileage, lodging)

Schedule 
It is anticipated that the Council Retreat will be a one-day event, from approximately 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m.  Tentative dates for the retreat have been identified as Friday, November 6, 2020 or Saturday,
November 7, 2020.

Notice to Proceed 

The Berkley Group respectfully submits this scope and fee for the County’s consideration. 

___________________________________________ __________________________ 
Mr. Andrew D. Williams, AICP   Date 
Chief Executive Officer 

We have reviewed the scope and fee for the associated task order and I hereby give the consultant 
notice to proceed for the work described herein.  

____________________________________________ __________________________ 
Mr. Richard Douglas, County Administrator       Date 

Action Items - Page 35



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Unfinished Business #8.01 

Subject: Conditional Use Permit Application #2019-03, Titan Mid-Atlantic Aggregates, LLC 

Board Meeting Date:  October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   T The request has been before Sussex County since the fall of 2019 and has gone 
through the initial public hearing review with the Planning Commission with subsequent 
recommendation. Due to a weather-related delay in February and the COVID emergency the 
request has been delayed for public hearing before the board. (The Board of Supervisors 
subsequently held a public hearing on CUP 2019-03, on June 18th, 2020. During the hearing the 
Board asked the applicant for more information in regards to traffic impact and archeological 
concerns for the site.) 

Staff Review: During the intervening period from February 2020 until June of 2020, staff has 
conducted additional review of the application in response to concerns raised in regards to the 
archeological significance of the site as well as concerns raised over transportation/traffic for 
heavy truck traffic movements both at the site and intersections for Routes 40 and 35. 

ARCHAEOLOGICAL: Staff contacted Roger Kirchen with the Department of Historic Resources, 
DHR concerning the site. His comments touched on the “many archaeological resources within 
500’ of the property, most being native American”. Several of these sites have been determined 
as eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places while others have not simply been 
evaluated. There records indicate that the proposed mining site has not been “comprehensively 
surveyed for archeological resources” but stated in his “professional opinion that the subject 
property has the potential to contain additional undocumented sites”. He also stated that DHR 
did not perform Phase 1 Archaeological study/surveys but uses outside contractors for those 
studies.  

Staff contacted the applicant on this item and the applicant subsequently sought out bids from 
contractors from a list provided by DHR. Attached is a copy of the study performed by a 
consultant working for the applicant. (The applicant will be presenting their findings at the 
October 15th, 2020 meeting) 

TRAFFIC CONCERNS: In reviewing the application and related documents, the Department of 
Transportation, DOT, stated that the request did not warrant additional traffic studies. It is my 
understanding that a DOT representative was at the Planning Commission public hearing and did 
not raise concerns specifically on this issue.  (The applicant performed a traffic impact analysis 
and presented their findings at the August 20th Board of Supervisors meeting, concluding that 
there were no significant traffic/transportation concerns). 

Page 1 of 2 

Unfinished Business - Page 1



ACTION:   The Board of Supervisors may exercise one of the following options: 

1. Deny the request.
2. Approve the request per the recommendations provided by the Planning Commission at

their November, 4 2019 meeting. (This could include any conditions in regards to the Traffic
Impact Analysis, and Archeological study as well as any other items raised by the Board.)

3. Defer action until the November 19th 2020 meeting for further discussion.

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

S. White (Tie Breaker) ___ ___ 

Page 2 of 2 

Unfinished Business - Page 2



Unfinished Business - Page 3



Unfinished Business - Page 4



Unfinished Business - Page 5



Unfinished Business - Page 6



Unfinished Business - Page 7



Unfinished Business - Page 8



Unfinished Business - Page 9



Unfinished Business - Page 10



Unfinished Business - Page 11



Unfinished Business - Page 12



Unfinished Business - Page 13



Unfinished Business - Page 14



Unfinished Business - Page 15



Unfinished Business - Page 16



Unfinished Business - Page 17



Unfinished Business - Page 18



Unfinished Business - Page 19



Unfinished Business - Page 20



Unfinished Business - Page 21



Unfinished Business - Page 22



Unfinished Business - Page 23



Unfinished Business - Page 24



Unfinished Business - Page 25



Unfinished Business - Page 26



Unfinished Business - Page 27



Unfinished Business - Page 28



Unfinished Business - Page 29



Unfinished Business - Page 30



Unfinished Business - Page 31



Unfinished Business - Page 32



Unfinished Business - Page 33



Unfinished Business - Page 34



Unfinished Business - Page 35



Unfinished Business - Page 36



Unfinished Business - Page 37



Unfinished Business - Page 38



Unfinished Business - Page 39



Unfinished Business - Page 40



Unfinished Business - Page 41



Unfinished Business - Page 42



Unfinished Business - Page 43



Unfinished Business - Page 44



Unfinished Business - Page 45



Unfinished Business - Page 46



Unfinished Business - Page 47



Unfinished Business - Page 48



Unfinished Business - Page 49



Unfinished Business - Page 50



Unfinished Business - Page 51



Unfinished Business - Page 52



Unfinished Business - Page 53



Unfinished Business - Page 54



Unfinished Business - Page 55



Unfinished Business - Page 56



Unfinished Business - Page 57



Unfinished Business - Page 58



Unfinished Business - Page 59



Unfinished Business - Page 60



Unfinished Business - Page 61



Unfinished Business - Page 62



Unfinished Business - Page 63



Unfinished Business - Page 64



Unfinished Business - Page 65



Unfinished Business - Page 66



Unfinished Business - Page 67



Unfinished Business - Page 68



Unfinished Business - Page 69



Unfinished Business - Page 70



Unfinished Business - Page 71



Unfinished Business - Page 72



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   New Business #9.01 

Subject: Finance Committee Recommendations 

Board Meeting Date:  October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   The Sussex County Board of Supervisors Finance Committee met on September 24, 
2020.  

The Committee’s discussions included General Budget Discussion 2020 – 2021, Revenue Forecast 
2020 – 2021, the Sheriff’s Budget, Courthouse Fire Department Funding and Hazard Pay. 

Supervisor Fly, Chairman of the Finance Committee, will provide the recommendations to the 
Board. 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:    

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

S. White (Tie Breaker) ___ ___ 

New Business - Page 1



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   New Business #9.02 

Subject: Industrial Development Authority (IDA) Board of Directors By Laws – Supervisor Tyler 

Board Meeting Date:  October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  This item was requested by Supervisor Tyler. 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:    

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

S. White (Tie Breaker) ___ ___ 

New Business - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   New Business #9.03 

Subject: Sussex County Fire and Rescue Association 2019 Needs Presentation – Reid Foster 

Board Meeting Date:  October 15 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   Mr. Reid Foster will be present to give an over of the Sussex County Fire and Rescue 
Association 2019 Needs. 

A copy of the presentation is included in the Board packet. 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:    

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

S. White (Tie Breaker) ___ ___ 

New Business - Page 3



SUSSEX COUNTY 
FIRE & RESCUE ASSOCIATION

2019 NEEDS PRESENTATION

New Business - Page 4



OBJECTIVES

• TO BRING AWARENESS TO FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES WITHIN SUSSEX
COUNTY FIRE & RESCUE SERVICES

• TO COMPARE OPPORTUNITIES TO SURROUNDING LOCALITIES

• PRESENT ACCURATE INFORMATION TO REFLECT THE STATE OF
CURRENT EQUIPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE NEEDS

• TO PRESENT ESTABLISHED PLANS MOVING FORWARD

New Business - Page 5



OPERATIONAL BUDGET

• 1994 – 2006     (only have records back to 1994)

• Each department received $5000 / year from the County

• 2006 – Present

• Contribution increased to $6000 / year per department

New Business - Page 6



LOCAL DEPARTMENT COMPARISON

6000

25,000 22,500

40,000

25,000

42,000

50,000

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

SUSSEX SOUTHAMPTON DINWIDDIE PRINCE GEORGE MECKLENBURG BRUNSWICK SURRY

CONTRIBUTIONS TO FIRE DEPARTMENTS FROM SURROUNDING COUNTIES

Series 1

New Business - Page 7



OPERATIONAL PURCHASES
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

PPE

2014 2019

42% INCREASE IN COST OF PPE OVER THE LAST 5 YEARS DUE 
TO MARKET VALUE INCREASE AND INCREASE IN OLD 

CONTRACTS New Business - Page 8



COUNTY-WIDE PPE

• PPE MUST BE REPLACED EVERY 10 YEARS PER NFPA

• GEAR KEPT PAST THAT POINT POSES A LIABILITY AND RISK TO THE
COUNTY

• AVERAGE SPENT ON PPE (FULL SET) FOR SUSSEX IS $2600 PER SET

New Business - Page 9



PPE PERSPECTIVE
20 MEMBER AVERAGE PER DEPARTMENT X 5 DEPARTMENTS = 100 MEMBERS

100 SETS / 10 YEARS = 10 SETS PER YEAR AVERAGE 

@ $2600 EACH = $26,000 PER YEAR IN REPLACEMENT COST

TO ACCOMPLISH THIS PURCHASE, YOU’D HAVE TO UTILIZE THE FIRE DEPARTMENTS’ 
ANNUAL FUNDING ALMOST COMPLETEY      $6000 X 5 DEPARTMENTS = $30,000

HOW ARE WE SUPPOSED TO FUNCTION AFTER THOSE PURCHASES???

New Business - Page 10



OPERATIONAL PURCHASES
EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

HURST PUMP

2014 2019

25% INCREASE IN COST OF EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT OVER THE 
LAST 5 YEARS DUE TO INCREASE IN MATERIAL, MARKET VALUE, 

AND PRODUCTION COSTS
New Business - Page 11



EQUIPMENT PERSPECTIVE

THIS FIGURE WAS DETERMINED FROM THE PRICE OF A HURST POWER 
UNIT IN 2014 VS. THE SAME EXACT ITEM IN 2019

THE COST OF A NEW POWER UNIT IS $7232.00 VS. $5764.42 IN 2014

THIS SINGLE PURCHASE SURPASSES THE ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION OF THE 
COUNTY, LEAVING NO OPERATING FUNDS AT ALL

New Business - Page 12



EQUIPMENT PERSPECTIVE

EMS AGENCIES ARE SEEING AN INCREASED COST IN TECHNOLOGICAL 
PRODUCTS

EX. MONITORS , AUTO PULSE, COMPUTERS

THESE ITEMS CANNOT BE AFFORDED FROM THE CURRENT CONTRIBUTIONS

SERVICE DEMANDS WILL RISE AND IT IS THE EXPECTATION OF THE CUSTOMER 
THAT WE CAN MEET THESE DEMANDS WITH PROPER, FUNCTIONAL EQUIPMENT

New Business - Page 13



CAPITAL BUDGET

• CURRENTLY THERE IS NO CAPITAL PLAN ADOPTED BY THE
COUNTY FOR APPARATUS AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

• AN APPARATUS REPLACEMENT PLAN WAS SUBMITTED YEARS
AGO. HOWEVER, IT WAS NEVER FOLLOWED

• WITH NO MONEY SET ASIDE AND NO PURCHASES THE LAST
10 YEARS, WE HAVE FALLEN BEHIND

New Business - Page 14



CURRENT APPARATUS MARKET

• IN 2018 , THE MARKET SAW ANYWHERE FROM A 3-6 % INCREASE IN
COST OF APPARATUS DEPENDING ON THE MANUFACTURER

• IN 2014, A NEIGHBORING COUNTY PURCHASED 3 NEW FIRE ENGINES

• IN 2019, THE SAME IDENTICAL ENGINE POSSESSED A PRICE INCREASE
OF $48,000 DUE TO INFLATION, NEW GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS,
REQUIRED MOTOR UPGRADES, ETC.

• THIS IS A NEARLY 10% INCREASE IN THE COST OF THE VEHICLE OVER 5
YEARS

New Business - Page 15



AN AGING FLEET…..

27 28

22 23
20

14
18

11 12
16

14

31

0

10

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

WAVERLY WAKEFIELD STONY CREEK COURTHOUSE JARRATT

APPARATUS AGE IN YEARS

ENGINE ENGINE TANKER

46% OF THE FLEET 
OF ENGINES AND TANKERS IS EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 20 YEARS OLD

New Business - Page 16



EMS FLEET

• EMS AGENCIES IN THE COUNTY HAVE BEEN FORCED TO FUND THEIR
OWN AMBULANCES

• THE COUNTY HASN’T PURCHASED A NEW AMBULANCE IN NEARLY 10
YEARS

• INCREASED AGE IN THE FLEET MEANS INCREASED MAINTENANCE
COSTS AND DOWN-TIME

• THERE MUST BE A PLAN TO ASSIST IN THE FUNDING OF MEDIC UNITS

New Business - Page 17



INFRASTRUCTURE

• WE HAVE AGING BUILDINGS HOUSING FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES

• THE OLDEST OF THESE  ARE IN WAVERLY AND STONY CREEK

• THESE STRUCTURES WERE BUILT NEARLY 50 YEARS AGO AND NO
LONGER MEET THE NEEDS OF THE FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICES OF THE
COUNTY

New Business - Page 18



INFRASTRUCTURE - SCVRS

• STONY CREEK RESCUE SQUAD
• LIMITED DOOR HEIGHT

• RESTRICTS OVERALL HEIGHT OF AMBULANCES

• LIMITED LENGTH OF BAYS
• DOESN’T ALLOW ANY INCREASE IN SIZE OF AMBULANCES

• SLEEPING QUARTERS
• CURRENTLY THERE ARE NO SLEEPING QUARTERS FOR ANYONE, VOLUNTEER OR PAID,

TO STAFF THE STATION 24 HOURS

• WATER ISSUES
• SINCE THERE IS NO COUNTY WATER AT THE BUILDING, THE BUILDING IS SEEING

ISSUES WITH PLUMBING DUE TO WATER CONDITIONS

New Business - Page 19



INFRASTRUCTURE - WVRS

• WAVERLY RESCUE SQUAD

• LIMITED DOOR HEIGHT

• RESTRICTS OVERALL HEIGHT OF AMBULANCES

• LIMITED LENGTH OF BAYS

• DOESN’T ALLOW MUCH OF AN INCREASE IN SIZE OF AMBULANCES

• AGING MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING

New Business - Page 20



INFRASTRUCTURE - SCVFD
• STONY CREEK FIRE DEPARTMENT

• ONE OF THE OLDEST STATIONS IN THE COUNTY

• LIMITED DOOR HEIGHT
• RESTRICTS OVERALL HEIGHT OF FIRE TRUCKS

• LIMITED LENGTH OF BAYS
• DOESN’T ALLOW AN INCREASE IN LENGTH

• ELIMINATES ANY POSSIBILITY OF A LADDER TRUCK

• NO SLEEPING QUARTERS

• NO SEPARATION OF TRAINING AND LIVING SPACE

• CEILING ISSUE
• CEILING WAS FALLING IN AND IS STILL SHOWING TO BE AN ISSUE

• LIABILITY OF INJURY AND/OR DAMAGE TO MEMBERS AND APPARATUS

New Business - Page 21



INFRASTRUCTURE - SCHVFD

• SUSSEX COURTHOUSE FIRE DEPARTMENT

• RECENT ADDITION WITH DONATED FUNDS – HAS LEFT VERY LIMITED FUNDING
FOR THE DEPARTMENT

• LIMITED DOOR HEIGHT

• RESTRICTS OVERALL HEIGHT OF FIRE TRUCKS

• NO SEPARATION OF TRAINING AND LIVING SPACE

• FRONT PAD FALLING APART

• PAVEMENT IS FAILING IN THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING AND NEEDS TO BE REPLACED

New Business - Page 22



INFRASTRUCTURE - WVFD

• WAKEFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT

• BUILDING WILL NEED A STUDY OF MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING IF COUNTY WILL
INTEND TO MAINTAIN – CURRENTLY MAINTAINED BY THE TOWN

• GOOD AMOUNT OF SPACE AND GOOD USE OF SPACE

• IF THERE WOULD BE ANY EXPANSION OF SERVICE, WOULD NEED TO LOOK AT
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE BUILDING

New Business - Page 23



INFRASTRUCTURE - WVFD

• WAVERLY FIRE DEPARTMENT

• LIMITED HEIGHT IN BAYS

• ONE OF THE OLDEST BUILDINGS

• WILL NOT ACCOMMODATE LARGER APPARATUS OR A LADDER TRUCK

• NO DESIGNATED LIVING SPACE OR TRULY DEDICATED TRAINING SPACE

New Business - Page 24



INFRASTRUCTURE - JVFD

• JARRATT FIRE DEPARTMENT

• OVERALL IN GOOD SHAPE

• WOULD RECOMMEND A MECHANICAL STUDY FOR MAINTENANCE PURPOSES

• LIMITED LENGTH IN BAY RIGHT NOW

• MIGHT BE AN ISSUE IF PLACING A LADDER AND ENGINE BACK-TO-BACK

New Business - Page 25



INFRASTRUCTURE RECOMMENDATIONS

• REPLACEMENT AND COMBINING OF STATIONS

• WAVERLY FIRE DEPARTMENT

• WAVERLY RESCUE SQUAD

• STONY CREEK FIRE DEPARTMENT

• STONY CREEK RESCUE SQUAD

New Business - Page 26



2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

ENGINE 120 ENGINE 410 ENGINE 210 TANKER 480 TANKER 180

ENGINE 520 BRUSH 450 BRUSH 8 ENGINE 81 BRUSH 240

ENGINE 82 BRUSH 540 BRUSH 140

**ENGINE 430**

MEDIC 340
STATION -

STONY CREEK

MEDIC 750
STATION -

WAVERLY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PROPOSAL – FIRE & EMS

ENGINE 430 WOULD BE TAKEN OUT OF SERVICE IN FIRST YEAR –

CURRENT ENGINE 520 MOVES TO STONY CREEK AND BECOMES

TANKER 480 SINCE THERE CURRENTLY IS NO TANKER THERENew Business - Page 27



NOTES TO PREVIOUS SLIDE

• MEDIC UNITS WOULD BE PURCHASED USING A 80/20 HARDSHIP GRANT,
IF AWARDED. THIS WOULD MEAN SUSSEX COUNTY WOULD ONLY HAVE
TO FUND THE 20%

• INITIAL PURCHASE OF 3 ENGINES IS RECOMMENDED TO BE A LEASE
PURCHASE

• PURCHASES BEYOND THE FIRST YEAR ARE INTENDED TO BE FUNDED
FROM THE CIP AS CASH PURCHASES

New Business - Page 28



2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

SQUAD 290
ENGINE

110

TANKER

280
ENGINE 510 ENGINE 420 TANKER 8

HEAVY

RESCUE 8
TRUCK 1 MEDIC 340

TRUCK 4 MEDIC 750

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PROPOSAL – FIRE & EMS

New Business - Page 29



ESTIMATED DOLLAR VALUE PER YEAR

• ONCE THE PLAN IS APPROVED, WE WOULD BE ABLE TO SET THE
APPROPRIATE DOLLAR AMOUNT TO EACH FISCAL YEAR’S CIP

• AT THIS CURRENT TIME, WE ANTICIPATE THE INITIAL BORROW FOR THE
FIRE TRUCK PURCHASES TO BE AROUND 1.45 MILLION DOLLARS. WE
WOULD ASK GREENSVILLE TO PAY HALF OF THE JARRATT ENGINE, E82.

New Business - Page 30



SO HOW DO WE FUND ALL OF THIS?

• OUTSIDE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES EXIST THROUGH GRANTS
AND LOANS
• EXAMPLES : AFG , USDA , etc…

• ISSUES WITH GRANTS
• GREAT FOR SMALLER EQUIPMENT

• OFTEN HAVE A LIMIT AND REQUIRE MATCHING FUNDS
• EX. USDA HAS A $25,000 LIMIT AND REQUIRES MATCHING FUNDS FOR EQUIPMENT

• VA HASN’T BEEN SUCCESSFUL AS A WHOLE WITH APPARATUS AND LARGER ITEMS

• TIMEFRAME TO WAIT FOR PRODUCT IS APPROXIMATELY 1.5 YEARS  DATE OF
APPLICATION PROCESS OPENING, IF SUCCESSFUL

New Business - Page 31



LOANS - APPARATUS
• AN EXAMPLE OF AN APPARATUS LOAN @ $1.65 MILLION DOLLARS

• 1.6 MILLION WOULD SIMULATE 3 PIECES OF APPARATUS @ $550,000
EACH

• 5 YEAR LOAN WOULD COST $377,207 PER YEAR WITH A TOTAL BORROWING COST
OF $236,033

• 7 YEAR LOAN WOULD COST $281,391 PER YEAR WITH A TOTAL BORROWING COST
OF $319,737

• 10 YEAR LOAN WOULD COST $210,177 PER YEAR WITH A TOTAL BORROWING COST
OF $451,770

Re: Firstbankers.net project calculator
New Business - Page 32



LOANS - BUILDING
• USDA WILL ALLOW A 40 YEAR TERM ON A BUILDING LOAN

• CURRENT INTEREST RATE IS 3.50% WITH USDA

• WE COULD POTENTIALLY FINANCE 2 JOINT (FIRE & RESCUE)
BUILDINGS WITH USDA OVER A 40 YEAR PERIOD

• NOT TAKING INTO ACCOUNT THE INTEREST RATE, THE
MONTHLY PRINCIPAL ON A $2,500,000 BUILDING OVER 40
YEARS WOULD BE $117.075 PER YEAR

Re: USDA

New Business - Page 33



CAPITAL FUNDING PRIORITIES

• BUILDING PRIORITIES

• NEW BUILDINGS IN STONY CREEK AND WAVERLY

• APPARATUS PRIORITIES

• CONTINUE WITH A REPLACEMENT PLAN TO GET US BACK ON
SCHEDULE

• THIS COULD BE A MULTI-UNIT PURCHASE VIA FINANCING OR BY A
SET AMOUNT OF $300,000 PER YEAR INTO A CAPITAL FUND

• AMBULANCES AND BUILDINGS WOULD NEED TO BE DISCUSSED

New Business - Page 34



COUNTY DEBT SERVICE

• IN ADDITION TO A SET AMOUNT PER YEAR INTO THE PLAN, WE ARE
AWARE THAT THIS FISCAL YEAR IS THE LAST YEAR OF A LARGE PAYMENT
ON ONE OF THE COUNTY BUILDINGS, THUS PROVIDING FUNDING THAT
WILL BE COMING OFF THE DEBT SERVICE

• POTENTIAL FOR USE OF THIS PAYMENT TO SUPPLEMENT FIRE AND RESCUE
PURCHASES

• IN 2026, WE ARE ALSO AWARE THROUGH INFORMATION OBTAINED AT
PUBLIC MEETINGS THAT THERE WILL BE A SECOND LARGE ANNUAL
PAYMENT COMING OFF THE DEBT SERVICE

• IS THERE A POTENTIAL FOR THIS AMOUNT TO BE USED FOR OUR CAPITAL
PROJECTS?

New Business - Page 35



MOVING FORWARD

WHAT WOULD BE THE EXPECATION, GIVEN THIS INFORMATION, AS WE 
MOVE FORWARD?

WILL THE COUNTY SUPPORT OUR PLANS?

New Business - Page 36



THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME!!

New Business - Page 37



SUSSEX COUNTY 

CARES Act Funding Expenditures 

October 15, 2020 
BOS Meeting 

“Review by  
Richard Douglas 

County Administrator 

New Business - Page 38



Sussex County CARES Act Funding
$1,947,160

10/9/2020 9:59

Invoice Date Category Dept. Invoice # Vendor Item Amount Remaining Balance
3/27/2020 2338 0420 03 BB&T Zoom/ BOS Meetings 14.99$  $1,947,145.01

4/1/2020 593910 Van Cleef Multi-purpose Degreaser 190.80$                 $1,946,954.21
4/7/2020 Public Safety 527310 C. W. Williams & Co. Decon Cloth Wipes for Fire & EMS 313.62$                 $1,946,640.59
4/8/2020 2338 0420 04 BB&T Sanitizer Bottles 95.70$  $1,946,544.89

4/16/2020 Public Safety 627126 C. W. Williams & Co. Decon Cloths 309.23$                 $1,946,235.66
4/16/2020 PPE Supplies General District Court FPY 041620 Faye Yelverton Face Masks 150.00$                 $1,946,085.66
4/21/2020 PPE Supplies Magistrate 2338 0520 01 BB&T PPE/Masks 36.94$  $1,946,048.72
4/21/2020 PPE Supplies Public Safety SCVRS COVID Stony Creek Vol. Rescue Safety Spectacles,Gloves 261.58$                 $1,945,787.14
4/21/2020 Clean up-Exposure Public Safety WAVRESQ 042120 Waverly Rescue Squad 600.00$                 $1,945,187.14
4/23/2020 Public Safety 15741 Waverly Motors Fire & EMS Cleaner 472.60$                 $1,944,714.54
4/24/2020 Magistrate 2338 0520 02 BB&T PPE/Masks 21.95$  $1,944,692.59
4/28/2020 Administration 2338 0520 03 BB&T ZOOM Virtual Mtgs 15.74$  $1,944,676.85

5/9/2020 Bldg & Grnds 2338 0520 06 BB&T Plexi Glass Shields 122.24$                 $1,944,554.61
5/9/2020 Bldg & Grnds 2338 0520 07 BB&T Plexi Glass Shields 31.05$  $1,944,523.56

5/10/2020 Wireless Phone 9854403874 Verizon Wireless Phone 50.33$  $1,944,473.23
5/12/2020 Bldg & Grnds/Admin 902592 Lowes Plexi Glass Shields 246.57$                 $1,944,226.66
5/13/2020 Treas/COR 2353 0520 01 BB&T Pens (One-time Use) for Public 21.06$  $1,944,205.60
5/13/2020 Treas/COR 2353 0520 02 BB&T PPE/Masks & Gloves 92.65$  $1,944,112.95
5/15/2020 Building Supplies Bldg & Grnds/Admin 15492/6 Agric VA Tools/Supplies 10.51$  $1,944,102.44
5/15/2020 PPE Supplies Public Safety SCVRS-PPE Stony Creek Vol. Rescue PPE 2,899.66$             $1,941,202.78
5/15/2020 Bldg & Grnds 2346 0520 02 BB&T Plexi Glass Shields 163.43$                 $1,941,039.35
5/15/2020 Admin/Treas 70075/1 Thacker Hardware Screws,Plexiglass 13.97$  $1,941,025.38
5/16/2020 Admin/Treas 70086/1 Thacker Hardware Nails/Plexiglass 3.79$  $1,941,021.59
5/17/2020 Admin/Treas 70088/1 Thacker Hardware Screws,Plexiglass 9.98$  $1,941,011.61
5/18/2020 Building Supplies Bldg & Grnds/Admin 15498/6 Agric VA Tools/Supplies 9.36$  $1,941,002.25
5/19/2020 Mileage Treasurer DC 051920-01 Deste Cox PPE supplies 46.28$  $1,940,955.97
5/19/2020 PPE Supplies Treasurer DC 051920 02 Deste Cox PPE supplies 97.17$  $1,940,858.80
5/19/2020 Administration 2346 0520 03 BB&T PPE/Masks 829.13$                 $1,940,029.67
5/19/2020 15509/6 Agric VA Plexi Glass Material 2.94$  $1,940,026.73
5/20/2020 Administration 2338 0520 09 BB&T Webcam/Microphone for Virtual Mtgs 78.99$  $1,939,947.74
5/20/2020 Treasurer 10394360840 DELL PC/Telework 1,689.83$             $1,938,257.91

New Business - Page 39



5/20/2020 Administration 10394360859 DELL PC/Telework 1,689.83$             $1,936,568.08
5/29/2020 PPE Supplies 369456 Propac, Inc. Face Masks 1,012.80$             $1,935,555.28

6/9/2020 Administration DELL PC/Telework 937.98$                 $1,934,617.30
6/18/2020 Small Business Grant County Businesses IDA IDA Grants-Small Businesses 100,000.00$         $1,834,617.30
6/30/2020 Reid-Salary Public Safety Payroll 3/1-6/30 Reid Foster Payroll 15,192.76$           $1,819,424.54
7/16/2020 Reid-Salary Public Safety Payroll 7/1-7/16 Reid Foster Payroll 1,670.24$             $1,817,754.30
7/31/2020 Reid-Salary Public Safety Payroll 7/17-7/31 Reid Foster Payroll 770.88$                 $1,816,983.42
8/12/2020 Test Kits Sheriff check with Reid 5,000.00$             $1,811,983.42
8/13/2020 Town Allocation Stony Creek $15,675x2 31,350.00$           $1,780,633.42
8/13/2020 Town Allocation Waverly $171,934x2 343,868.00$         $1,436,765.42
8/13/2020 Town Allocation Wakefield $72,434x2 144,868.00$         $1,291,897.42
8/13/2020 Town Allocation Jarratt $10,949x2 21,898.00$           $1,269,999.42
8/13/2020 School Recreation 4-H Center Larry Hughes email 50,000.00$           $1,219,999.42
8/13/2020 Blackwater Regional Library Private Entity 94 Blackwater Regional Library 1,850.00$             $1,218,149.42
8/16/2020 Reid-Salary Public Safety Payroll 8/1-8/16 Reid Foster Payroll 1,252.68$             $1,216,896.74
8/17/2020 Telework County-wide Telework Equipment, Supplies 20,000.00$           $1,196,896.74

Public Safety Gowns, gloves, n95 masks -$  $1,196,896.74
Telework Administration Staples Printer 229.99$                 $1,196,666.75

9/23/2020 Sheriff Adjustments Sheriff JE #1837 15,640.77$           $1,181,025.98
5/26/2020 2338 0620 01 BB&T 1,111.49$             $1,179,914.49
5/27/2020 2338 0620 02 BB&T 15.74$  $1,179,898.75

6/9/2020 2338 0620 03 BB&T 220.33$                 $1,179,678.42
7/2/2020 SCVRS 0720 Stony Creek Vol. Rescue 293.70$                 $1,179,384.72

7/28/2020 4336 Insercorp 1,800.00$             $1,177,584.72
6/25/2020 24191EQU Atlantic Emergency 2,462.00$             $1,175,122.72
7/10/2020 9858492154 Verizon Wireless 109.50$                 $1,175,013.22
6/10/2020 9856447094 Verizon Wireless 108.05$                 $1,174,905.17
7/13/2020 2346 0720 01 BB&T 609.84$                 $1,174,295.33
7/14/2020 2346 0720 03 BB&T 589.75$                 $1,173,705.58
7/15/2020 GRA 071520 Gene Reams and 1,375.00$             $1,172,330.58
7/27/2020 24484EQU Atlantic Emergency 2,462.00$             $1,169,868.58
8/10/2020 9860547546 Verizon Wireless 109.50$                 $1,169,759.08
8/19/2020 629968 C. W. Williams & Co. 821.25$                 $1,168,937.83
7/17/2020 14191 Adams Store and 19.94$  $1,168,917.89

9/2/2020 4360 Insercorp 1,200.00$             $1,167,717.89
8/27/2020 IN1492019 Municipal Emergency 2,207.72$             $1,165,510.17
8/19/2020 2346 0820 04 BB&T 67.78$  $1,165,442.39

New Business - Page 40



8/19/2020 2346 0820 06 BB&T 478.75$                 $1,164,963.64
Per Richard Animal Shelter Upgrades 180,000.00$         $984,963.64

9/30/2020 Public Safety Atlantic Emergency Servic Face Masks/Respirator 27,157.50$           $957,806.14
9/30/2020 Sheriff Vehicles 220,000.00$         $737,806.14

10/15/2020 All Departments Hazardous Pay 153,250.00$         $584,556.14
Registrar Payroll (2 Part-Time Employees) -$  $584,556.14

10/2/2020 Administration Printer 1,000.00$             $583,556.14
10/5/2020 Public Safety Public Safety Turnout Gear 300,000.00$         $283,556.14
10/8/2020 Public Safety Public Safety AED'S 27,000.00$           $256,556.14

Public Safety Public Safety Heart Monitors 65,000.00$           $191,556.14
Public Safety Public Safety Dryers (Turn Out Gear) 19,000.00$           $172,556.14
Public Safety Public Safety Gear Cleaner 1,500.00$             $171,056.14
Public Safety Public Safety Protective Gear/Addt'l Supplies 15,000.00$           $156,056.14
Public Safety Public Safety Gowns, gloves, n95 masks -$  $156,056.14
Public Safety Public Safety Fire Helmets -$  $156,056.14

-$  $156,056.14
$156,056.14

Total: 1,791,103.86$     

New Business - Page 41


	#1 10 15 2020 agenda
	#2.01-1 9 17 2020 Regular BOS meeting minutes
	#2.02 Warrants & Vouchers October 15 2020
	ADP7E92.tmp
	October 2020


	#2.03-2.11 Consent Agenda
	#2.03-1 Leave Donation
	#2.03-2
	#2.03-3
	#2.04-1
	#2.04-2 Treasurers Report
	#2.05-1 Animal Services 2020
	#2.05-2 Animal Control Monthly September 2020
	#2.05-3 Copy of September 2020 BOS Monthly Intake
	January 2020

	#2.05-4 September 2020 Monthly Rescues_Transfers
	March. 2020

	#2.05-5 September 2020 Officer Hours Sheet
	Sheet1

	#2.06-1 Community Development
	#2.06-2 PLANNING September 2020 monthly report for board packet
	#2.06-3 September 2020 Report
	#2.07 Monthly Housing Report OCT 2020pdf
	#2.08-1 Environmental Inspections 2020
	#2.08-2 September 2020 Tonnage Report
	#2.09-1 Public Safety 2020
	#2.09-2 Public Safety Monthly Report April 2020
	#2.10-1 Sheriff's Dept. 2020
	#2.10-2 Sheriffs ofc
	#2.11-1 Finance Department Cover
	#2.11-2 Financial Update

	#5 Appointments
	#5.01-1 Crater Regional Wkfrc Development BD
	#5.01-2 PROCESS
	#5.01-3 Blank WIOA Board Nomination Form_CEO updated 061820

	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-1 law enf qual imm & def res
	#6.01-2 DRAFT - Qualified Immunity 10.6.20 (002)
	#6.02-1 inf disease & haz pay policy
	#6.02-2 Sussex County Infectious-Disease-Plan-Template
	#6.03-1 Davenport
	#6.03-2 Sussex VA - Contract for Financial Review Services 2020.09.29 DRAFT
	#6.04-1 Berkley Board Revised Task Orders
	#6.04-2 Work Orders
	#6.05-1 Berkley Board Retreat
	#6.05-2 Work Order 6 Scope and Fee - Board of Supervisors Strategic Planning Retreat

	#8 Unfinished Business
	#8.01-1 titan
	#8.01-2 Titan Aggregates LLC

	#9 New Business
	#9.01-1 Finance Committee Recommendations
	#9.02-1 IDA
	#9.03-1 SC F & R Assc 2019 Needs
	#9.03-2 SUSSEX COUNTY FRA NEEDSPRESENTATION (003)
	SUSSEX COUNTY �FIRE & RESCUE ASSOCIATION
	OBJECTIVES
	OPERATIONAL BUDGET
	LOCAL DEPARTMENT COMPARISON
	OPERATIONAL PURCHASES�PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT
	COUNTY-WIDE PPE
	PPE PERSPECTIVE
	OPERATIONAL PURCHASES�EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT
	EQUIPMENT PERSPECTIVE
	EQUIPMENT PERSPECTIVE
	CAPITAL BUDGET
	CURRENT APPARATUS MARKET
	AN AGING FLEET…..
	EMS FLEET
	INFRASTRUCTURE
	INFRASTRUCTURE - SCVRS
	INFRASTRUCTURE - WVRS
	INFRASTRUCTURE - SCVFD
	INFRASTRUCTURE - SCHVFD
	INFRASTRUCTURE - WVFD
	INFRASTRUCTURE - WVFD
	INFRASTRUCTURE - JVFD
	INFRASTRUCTURE RECOMMENDATIONS
	Slide Number 24
	NOTES TO PREVIOUS SLIDE
	Slide Number 26
	ESTIMATED DOLLAR VALUE PER YEAR
	SO HOW DO WE FUND ALL OF THIS?
	LOANS - APPARATUS
	LOANS - BUILDING
	CAPITAL FUNDING PRIORITIES
	COUNTY DEBT SERVICE
	MOVING FORWARD
	THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME!!

	#9.04-1
	#9.04-2 COVID-19 Expenditure Schedule (003)
	Distribution



	1Name First MI Last: 
	2LWDA: 
	3Date: 
	4Street Address: 
	13Nominee Characteristics: Off
	Female: Off
	5City: 
	6County: 
	Black: Off
	Amer: Off
	Asian: Off
	Other: Off
	7State Virginia: 
	8ZIP: 
	Indian: Off
	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: Off
	9Home Phone include area code: 
	10Work Phone include area code: 
	11FAX: 
	12EMail: 
	15LWDA Name: 
	Labor: Off
	CBO: Off
	Registered Apprenticeship: Off
	14Recommended for see section number: undefined_9
	Title: 
	FemaleOwned Business: Off
	Suburban: Off
	No: undefined_13
	Business: 
	Type of Business: 
	Number of Employees: 
	Community College: Off
	CareerTechnicalEducation: Off
	undefined_14: Off
	19VEC Representative Title: 
	Title_2: 
	Title_3: 
	Institution: 
	20Economic Development Representative Title: 
	Title_4: 
	Title_5: 
	Title_6: 
	Title_7: 
	Agency: 
	Signature Date: 
	PrintedTyped Name  Title of Nominator Nominator Organization: 
	undefined_15: 
	From: 
	To: 
	Phone FAX: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Text33: 


